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MVL was incorporated in 1985 as a private limited company and is engaged in manufacturing of PVC films and 
sheets in its manufacturing facili�es located in Sahibabad, U�ar Pradesh and Malanpur, Madhya Pradesh. The 
company commenced opera�ons in 1985 by taking over a sick company- Oriental Vinyls Limited of Birla 
group, with its manufacturing unit at Sahibabad. In 1993 the company commissioned its second 
manufacturing unit at Malanpur. In 1995 the company came out with its public offer wherein the promoters 
divested about 25% of their stake.  

The promoters have been involved in the trading of PVC films and sheets for three decades under the 
partnership firm Ganesh Das & Company, incorporated in 1957, before they took over the sick company - 
Oriental Vinyls Limited.  

The company, which was then immensely successful, followed the natural course of expansion with high 
ethical standards and corporate governance. We seek to achieve our vision by rendering valuable services to 
our customers through the highest principles of integrity, honor and concern for the environment.

The Marvel Group is a diversified conglomerate, with business interests in the field of Plas�cs, Healthcare, 
Tex�les, Chemicals and Retailing. Other business interests of the group are in retailing, in addi�on to 
plas�cizer produc�on and industrial tex�le kni�ng.

MARVEL VINYLS started manufacturing PVC Sheets and Films in its newly acquired manufacturing facility in 
Sahibabad (U�ar Pradesh) and expanded its infrastructure geographically in Malanpur (Madhya Pradesh) as 
well as ver�cally by diversifying further into PVC Floor Coverings, PVC Synthe�c Leather, Technical Coated 
Tex�les (Tarpaulins, etc.) and Specialty Tex�le Coa�ngs over the years.

In addi�on to the plas�cs business, the group also operates a mul�-specialty hospital in North Delhi- Saroj 
Super Speciality Hospital. The healthcare business offers an immense growth opportunity to the group and 
the hospital is never behind any new technologies. Con�nuous developments and rapid expansion of the 
healthcare business is underway.

We commit to develop, reward and recognize our people who, through high quality and professional service 
and use of sophis�cated technology, will meet and exceed customer and stakeholder expecta�ons profitably.

Marvel Vinyls Limited is commi�ed to compliance with all laws and regula�ons that apply to it, with the spirit 
and intent of high business ethics, honesty and integrity.

INTRODUCTORY PROFILE OF MARVEL GROUP
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NOTICE is hereby given that 34th ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING of the Members of M/s 
MARVEL VINYLS LIMITED will be held on Monday, 
the 30th day of September, 2019 at 10:30 A.M. at 
A-40, Rajouri Garden, New Delhi - 110027, to 
transact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. Adop�on of financial statements for the FY 
2018-19

 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited 
Financial Statements of the Company for the 
year ended 31st March, 2019 including audited 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 
on that date, Cash Flow Statement together 
with the Reports of the Board of Directors and 
Auditors thereon.

2. Appointment of Director - Re�re By Rota�on

 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Pankaj 
Chawla (DIN: 00104666) who re�res by rota�on 
and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment.

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of 
Sec�on 152 and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules 
made thereunder (including any statutory 
modifica�on(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for 
the �me being in force), Mr. Pankaj Chawla (DIN 
00104666), who re�res by rota�on and being 
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, be 
and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the 
Company, liable to re�re by rota�on.”

3.  To declare a dividend on equity shares for the 
financial year ending 2018-19.

 “RESOLVED THAT a final dividend of Rs. 1/- per 
equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up for 
the financial year 2018-19 be and is hereby 
approved and declared.” 

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4.  To ra�fy the payment of remunera�on to the 

Cost Auditor for the Financial Year 2019-2020.

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or 
without modifica�on(s),  the following 
Resolu�on as an Ordinary Resolu�on:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of 
Sec�on 148 and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 
and Companies (Cost Audit and Records) 
R u l e s , 2 0 1 4  ( i n c l u d i n g  a ny  s tat u to r y 
modifica�on(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for 
the �me being in force), the payment of the 
remunera�on of Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rupees One 
Lakh only) plus taxes as applicable and 
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses 
actual to M/s  V.K. Gupta & Co., Cost Auditors 
(Firm Registra�on No. 001039) who were 
appointed by the Board of Directors of the 
Company as “Cost Auditors” to conduct the 
audit of the Cost records maintained by the 
Company for the financial year ending 31st 
March, 2020, be and is hereby ra�fied and 
approved.”

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the 
Director or Company Secretary of the Company 
be and are hereby authorized to do all acts, 
deeds and things as may be necessary, proper 
or expedient to give effect to the above 
resolu�on”.

5.    Approval for Related Party Transac�ons

   To pass the following resolu�on as an Ordinary 
Resolu�on:

 “RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of 
Sec�on 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) 
and other applicable provisions, if any, read 
with Rule 15 of the Companies (Mee�ngs of 
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended 
�ll date, Regula�on 23(4) of the Securi�es and 
Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 
2015  (“L i s�ng  Regu la�ons”)  and  the 
C o m p a n y ’s  p o l i c y  o n  R e l a t e d  P a r t y 

NOTICE OF 34TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING



transac�on(s), approval of Shareholders be and 
is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of 
the Company to enter into contract(s)/ 
arrangement(s)/ transac�on(s) with Marvel 
Industries & Services Pvt. Ltd., a related party 
within the meaning of Sec�on 2(76) of the Act 
and Regula�on 2(1)(zb)  of  the L is�ng 
Regula�ons, for purchase of Raw Materials 
(Plas�cizer/Paper Tube), on such terms and 
condi�ons as the Board of Directors may deem 
fit, up to a maximum aggregate value of Rs. 
65.00 Crore for the financial year 2019-20, 
p r o v i d e d  t h a t  t h e  s a i d  c o n t r a c t ( s ) / 
arrangement(s)/ transac�on(s) so carried out 
shall be at arm’s length basis and in the ordinary 
course of business of the Company. 

 RESOLVED further that the Board of Directors be 
and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any 
of the powers conferred on it by or under this 
resolu�on to any Commi�ee of Directors of the 
Company and to do all acts and take such steps 
as may be considered necessary or expedient to 
give effect to the aforesaid resolu�on.”

6.  To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or 
without modifica�on(s) the following 
resolu�on as a Special Resolu�on:

Registered Office : 
G-73, Connaught Circus, 
New Delhi 110001
New Delhi, August 30th, 2019

                                                     By Order of the Board of Directors
For MARVEL VINYLS LIMITED

                                               SD/
PAVAN KUMAR CHAWLA

(Chairman & Managing Director)
DIN: 00101197   

T H A N  4 8  H O U R S  B E F O R E  T H E 
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. 

  CORPORATE MEMBERS INTENDING TO SEND 
THEIR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE(S) TO 
ATTEND THE MEETING ARE REQUESTED TO 
SEND TO THE COMPANY A DULY CERTIFIED 
BOARD RESOLUTION/AUTHORITY LETTER 
AUTHORIZING THEIR SAID REPRESENTATIVE(S) 
TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON THEIR BEHALF AT 
THE MEETING.

 A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF 
MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING 50 AND HOLDING 

NOTES:

1.  A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT 
THE ANNUL GENERAL MEETING (“the 
Mee�ng”) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY 
TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / 
HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A 
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 

  THE INSTRUMENT OF PROXY IN ORDER TO BE 
EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE 
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY I.E. G-73 
CONNAUGHT CIRCUS, NEW DELHI - 110001, 
DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, NOT LESS 
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 “RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of 
sec�on 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and 
other applicable provisions of the Companies 
A c t ,  2 0 1 3  ( “A c t ” )  a n d  C o m p a n i e s 
(Appointment and Qualifica�on of Directors) 
Rules, 2014 (“Rules”) (including any statutory 
modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof for 
the �me being in force), Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj 
(DIN: 00367196), Independent Director of the 
Company, whose first term of appointment 
shall expire on 29.09.2019, and who has 
submi�ed necessary declara�ons and consent 
under relevant provisions of the Act and Rules 
with regard to his re-appointment and in 
respect of whom the Company has received a 
no�ce in wri�ng under sec�on 160 of the 
Companies Act,  2013 from a member 
proposing his candidature for the office of 
Director, be and is hereby re-appointed as an 
Independent Director of the Company not 
liable to re�re by rota�on for the further period 
of 3 (Three) years with effect from 30.09.2019 
to 29.09.2022.



8. M e m b e rs  d e s i ro u s  o f  o b ta i n i n g  a ny 
informa�on concerning the accounts and 
opera�ons of the Company are requested to 
address their ques�ons in wri�ng to the 
Company Secretary at least ten (10) days 
before the date of the Mee�ng, so that the 
informa�on required may be made available at 
the Mee�ng.

9. Pursuant to Sec�on 72 of the Companies Act, 
2013, Members holding shares in physical form 
and desirous of making a nomina�on may file 
in the prescribed Form SH-13 and for 
cancella�on/varia�on in nomina�on in the 
prescribed Form SH-14, to the Registrar and 
Transfer Agents of the Company, for this 
purpose. In respect of shares held in 
electronic/demat form, the nomina�on form 
may be filed with the respec�ve Depository 
Par�cipant.

10. During the period beginning 24 hours before 
the �me fixed for the commencement of the 
mee�ng and ending with the conclusion of the 
mee�ng, a member would be en�tled to 
inspect the proxies lodged at any �me during 
the business hours of the Company, provided 
that not less than three days of no�ce in wri�ng 
is given to the Company.

11. S h a r e  t r a n s f e r  d o c u m e n t s  a n d  a l l 
correspondence rela�ng thereto, should be 
addressed to the Registrar and Transfer Agent 
of the Company men�oning their DP ID No. 
/Client ID No. or folio number to M/s BEETAL 
Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd Beetal 
House, 99 Madangir, Behind Local Shopping 
Centre, Near Dada Harsukh Das Mandir, New 
Delhi - 110062; Tel: +91 11 29961281-283 I Fax: 
+91 11 29961284. BEETAL is also the depository 
interface of the Company with both NSDL and 
CDSL.

 However, keeping in view the convenience of 
the Shareholders, documents rela�ng to shares 
will con�nue to be accepted at M/s BEETAL 
Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd Beetal 
House, 99 Madangir, Behind Local Shopping 

IN AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 10 PER CENT 
(10%) OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE 
COMPANY. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN 
10 PER CENT (10%)OF THE TOTAL SHARE 
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY MAY APPOINT A 
SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON 
SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER 
PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

2. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Sec�on 
102(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of 
Special Business, as set out above is annexed 
hereto.

3. Details of Directors seeking appointment/re-
appointment at the Annual General Mee�ng of 
the Company to be held on September 30th, 
2019 and are provided in Annexure ‘A’ of this 
No�ce.

4. Vo�ng rights will be reckoned on the paid-up 
value of shares registered in the name of the 
Members as on Monday, 23rd September, 2019 
(cut-off date). Only those Members whose 
names are recorded in the Register of Members 
of the Company or in the Register of Beneficial 
Owners maintained by the Depositories as on 
the cut-off date will be en�tled to cast their 
votes by remote e-vo�ng or e-vo�ng at the 
AGM.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer 
Books of the Company will remain closed on all 
days from Monday, September 23rd, 2019 to 
Monday, September 30th, 2019 (both days 
inclusive).

6. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel and their shareholding maintained 
under Sec�on 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 
will be available for inspec�on by the members 
at the AGM venue.

7. Relevant documents referred to in the 
accompanying no�ce are open for inspec�on by 
the members at the registered office of the 
Company on all working days i.e. Monday to 
Friday between 10.30 a.m. to 12.30 p.m. upto 
the date of Annual General Mee�ng.
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queries/complaints or grievances, then please 
write to us at the above e-mail address.

15. T h e  co m p a n i e s  a re  a l l owe d  to  s e n d 
communica�on to shareholders electronically. 
We thus, request you to kindly register/update 
your email ids with your respec�ve depository 
par�cipant and Company's registrar and share 
transfer agent (in case of physical shares) for 
receiving communica�on from the Company in 
electronic form.

 Members who wish to update or register their 
e-mail addresses with the Company may use 
the E-communica�on Registra�on Form for 
upda�on/registra�on (Format annexed) which 
is being sent and can also be downloaded from 
the Company’s corporate website under the 
sec�on ‘Investor’.

16. In case of joint holders a�ending the Mee�ng, 
only such joint holder who is higher in the order 
of names will be en�tled to vote.

17. SEBI has made the submission of PAN by every 
par�cipant in securi�es market. Members 
holding shares in electronic form are, 
therefore, requested to submit their PAN to 
their Depository Par�cipants with whom they 
are maintaining their demat accounts. 
Members holding shares in physical form can 
submit their PAN to the Company/Registrar 
and Share Transfer Agent.

18. Members holding shares in physical form are 
requested to consider conver�ng their 
holdings to dematerialized form to eliminate 
risks associated with physical shares and for 
ease in por�olio management. Members can 
contact the Company or Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent for assistance in this regard.

19. Members who hold shares in physical form in 
mul�ple folios in iden�cal names or join 
holding in same order of names are requested 
to send share cer�ficates to Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent, for consolida�on in to single 
folio.

20. Members/Proxies are requested:

Centre, Near Dada Harsukh Das Mandir, New 
Delhi - 110062; Tel: +91-11-29961281-283 I Fax: 
+91-11-29961284 and at the Registered Office 
of the Company at G-73, Connaught Circus, New 
Delhi-110001, Phone No.011- 45306666; E-
mail: cs@marvelvinyls.com with regards to:

i. Any change in their address

ii. Par�culars of their bank accounts in case the 
same have not been sent earlier, for dividend 
payment through ECS mode and

iii. Share cer�ficate(s) held in mul�ple accounts in 
iden�cal names or joint accounts in the same 
order of the names for consolida�on of such 
holdings into one account.

12. Members holding shares in electronic form are 
advised that address/bank details as furnished 
to the Company by the respec�ve Depositories, 
viz. NSDL and CDSL will be printed on the 
dividend warrants. Members are requested to 
inform the concerned Depository Par�cipants of 
any change in address, dividend mandate, etc.

13. The physical copies of the annual report for 
2018-19 along with the no�ce of annual general 
mee�ng, a�endance slip and proxy form is being 
sent to all shareholders by the permi�ed mode.

 Also, Members who have registered their email 
ids with the depository par�cipants/ registrar 
and share transfer agent unless where any 
member has requested for the physical copy, the 
annual report for 2018-19 along with the no�ce 
of annual general mee�ng, a�endance slip and 
proxy form is being sent by electronic mode.

 Members may further note that the said 
documents will also be available on the 
Company's website www.marvelvinyls.com for 
downloading the same. Physical copies of the 
aforesaid documents will also be available at the 
Company's registered office for inspec�on 
during normal business hours on working days.

14. The Company has designated an exclusive e-
mail ID called “cs@marvelvinyls.com” for 
re d re s s a l  o f  s h a re h o l d e rs ’ / i nve sto rs ’ 
complaints/grievances. In case you have any 
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Mr. Manish Kumar (C.P. No. 15931), Prac�cing 
Company Secretary, Proprietor of M/s Manish 
K & Associates, New Delhi as the Scru�nizer for 
this purpose.

 The scru�nizer shall within a period of not later 
than three (03) days from the conclusion of the 
e-vo�ng period unblock the votes in the 
presence of at least two witnesses not in 
employment of the Company and make a 
consolidated scru�nizer’s report of the total 
votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith 
to the Chairman of the Company.

 The results of the e-vo�ng along with the 
scru�nizer's report shall be placed in the 
Company's website www.marvelvinyls.com 
and on the website of CDSL within two (02) 
days of passing of the resolu�on at the AGM of 
the Company. The results will  also be 
communicated to the stock exchange where 
the shares of the Company are listed.

 The Company also will be providing vo�ng 
facility through polling paper at the Mee�ng 
and the members a�ending the Mee�ng who 
have not already cast their vote by remote e-
vo�ng may be able to exercise their vo�ng right 
at the Mee�ng. 

 Members who have cast their vote by remote 
e-vo�ng prior to the Mee�ng may also a�end 
the Mee�ng but shall not be en�tled to cast 
their vote again. Please refer to the instruc�ons 
rela�ng to vo�ng through electronic means 
which are sent along with the Annual Report.

 The instruc�ons for shareholders vo�ng 
electronically are as under:

a)  To bring their copies of Annual Report and 
A�endance Slip duly completed and signed at 
the mee�ng.

b)  To quote their Folio/DP & Client iden�fica�on 
No. in all correspondence.

c) Not to bring brief case, bags, eatables, cell 
phone etc. as they are prohibited inside the 
mee�ng hall for security reasons.

d) To no�fy immediately any change of their 
address and bank par�culars to the Company or 
its Share Transfer Agent, in case shares are held 
in physical form.

    AND
 In case their shares are held in dematerialized 

form, informa�on should be passed on directly 
to their respec�ve Depository Par�cipants and 
not to the Company/Share Transfer Agent, 
without any delay.

e)  To note that no gi� will be distributed at the 
mee�ng.

21. In compliance with the provisions of Sec�on 108 
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Rule 
20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administra�on) Rules, 2014 and amendments 
thereof and applicable provisions of SEBI Lis�ng 
Regula�ons, the Resolu�ons proposed at this 
AGM will be transacted through remote e-vo�ng 
(facility to cast vote from a place other than the 
venue of the AGM) and also e-vo�ng at the AGM, 
for which purpose the Company has engaged 
the services of Central Depository Services Ltd 
(“CDSL”). 

 The Board of Directors of the Company vide their 
mee�ng dated 30th August, 2019 has appointed 

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS
E-vo�ng Par�culars

EVSN	(Electronic	Voting	Sequence	

Number)

	

User	ID PASSWORD	/	PIN	/	PAN/	

SEQUENCE	NUMBER

The e-vo�ng facility will be available during the following vo�ng period:
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a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits 
Client ID, 

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form 
should enter Folio Number registered with the 
Company.

(v) Next enter the Image Verifica�on as displayed 
and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had 
logged on to www.evo�ngindia.com and voted 
on an earlier vo�ng of any company, then your 
exis�ng password is to be used. 

(viii) A�er entering these details appropriately, 
click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(i) The vo�ng period begins on 27th September, 
2019 at 09:00 a.m.(IST) and ends on 29th 
September, 2019 at 05:00 p.m. (IST). During this 
period shareholders’ of the Company, holding 
s h a r e s  e i t h e r  i n  p hy s i c a l  fo r m  o r  i n 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 
(record date) of  Monday, 23rd day of 
September,  2019 may cast  the i r  vote 
electronically. The e-vo�ng module shall be 
disabled by CDSL for vo�ng therea�er.

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-vo�ng 
website www.evo�ngindia.com.

(iii) Click on Shareholders.

(iv) Now Enter your User ID 

COMMENCEMENT	OF	E-VOTING
	

END	OF	E-VOTING

From	09:00	A.M.	(IST)	
On	27th

	
September,	2019

	

Up-to	05.00	P.M.	(IST)

On	29th

	
September,	2019

(vii) If you are a first �me user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN  Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable  
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

    • Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository  
Par�cipant are requested to use the first two le�ers of their name and the 8 digits of 
the sequence number in the PAN field.

    • In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 
0’s before the number a�er the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL le�ers. Eg. 
If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in 
the PAN field.

Dividend  Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded 
Bank Details in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
OR Date of Birth  • If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter
(DOB) the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as men�oned in 

instruc�on (iv).

field. Kindly note that this password is to be 
also used by the demat holders for vo�ng for 
resolu�ons of any other company on which 
they are eligible to vote, provided that 
company opts for e-vo�ng through CDSL 
pla�orm. It is strongly recommended not to 

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will 
then directly reach the Company selec�on 
screen. However, members holding shares in 
demat form will now reach ‘Password Crea�on’ 
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily 
enter their login password in the new password 
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(xix) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and 
Custodians

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than 
Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are 
required to log on to www.evo�ngindia.com 
and register themselves as Corporates.

• A scanned copy of the Registra�on Form 
bearing the stamp and sign of the en�ty should 
b e  e m a i l e d  t o 
helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com

• A�er receiving the login details a Compliance 
User should be created using the admin login 
and password. The Compliance User would be 
able to link the account(s) for which they wish 
to vote on.

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be 
mailed to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com 
and on approval of the accounts they would be 
able to cast their vote. 

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolu�on and 
Power of A�orney (POA) which they have 
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should 
be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the 
scru�nizer to verify the same.

 In case you have any queries or issues regarding 
e-vo�ng, you may refer the Frequently Asked 
Ques�ons (“FAQs”) and e-vo�ng manual 
available at www.evo�ngindia.com, under help 
s e c � o n  o r  w r i t e  a n  e m a i l  t o 
helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com

22. The route map and landmark to venue of the 
34th Annual General Mee�ng to be held on 
Monday, 30th September, 2019 is annexed 
hereto.

 EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

 Pursuant to Sec 102 of the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the Act"), the following Statement sets 
out all material facts rela�ng to the Special 
business men�oned in the accompanying 
no�ce:

share your password with any other person and 
take utmost care to keep your password 
confiden�al.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, 
the details can be used only for e-vo�ng on the 
resolu�ons contained in this No�ce.

(xi) Click on the EVSN for MARVEL VINYLS LIMITED 
on which you choose to vote.

(xii) On the vo�ng page, you will see “RESOLUTION 
DESCRIPTION” and against the same the op�on 
“YES/NO” for vo�ng. Select the op�on YES or NO 
as desired. The op�on YES implies that you 
assent to the Resolu�on and op�on NO implies 
that you dissent to the Resolu�on.

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you 
wish to view the en�re Resolu�on details.

(xiv) A�er selec�ng the resolu�on you have 
decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 
confirma�on box will be displayed. If you wish to 
confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change 
your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly 
modify your vote.

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the 
resolu�on, you will not be allowed to modify 
your vote.

(xvi) You can also take a print of the votes cast by 
clicking on “Click here to print” op�on on the 
Vo�ng page.

(xvii) If a demat account holder has forgo�en the 
changed password then Enter the User ID and 
the image verifica�on code and click on Forgot 
Password & enter the details as prompted by the 
system.

(xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using 
CDSL’s mobile app m-Vo�ng available for 
android based mobiles. The m-Vo�ng app can be 
downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and 
Windows phone users can download the app 
from the App Store and the Windows Phone 
Store respec�vely. Please follow the instruc�ons 
as prompted by the mobile app while vo�ng on 
your mobile.
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Tube). The quan�ty to be purchased from 
MISPL will be based on actual price of Raw 
Materials (Plas�cizer/Paper Tube), thereby 
reducing the exposure to the vola�lity of Raw 
Materials (Plas�cizer/Paper Tube). The total 
value of the proposed transac�on(s) could 
reach Rs. 65.00 Crore during financial year 
2019-20. 

 Sec�on 188 of the Act and the applicable Rules 
framed thereunder provide that any Related 
Party Transac�on will require prior approval of 
shareholders through ordinary resolu�on, if 
the aggregate value of transac�on(s) amounts 
to 10% or more of the annual turnover of the 
Company as per last audited financial 
statements of the Company.

 MISPL, one of the largest Plas�cizer/Paper 
Tube producer company in India, is a related 
party within the meaning of Sec�on 2(76) of 
the Act and Regula�on 2(1)(zb) of the Lis�ng 
Regula�ons. Accordingly, transac�on(s) 
entered into with MISPL comes within the 
meaning of Related Party transac�on(s) in 
terms of provisions of the Act, applicable Rules 
framed thereunder read with the Lis�ng 
Regula�ons.

 Hence, approval of the shareholders is being 
sought for the said Related Party Transac�on(s) 
proposed to be entered into by your Company 
with MISPL in the financial year 2019-20.

 Pursuant to Rule 15 of Companies (Mee�ngs of 
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended 
�ll date, par�culars of the transac�on(s) with 
MISPL are as follows:

     ITEM NO. 4. APPROVAL OF REMUNERATION TO 
COST AUDITOR

 The Board of Directors of the Company (‘the 
Board’), on the recommenda�on of the Audit 
Commi�ee,    approved the appointment and 
remunera�on of M/s V.K. Gupta & Co., Cost 
Accountants, to conduct audit of Cost Records 
maintained by the Company for the financial 
year 2019-20.

 In terms of the provisions of Sec�on 148(3) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14(a)(ii) 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, the remunera�on payable to the Cost 
Auditor is to be ra�fied by the Members of the 
Company. Accordingly, the Members are 
requested to approve the remunera�on payable 
to the Cost Auditors during the year 2019-20 as 
set out in the Resolu�on.

 None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel 
of the Company and their rela�ves are in any 
way concerned or interested financially or 
otherwise in Resolu�on No. 4.

 The Board commends the Ordinary Resolu�on 
set out in Item No. 4 of the No�ce for approval by 
the   Members.

 Item No. 5

 To ensure stability of supplies in terms of quality 
and logis�cs, your Company proposes to enter 
into transac�on(s) with Marvel Industries & 
Services Pvt. Ltd., a related party within the 
meaning of Sec�on 2(76) of the Act and 
Regula�on 2(1)(zb) of the Lis�ng Regula�ons, for 
purchase of Raw Materials (Plas�cizer/Paper 

Sl.																																										Particulars																																																																																			Remarks

Name	of	the	Related	Party Marvel	Industries	&	Services	Pvt.	Ltd.
Name	of	the	Director	or	KMP	who	is	related Mr.	Pavan	Kumar	Chawla,	Mr.	Pankaj	,	Chawla,	

Mr.	Saksham	Chawla	and	Mr.	Ankit	Chawla.

	

Nature	of	Relationship

	

Company	in	which	Directors	are	interested.

	
	

Nature,	material	terms,	monetary	value	and	particulars	
of	the	contract	or	arrangement

	 Contract	for	purchase	of	raw	material	shall	be	on	a	
continuous	basis.Monetary	value	of	proposed	aggregate	
transaction(s)	during	�inancial	year	2019-20	is	expected	
to	be	Rs.	65.00	Crore.

	Any	other	information	relevant	or	important	for	the	
members	to	take	a	decision	on	the	proposed	resolution

Raw	material	available	with	related	
party	in-house	and	of	desired	quality	
at	market	price.



recommended the re-appointment of Mrs. 
Kir� Bhardwaj for another consecu�ve term of 
Three years effec�ve from 30.09.2019 to 
29.09.2022 as Independent Director not liable 
to re�re by rota�on. A candidature under 
sec�on 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 has 
been received from a member of the Company 
proposing Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj for the office of 
Independent Director of the Company. Copy of 
the le�er of appointment of Mrs. Kir� 
Bhardwaj as an Independent Director se�ng 
out the terms and condi�ons is available for 
inspec�on of the Members in physical or in 
electronic form at the Registered Office of the 
Company between 11.00 a.m. to 01.00 p.m., on 
all working days (except Saturdays, Sundays 
and Public Holidays), up to the date of the 
Annual General Mee�ng (AGM) and copies 
thereof shall also be made available for 
inspec�on in physical or electronic form at the 
Regd. Office of the Company situated at G-73, 
Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001 as well as 
during the AGM at the venue thereof.

 In compliance with the provisions of sec�on 
149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, the re-
appointment of Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj as an 
Independent Director for the said period is now 
being placed before the Members for their 
approval .  Mrs.  K ir� Bhardwaj  has no 
rela�onship with any managerial personnel, 
Director, Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company.

 None of the Directors or Key Managerial 
Personnel of the Company or their rela�ves 
is/are concerned or interested, financially or 
otherwise, in this resolu�on except Mrs. Kir� 
Bhardwaj. The Board recommends the passing 
of the Resolu�on at Item No. 6 as a Special 
Resolu�on.

 None of the Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel of the Company or their respec�ve 
rela�ves, other than as men�oned above is 
concerned or interested, financial ly or 
otherwise, in the resolu�on. The Board of 
Directors recommends passing of the resolu�on 
as set out at item no. 5 of this No�ce as an 
Ordinary Resolu�on.

     ITEM NO. 6.

 Sec�on 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 
provides that subject to the provisions of Sec�on 
152, an independent director shall hold office 
for an ini�al term of up to five consecu�ve years 
on the Board of a Company but shall be eligible 
for another term of up to five years on passing of 
a special resolu�on by the Company. It further 
provides that no independent director shall hold 
office for more than two consecu�ve terms of up 
to five years each. The members had in the 
Annual General Mee�ng held on 30.09.2014, 
pursuant to the provisions of Sec�ons 149, 152 
read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Rules made there under, approved the 
appointment of Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj as 
Independent Director of the Company for an 
ini�al term of five years from 30.09.2014 to 
29.09.2019. Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj has submi�ed 
the necessary declara�ons and consents with 
regard to his re-appointment for another 
consecu�ve term of five years from 30.09.2019 
to 29.09.2022. In the opinion of the Board, Mrs. 
Kir� Bhardwaj fulfills the condi�ons specified in 
the Act and the Rules framed there under for 
appointment as Independent Director and she is 
independent of the management.

 The Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee 
and the Board of Directors have, in their 
respec�ve mee�ngs held on 30th August, 2019 
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Bhardwaj, nature of their exper�se in specific 
func�onal areas, names of   companies in which 
they hold directorships and memberships/ 
c h a i r m a n s h i p s  o f  B o a r d  C o m m i � e e s , 
shareholding and rela�onships between directors 
inter-se is given below :

Annexure A

Details of the directors seeking Appointment, Re-
Appointment in the forthcoming Annual General 
Mee�ng 

Brief profile of Mr. Pankaj Chawla and Mrs Kir� 



ROUTE MAP AND LANDMARK TO VENUE OF THE
34th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

ADDRESS: A-40, Rajouri Garden, New Delhi-110027
LANDMARK: Near Rajouri Garden Metro Sta�on
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Name	of	the	Director Mrs.	Kirti	Bhardwaj

(DIN:	00367196)

Mr.	Pankaj	Chawla

(DIN:	00104666)

Date	of	Birth 12/06/1959 02/10/1962

Date	of	�irst	appointment

	

on	

the	Board.

11.07.2005

	

01/04/1995

Quali�ications	and	experience

	 	

Mrs.	Kirti	Bhardwaj	aged	about	
60	years	holds	a	Master's	
degree	in	English	and	History.	
She	has	more	than	a	decade	of	
experience	in	the	
manufacturing	sector.

	

Commerce	 Graduate and	MBA,	
having

	

expertise	in	developing
export	market	in	PVC Sheetings,
Floor	Covering,	Synthetic	Leather	
etc.

	
and	in

	
negotiations	of	senior

most	levels	of
	

Government
Organizations. 	

Directorship	in	other	

Companies

Nil 	 Nil 	

Number	of	Meetings	of	the	

Board	at	 tended	during	the	

year

Details	mentioned	in	the	

Corporate	Governance	report.

	

Details	mentioned	in	the	

Corporate	Governance	report.

No.	of	shares	held	in	the	

Company

																											

Nil

              

7,11,520 (16.72%)
[as on 31.03.2019]

Inter-se relationship	with	any	

Director/KMP

	

Nil

None	of	the	Directors	haveinter-se	

relationship	except	Mr.	Pavan	

Kumar	Chawla,	Mr.	 Saksham	

Chawla	and	Mr.	Ankit Chawla.



through Registrar & therea�er you will receive all 
communica�ons from the company at your 
registered e-mail ID.

In case of any change in your e-mail address, the 
change is to be informed by way of a le�er to the 
Company or Registrar ‘BEETAL Financial & 
Computer Services Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi’.

Kindly note that even a�er registra�on, if you s�ll 
wish to get a hard copy/physical copy of all the 
communica�ons for any reason, we will provide 
the same to you at no extra cost on hearing from 
you. In such case, you are requested to send an e-
mail to “cs@marvelvinyls.com” or send a le�er at 
the following address:

To,

CS Vijay Kumar Dwivedi

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Marvel  V iny ls  L imited,G-73,  Connaught 
Circus,New Delhi 110 001, India 

Telephone: + 91 11 4530 6611Facsimile: + 91 11 
4530 6677

E-mail: cs@marvelvinyls.com

We earnestly request you to be a part of this 
‘Green Ini�a�ve’ taken by the Government. 

With warm regards

Yours Truly,

For Marvel Vinyls Limited

 

Vijay Kumar Dwivedi        

Company Secretary & Compliance officer

REGISTERING E-MAIL  ID FOR RECEIVING 
DOCUMENTS / NOTICES BY ELECTRONIC MODE

(With reference to the Circular no 17/2011 dated 
21st April, 2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs, Govt. of India)

Dear Shareholder (s)

RE: Request for registra�on of e-mail id under 
Green Ini�a�ve in Corporate Governance

You must be aware of the ‘Green ini�a�ves’ taken 
by ‘ the Ministry of Corporate Affairs’ (‘Ministry’) in 
Corporate Governance. The Ministry has allowed 
paperless compliances by companies through 
electronic mode with an inten�on to reduce paper 
consump�on & contribute towards a greener 
environment. It has issued two circulars in this 
regard viz. circulars no.17/2011 dated 21.04.2011 
and 18/2011 dated 29.04.2011 (available on MCA’s 
website www.mca.gov.in). According to these 
circulars, companies can now send various no�ces/ 
documents to their shareholders through 
electronic mode, at the registered e-mail addresses 
of the shareholders. It includes no�ce calling 
Annual General Mee�ng, Audited Financial 
Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report etc. 

We at Marvel Vinyls, welcome this move from the 
Government & see this as a golden opportunity not 
only for the Company but also for every shareholder 
of the Company to contribute its might to the 
greener environment. At Marvel Vinyls, we also see 
this as our Corporate Social Responsibility. This will 
also help in prompt receiving of communica�ons & 
reduce paper consump�on.

All you have to do to contribute your might for the 
green ini�a�ve is to register your e-mail id by filling 
up the enclosed registra�on form giving your email 
ID and send it back to us in the enclosed business 
reply envelope. You can also download the 
enclosed registra�on form from our website i.e. 
www.marvelvinyls.comandwww.pvcvinylflooring.c
om.

On successful  registra�on you wil l  get  a 
confirma�on of registra�on at your registered e-
mail address from our Secretarial Department or 
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FORM FOR REGISTERING E-MAIL ID FOR RECEIVING DOCUMENTS / NOTICES BY ELECTRONIC MODE

(With reference to the Circular no 17/2011 dated 21st April, 2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 
Govt. of India)

To
The Company Secretary,
M/s Marvel Vinyls Limited,
G-73, Connaught Circus,
New Delhi – 110 001, India

Subject: Registering E-Mail-Id for Receiving Documents / No�ces by Electronic Mode

I agree to receive all documents / no�ces from the Company in electronic mode. Please register my e-mail id 
in your records for sending communica�on through e-mail. The required details are as under:-

Folio No. (For Physical Shares)______________________________________________________________

DP ID _________________________________________________________________________________

Client ID ______________________________________________________________________________

PAN__________________________________________________________________________________

Name of 1st registered holder _____________________________________________________________

Name of Joint holder(s) __________________________________________________________________

Registered address ______________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Email id _______________________________________________________________________________

Date:       (SIGNATURE OF FIRST HOLDER) 

Place:       (NAME IN CAPITAL LETTERS)
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of Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2019 
along with the Auditor’s Report thereon. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Company’s financial performance, for the year 
ended March 31, 2019 is summarized below:

To,

The Members of Marvel Vinyls Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present the 
Company’s 34th Annual Report on the business & 
opera�ons of the Company and Audited Statement 

Par�culars  

Revenue from Opera�ons 

Profit before Deprecia�on & Finance Cost 

Finance Cost 

Deprecia�on 

Profit before Tax  

Provision for Current Tax  

Provision for Deferred Tax  

Income tax Adjustment for Earlier Year 

Net Profit/(Loss) a�er Tax  

Other Comprehensive income 

Total Comprehensive Income transferred to other Equity                              

Appropria�ons  

Year ended 

31.03.2018 

Year ended 

31.03.2019

 

Dividend paid to Equity Shareholders (Incl. of DDT) 

 Retained Earnings for the Year 

 
 

24,185.79 

1,323.71 

536.04 

386.44 

401.23 

150 

       (6.02) 

 (0.57) 

245.75 

    4.01 

 249.79

 
 

(51.30) 

198.49
 

Company intend to mark its presence in new 
areas, new segment to explore new customers and 
new markets. 

The export of the Company decreased from Rs. 
5,934.96 Lakh in preceding year to Rs. 3,881.19 
Lakhs in current financial year 2018-19. Auto 
Companies are exploring India as a hub for se�ng 
up manufacturing facility to meet the demand for 
export. With more and more models approving 
your company’s products in Domes�c Automobile 
Industry, your Company expects to achieve good 
growth in future.

COMPANY STATE OF AFFAIRS AND OUTLOOK
During the year produc�on was 283.23 MT as 
compared to 290.92 MT in previous year. The Gross 
business receipt of your Company during the year 
was Rs. 24,185.79 Crore as compared to Rs. 
25,378.98 Crores during the previous year 
represen�ng a decrease of 4.70%.

Your Company is one of the largest manufacturers 
of synthe�c leather in India having an installed 
capacity 20 million linear meters per annum with 
five coa�ng lines opera�ons at different loca�ons.  
To overcome the current market situa�on and to 
keep the growth momentum moving, your 

BOARD’S REPORT
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25,378.98

1,429.91

510.13

363.89

555.89

210.00

(13.98)

-

359.87

4.01

363.88

312.67

(51.21)



Exchange Limited.

DIVIDEND
The Board of Director of your Company in its 
m e e � n g  h e l d  o n  3 0 t h  M a y,  2 0 1 9  h a s 
recommended Dividend of Rs. 1.00/- per equity 
shares of face value Rs. 10.00/- each (10.00%) on 
Fully paid-up Equity Shares for the financial year 
2018-19 and the same is subject to approval of the 
shareholder at the ensuing Annual general 
mee�ng.  

CAPITALSTRUCTURE 
The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 
2018 was Rs. 497.16 Lakhs. The Authorized Share 
Capital of the Company is Rs. 11,00,00,000/- 
Crores (Rupees Eleven Crores only) comprising of:

a) Rs. 5,50,00,000 (Rupees five Crores fi�y Lakhs 
only) divided into 55,00,000 (fi�y five Lakhs only) 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (Rupees Ten only);

b) Rs. 2,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Crores only) 
divided into 2,00,000 (Two Lakhs only) 18% 
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each 
(Rupees One Hundred only); and

c) Rs. 3,50,00,000 (Rupees Three Crores fi�y 
Lakhs only) divided into 3,50,000 (Three Lakhs fi�y 
Thousand only) 12% Redeemable Preference 
Shares of Rs. 100/- each (Rupees One Hundred 
only)"

CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE 
The Board of Director of the Company at their 
mee�ng held on 22nd February, 2018 have 
forfeited the 11,27,900 partly paid up equity 
shares of the Company (belongs from Public) due 
to non payment of the outstanding Calls in 
Arrears/final call Money. Due to the above 
forfeiture, the public shareholding falls below the 
prescribed limits by BSE/SEBI.  The relevant 
informa�on on this subject was sent to concern 
department of BSE. This has resulted into dropped 
in public shareholding to 5.42 % as against 
minimum s�pulated requirements of 25%. The 
Company has started taking interest to bring the 
Public shareholdings to minimum 25%.

Post forfeiture, the issued/paid up shares of the 

With the capacity of adding new product range to 
cater the customers ever changing demands we do 
not foresee any problem on demand side of our 
industry. However, exchange fluctua�ons with the 
trend of deprecia�ng Rupees against the US Dollar 
and increasing trend of prices for petroleum 
products may impact us on account of �me lag in 
passing the increase in prices to our customers. 
Company is fully geared to tackle the same in usual 
course of business. 

Your Company has put in concerted efforts on costs 
op�miza�on and reduc�on of General and 
Administra�ve expenses to improve the cost base.

The current economic scenario and looking at the 
improvement in the industrial growth across the 
globe, your Company is sure of giving the exemplary 
performance.  Today, the companies are opera�ng 
in environment where the survival of the fi�est is 
the law of land.  The major contribu�ng factor 
towards the success of your Company is the 
customer centric approach, ability to analyze and 
sa�sfy the demand of the customers, development 
of new products, introduc�on of new ideas, 
reduc�on into cost reduc�on and value addi�on to 
protect the margin as well as helping the customers 
to increase their margin.  Your Company is now on 
fast track adop�ng to change in the economic 
scenario and technological innova�ons keeping in 
mind the object of enjoying the status of leading 
player in this industry.

LISTING AT STOCK EXCHANGE
The equity shares of the Company were listed at 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Delhi Stock 
Exchange Limited, Jaipur Stock Exchange, Madras 
Stock Exchange, Ahmadabad Stock Exchange and 
Calcu�a Stock Exchange. However, as per the 
informa�on available with us, except Bombay Stock 
Exchange, all the above men�oned Stock exchanges 
have stopped func�oning and have already been 
derecognized vide varied SEBI orders. As on date, 
the Company remains listed at only BSE, and even at 
BSE, the Company is a fully compliant Company.

The annual lis�ng fees for the year 2018-19 has 
been paid by the company to Bombay Stock 
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compliance with the code for the year ended 31st 
March, 2019.

HUMAN RESOURCES
Many ini�a�ves have been taken to support 
business through organiza�onal efficiency, 
process change support and various employee 
engagement programmes which has helped the 
Organiza�on achieve higher produc�vity levels. A 
significant effort has also been undertaken to 
develop leadership as well as technical/ func�onal 
capabili�es in order to meet future talent 
requirement.

The Company’s HR processes such as hiring and 
on-boarding, fair transparent online performance 
evalua�on and talent management process, state-
of-the-art workmen development process, and 
market aligned policies have been seen as 
benchmark prac�ces in the Industry.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
The Company has in place adequate internal 
financial controls with reference to financial 
statements. During the year, such controls were 
tested and no reportable material weaknesses in 
the design or opera�on were observed.

A strong internal control culture is pervasive in the 
company. The company has documented a robust 
and comprehensive internal control system for all 
the major processes to ensure reliability of 
financ ia l  repor�ng ,  �mely  feedback  on 
achievement of opera�onal and strategic goals, 
compliance with policies, procedures, laws and 
regula�ons,  safeguarding of  assets  and 
economical and efficient use of resources. 

The Internal Audit Department con�nuously 
monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy 
of internal control system in the Company, its 
compliance with opera�ng systems, accoun�ng 
procedures and policies at all loca�ons of the 
Company with the objec�ve of providing to the 
Audit Commi�ee and the Board of Directors, an 
independent, objec�ve and reasonable assurance 
on the adequacy and effec�veness of the 
organiza�on’s risk management, control and 
governance process.

Company decreased from 5382583 to 4254683 fully 
paid Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

The company had only one class of 18% Cumula�ve 
Redeemable Preference Shares having a par value 
of Rs. 100/- per share. Out of these, 71070 
Preference shares were  redeemed on 31st March, 
2018 at  par i.e. 71.07 lacs by crea�ng capital 
redemp�on  reserve  out  of  general  reserve and 
funds  transferred  to  shareholders  on  04th  April, 
2018.  Balance 128930 Preference Shares have 
been redeemed on 23rd March, 2019 at  par i.e. 
128.93 lacs  by  crea�ng capital redemp�on reserve 
out of general reserve and funds have been 
transferred to shareholders on 15th April, 2019.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REPORT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for 
the year under review, as s�pulated under SEBI 
(Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure requirements) 
regula�ons 2015, is presented in a separate sec�on 
forming part of the Board’s Report, is enclosed at 
“Annexure-A”.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Company does not have any subsidiary.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company is commi�ed to maintain the highest 
standards of corporate governance and adhere to 
the corporate governance requirements set out by 
Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and 
Stock Exchange(s). The Company has also 
implemented several best corporate governance 
prac�ces as prevalent globally. 

Pursuant to Schedule V of the SEBI Lis�ng 
Regula�ons, A separate sec�on on Corporate 
Governance is included in the Annual Report and 
the Cer�ficate from Company's auditors confirming 
the compliance with the code of Corporate 
Governance, is annexed hereto.

The Board of Directors of the Company has evolved 
and adopted a Code of Conduct and posted the 
s a m e  o n  t h e  C o m p a n y ' s  w e b s i t e 
www.marvelvinyls.com. The Directors and Senior 
Management personnel have affirmed their 
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Your Directors draw a�en�on of the members to 
Note 42 to the financial statement which sets out 
related party disclosures.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPEMENT
With the con�nuing Research and Development 
ac�vi�es, the company endeavors to improve and 
maintain its technical superiority and quality of its 
products. One of the objec�ves of the company is 
to manufacture products giving an import 
subs�tu�on and to improve and develop good 
export market. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONAL
Enhancing the competencies of the board and 
a�rac�ng as well as retaining talented employees 
for role of KMP/a level below KMP are the basis for 
the N&R Commi�ee to select a candidate for 
appointment to the Board. 

In accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of the 
Memorandum and Ar�cles of Associa�on of the 
Company, Mr. Pankaj Chawla, Execu�ve Director, 
of the Company is liable to re�re by rota�on at the 
ensuing annual General mee�ng and being 
eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment. 
The Board recommends his appointment.

A.  Appointment or Re-Appointment
 During the Financial Year 2018-2019, Mr. 

Saksham Chawla (DIN: 06617758), Execu�ve 
Director of the company who re�red by 
rota�on, have been re-appointed at the 33rd 
Annual General Mee�ng of the company held 
on 29.09.2018.

 Necessary resolu�ons for the appointment/ 
re-appointment of aforesaid directors, 
wherever applicable, have been incorporated 
in the no�ce convening the ensuing Annual 
General Mee�ng. As required under the 
regula�ons, the relevant details of directors 
re � r i n g  b y  ro ta � o n  a n d /o r  s e e k i n g 
appointment/re-appointment at the ensuing 
AGM are furnished as Annexure ‘A’ to the 
no�ce of AGM.

 

The scope and authority of the Internal Audit 
ac�vity are well defined and develops a risk based 
annual audit plan with inputs from business risk 
management, prominent stack holders and 
previous audit reports. The Internal Audit Report is 
reviewed and approved by the Audit Commi�ee. 
During the year, the Audit Commi�ee met regularly 
to review reports submi�ed by the Internal Auditor. 
All significant audit observa�ons and follow-up 
ac�ons thereon were reported to the Audit 
Commi�ee. The Audit Commi�ee also met the 
company’s Statutory Auditors to ascertain their 
views on the financial statements, including the 
financial  repor�ng system, compliance to 
accoun�ng policies and procedures, the adequacy 
and effec�veness of the internal controls and 
systems followed by the company.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITHRELATED 
PARTY TRANSACTIONS
All contracts/arrangements/transac�ons entered 
by the Company during the financial year with 
related par�es were in the ordinary course of 
business and on an arm’s length basis. During the 
year, the Company has entered into the contract 
with related party Mrs. Yamini Chawla, daughter of 
Mr. Pavan Kumar Chawla (Managing Director) for 
the purpose of provide placement services related 
to human resources and consultancy services 
rela�ng thereto in the Company. Further, there was 
no materially significant related party transac�on 
made by the company with promoters, directors, 
key managerial personnel or other designated 
persons which may have a poten�al conflict with 
the interest of the Company at large. All related 
party transac�ons are placed before the audit 
commi�ee and also for the board approval.

The Company has developed a Policy on Related 
Party Transac�ons for purpose of iden�fica�on and 
monitoring of such transac�ons in which All Related 
Party Transac�ons are placed before the Audit 
Commi�ee as also the Board for approval. The 
policy on Related Party Transac�ons as approved by 
the Board is uploaded on the Company’s website 
i.e. www.marvelvinyls.com.
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on Board evalua�on issued by the SEBI on 5th 
January, 2017, the Board has carried out an 
annual performance evalua�on of its own 
performance, the directors individually as well 
as the evalua�on of the working of its Audit, 
Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee, Risk 
Management Commi�ee and Stakeholder 
Rela�onship Commi�ee. The manner in which 
the evalua�on has been carried out has been 
explained in the Corporate Governance 
Report.

D.  Remunera�on Policy
 The Board has, on the recommenda�on of the 

Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee 
framed a policy for selec�on and appointment 
of Directors, Senior Management and their 
remunera�on. The brief of Remunera�on 
Policy is set out in the Corporate Governance 
Report forming part of the Annual Report

E.  Mee�ngs
 A calendar of Mee�ngs is prepared and 

circulated in advance to the Directors.

 During the year ended on 31st March, 2019, 
the Board of Directors had nine (8) mee�ngs. 
These were held on 21st May, 2018; 30th May, 
2018; 26th July, 2018; 14th August, 2018; 29th 
August , 2018; 14th November, 2018;  February 
14th, 2019; and March 23rd, 2019. The 
intervening gap between the Mee�ngs was 
within the period prescribed under the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regula�ons:

 Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
 Mr. Pankaj Chawla was appointed as CFO of the 

Company w.e.f. 21st May, 2018.  

B.  Declara�on by independent Director
 All Independent Directors of the Company have 

given declara�on that they meet the criteria of 
independence as provided under Sec�on 149 (6) 
of the Act and the regula�on 16(1)(b) of the 
regula�ons. The terms & condi�ons for the 
appointment of Independent Directors are given 
on the website of the Company.

C.  Formal Annual Evalua�on of Board
 The evalua�on/assessment of the directors, 

KMPs and the senior officials of the company is 
to be conducted on an annual basis and to sa�sfy 
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

 The company has devised a Pol icy for 
performance evalua�on of independent 
directors, board, commi�ees and other 
individual directors which include criteria for 
performance evalua�on of the non-execu�ve 
directors and execu�ve directors.

 The details of programmes for familiariza�on of 
independent directors with the company, their 
roles, rights, responsibili�es in the company, 
nature of the industry in which the company 
operates, business model of the company and 
related ma�ers have been elaborately devised 
by the top management and efforts are being 
made to create the awareness about the same.  

  Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and As provided by the Guidance Note 
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SR.

NO

NAME OF DIRECTORS

1

2 

3 

4 

6         

7 

9 

Mr. Pavan Kumar Chawla

Mr. Pankaj Chawla

Mr. Ankit Chawla

Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj

Mr. Saksham Chawla

Mr. P.C. Raval

Mr. J.S.P. Rai

CATEGORY

Chairman & Managing Director 

Whole-�me Director & CFO 

Whole-Time-Director 

Independent Director 

Whole-Time-Director 

Independent Director 

Independent Director 

NO. OF BOARD MEETINGS 

ATTENDED

8 of 8 

8 of 8 

8 of 8 

8 of  8 

8 of 8 

4 of 8 

3 of 9 



(03) members out of which the two (02) are the 
independent directors. During the year ended on 
31st March, 2019, the Audit Commi�ee had Five 
(5) mee�ngs. These were held on May 21st, 2018; 
May 30th, 2018; August 14th, 2018; November 
14th , 2018 and February 14th, 2019.

The composi�on of Audit Commi�ee and 
mee�ngs a�ended by the members, which is to be 
formed as per Sec�on 177 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and SEBI regula�ons is been given below:

F.  C h a n g e s  i n  t h e  O ffi c e  o f  C o m p a n y 
Secretary/Compliance Officer

 During the year, there was no change in the 
office/posi�on of Company Secretary & 
Compliance Officer of the Company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The company has cons�tuted the Audit Commi�ee 
in line with the provision of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the Lis�ng Regula�ons entered by the 
company with the Stock Exchanges. As on 31st 
March, 2019 the audit commi�ee consist of three 
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NAME OF MEMBERS  

Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj                                        

Mr. Pankaj Chawla  

Mr. P.C. Raval  

DESIGNATION  

Chairman  

Member  

Member  

CATEGORY  

Independent Director  

Non-Independent-Execu�ve Director  

Independent Director  

NO.  OF MEETINGS HELD 

/  ATTENDED

5  of 5

5  of 5

4  of 5

S.NO.  

1.  

2.  

3.  

 

The more details on Audit Commi�ee along their terms of reference have been given in the 
corporate governance report. 

STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
(SHARE HOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE)
During the year under review, the company has 
cons�tuted the “Stakeholders’ Rela�onship 
Commi�ee”, in line with the provisions of Sec�on 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013.  This Commi�ee 
is responsible for the sa�sfactory redressal of 
investors’ complaints and recommends measures 
for overall improvement in the quality of investor 
services. During the year, there were four (4) 
mee�ngs held on 30th May, 2018; 4th September, 
2018; 21st November, 2018 and 11th January, 
2019.

During the Financial Year 2018-19, The Company 
and its Registrar & Share Transfer Agent has 
received no Complaints from any investor of the 
Company. Further no share transfer was pending 
as on March 31, 2019.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
The Company has framed and implemented a Risk 
Management Policy to iden�fy the various 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATIONCOMMITTEE 
AND POLICY
The company has cons�tuted the Nomina�on & 
Remunera�on Commi�ee in line with the provision 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regula�on 19 of 
the SEBI (LODR) Regula�on, 2015. As on 31st March, 
2019 the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee 
comprises of three (03) directors, all  are 
Independent Directors.  

The details of the Nomina�on & Remunera�on 
Commi�ee along with Remunera�on Policy are set 
out in the Corporate Governance Report forming 
part of the Annual Report.

• MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION
A) Details of the ra�o of the remunera�on of each 
director to the median employee’s remunera�on 
and other details as required pursuant to Rule 5(1) 
of The Companies(Appointment and Remunera�on 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, has been 
provided in “Annexure –B” to this report.



wide Risk Management, Internal Control and 
Internal Audit methodologies and processes.

The details of Commi�ee and its objec�ves and 
scope are set out in the Corporate Governance 
Report forming part of the Annual Report.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The Independent Directors of the company review 
the quality, content and �meliness of the flow of 
informa�on between the Management and the 
Board and it’s Commi�ees which is necessary to 
effec�vely and reasonably perform and discharge 
their du�es. During the year ended on 31st March, 
2019, the separate mee�ng of Independent 
Directors was held on March 23rd, 2019. The 
composi�on of Independent Directors and 
mee�ngs a�ended by them as per Sec�on 177 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regula�ons 
have been given in the corporate governance 
report. 

CODE OF CONDUCT
The Chairman & Managing Director has confirmed 
and declared that all the members of the board 
and the senior management have affirmed 
compliance with the code of conduct.

CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDERTRADING 
PRACTICES
In accordance with the provisions of SEBI 
(Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 2015, 
your Company has formulated and adopted ‘Code 
of Conduct for preven�on of Insider Trading’ and 
‘Code of prac�ces and procedures for fair 
disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensi�ve 
Informa�on’ (hereina�er collec�vely referred to 
as “MVL Code of Conduct”). The MVL Code of 
Conduct is uploaded on the website of the 
company h�ps://www.marvelvinyls.com

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY 
THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
There is no significant material orders passed by 
the Regulators / Courts which would impact the 
going concern status of the Company and its 
future opera�ons.

business risks. This framework seeks to create 
transparency, minimize adverse impact on the 
business objec�ves and enhance the Company’s 
compe��ve advantage. The risk management 
policy defines the risk management approach 
across the enterprise at various levels including 
documenta�on and repor�ng.

RISK MANAGEMENT
Pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (LODR) 
Regula�ons, The Company has devised and 
implemented a mechanism for risk management 
and has developed a Risk Management Policy. The 
Policy provides for cons�tu�on of a Risk 
Commi�ee, which will work towards crea�ng a Risk 
Register, iden�fying internal and external risks and 
implemen�ng risk mi�ga�on steps.

The Risk Management Commi�ee which has been 
entrusted with the responsibility to assist the Board 
in (a) Overseeing and approving the Company’s 
enterprise wide risk management framework; and 
(b) Overseeing that all  the risks that the 
organiza�on faces such as strategic, financial, 
credit, market, liquidity, security, property, IT, legal, 
regulatory, reputa�onal and other risks have been 
iden�fied and assessed and there is an adequate 
risk management infrastructure in place capable of 
addressing those risks. A Risk Management Policy 
was reviewed and approved by the Commi�ee.

The Company manages monitors and reports on the 
principal risks and uncertain�es that can impact its 
ability to achieve its strategic objec�ves. The 
Company’s management systems, organiza�onal 
structures, processes, standards, code of conduct 
and behaviors governs how the Company conducts 
the business of the Company and manages 
associated risks. 

T h e  C o m p a n y  h a s  i n t r o d u c e d  s e v e r a l 
improvements to Integrated Enterprise Risk 
Management, Internal Controls Management and 
Assurance Frameworks and processes to drive a 
common integrated view of risks, op�mal risk 
mi�ga�on responses and efficient management of 
internal control and assurance ac�vi�es. This 
integra�on is enabled by all three being fully aligned 
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observa�on.

1. As per regula�on 31 of SEBI (Lis�ng obliga�ons 
& Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015, 
the 100% of shareholding of promoter(s) & 
promoter group is not in dematerialized form.

 M a n a g e m e n t ’s  Re p l y :  T h e  1 0 0  %  o f 
shareholding of your Company's Promoters & 
Promoter group are not yet dematerialized as 
there are three members of promoters & 
promoter group, whose shares will be 
transmi�ed as per order of court and the same 
is under process.

2. As s�pulated under Regula�on 38 of Securi�es 
and Exchange Board of  India  (L is�ng 
Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regula�ons, 2015, the  Company is not in 
compliance with  the  minimum  public  
shareholding  requirements specified  in  Rule  
19(2)  and  Rule 19A  of  the  Securi�es  
Contracts  (Regula�on)  Rules, 1957.

 Management’s Reply: The Board of Director of 
the company at their mee�ng held on 22nd 
February, 2018 had forfeited 11,27,900 equity 
shares of Rs. 10/- each due to non-payment of 
allotment money a�er adjus�ng excess 
applica�on money and the exchange has taken 
the same on record vide its le�er no. 
BSE/LO/PB/Forfeit/130/2019-20 dated June 4, 
2019 and also has issued no�ce to the trading 
members of the exchange vide Exchange's 
no�ce no. 20190406-19. Due to the above 
forfeiture, the public shareholding of the 
Company falls below the prescribed limits by 
BSE/SEBI. The company has ini�ated the 
process to comply the minimum public 
shareholding as prescribed by SEBI/BSE.

C. Cost Auditor
In accordance with the provisions of sec�on 148 of 
the act and rule made thereunder, the Board of 
Directors of the Company appointed, M/s V.K 
Gupta & Co., Cost Auditors (Firm Reg. No. 001039), 
New Delhi, as the Cost Auditor of the Company for 
the Financial Year 2018-19.

AUDITORSAND AUDITORS’ REPORT

A. Statutory Auditors
During the Year under review, the shareholders of 
the Company at the 33rd AGM approved the 
appointment of M/s. Suresh Chandra & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants,  (Firm registra�on No. 
001359N) 504, Prakash Deep building, 7, Tolstoy 
Marg, New Delhi-110001, as the Statutory Auditor 
of the Company in place of  Mr. Akash Verma, 
Statutory Auditor of the Company, who had 
resigned from the post of Statutory Auditor of the 
Company and shall hold the office from conclusion 
of 33rd Annual General Mee�ng �ll the conclusion 
of 38th Annual General Mee�ng of the Company.  

The Audit Report given by M/s. Suresh Chandra & 
Associates, Chartered Accountants,  (Firm 
registra�on No. 001359N) 504, Prakash Deep 
building, 7, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001 on the 
Financial Statements of the Company for the 
Financial Year 2018-19, is part of the Annual Report. 
There are no qualifica�ons, reserva�on, adverse 
remark, observa�ons, comments or disclaimer 
given by the Auditor in their Report. Further, with 
regard to sec�on 134(3)(ca) of the Companies Act, 
2013, no frauds have been reported by the auditors 
under sec�on 143(12) of the said Act.

B. Secretarial Auditor

The Board has appointed M/s Manish K & 
Associates, Prac�cing Company Secretaries Firm in 
New Delhi through its proprietor Mr. Manish Kumar 
having ICSI Membership No. A43111 and Cer�ficate 
of Prac�ce No. 15931 to conduct Secretarial Audit 
for the financial year 2018-19. 

Secretarial Auditor’s Report
An audit report issued by M/s Manish K & 
Associates,, Company Secretaries, in respect of the 
secretarial audit of the Company for the financial 
year ended31st March, 2019, is given in “Annexure-
C” to this Report. 

The Secretar ia l  Auditor  has  g iven below 
observa�ons in his report. In this regards, the reply 
of the Management has been given along with the 
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DISCLOSURES:

A.  Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy
The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism/ 
Whistle Blower Policy that enables the Directors 
and Employees to report genuine concerns. The 
policy provides for (a) adequate safeguards 
against vic�miza�on of persons who use the Vigil 
Mechanism; and (b) direct access to the 
Chairperson of the Audit Commi�ee of the Board 
of Directors of the Company in appropriate or 
excep�onal cases.

Protected disclosures can be made by a whistle 
blower through an e-mail, or dedicated telephone 
line or a le�er to the Chairman of the Audit 
C o m m i � e e .  D e t a i l s  o f  t h e  V i g i l 
Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy are made 
available on the Company ’s website i .e. 
www.marvelvinyls.com.

The details of Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower 
Policy and its terms of reference are set out in the 
Corporate Governance Report forming part of the 
Annual Report.

B.  Deposits
The Company has not accepted deposit from the 
public falling within the ambit of Sec�on 73 to 76 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies 
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. Due to the 
condi�on imposed by the bankers your Company 
has accepted the unsecured loans from its 
directors, their rela�ves and associates during the 
financial year.

C.  Par�culars  of  Loans,  Guarantees  or  
Investments

Par�culars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments 
covered under the provisions of Sec�on 186 of the 
Act are given in the notes to the Financial 
Statements.

D. Energy Conserva�on, Technology Absorp�on 
and Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

The informa�on on conserva�on of energy, 
technology absorp�on and foreign exchange 
earnings and outgo s�pulated under Sec�on 
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

The Company has received the Cost Audit Report on 
the cost accounts of the Company for the year 
ended march 31st, 2019 and the same will be 
submi�ed to the Central Government in due 
course.

The Board has re-appointed M/s V.K Gupta & Co., 
Cost Auditors (Firm Reg. No. 001039), New Delhi, as 
the Cost Auditor of the Company to conduct the 
cost audit for the Financial Year 2019-20. The 
payment of the remunera�on to Cost auditor 
requires the approval/ra�fica�on of the members 
of the company and necessary resolu�on in this 
regard, has been included in the no�ce convening 
the 34th AGM of the Company.

D. Internal Auditor
In accordance with the provisions under sec�on 
138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of 
The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 thereof, the 
Board of Directors of the Company has  appointed 
M/s S R K A & Company, Chartered Accountants 
(FRN No. 020656N) through its partner Mr. Sa�sh 
Agrawal, as Internal Auditor of the Company to 
conduct the internal audit of the Company for 
financial year 2018-19.

ENHANCING SHAREHOLDERS VALUE
Your Company believes that its Members are 
among i ts  most  important  stakeholders .  
Accordingly, your Company’s opera�ons are 
commi�ed to the pursuit of achieving high levels of 
opera�ng performance and cost compe��veness, 
consolida�ng and building for growth, enhancing 
the produc�ve asset and resource base and 
nurturing overall corporate reputa�on. Your 
Company is also commi�ed to crea�ng value for its 
other stakeholders by ensuring that its corporate 
ac�ons posi�vely impact the socio-economic and 
environmental dimensions and contribute to 
sustainable growth and development.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
The Company has CSR policy in place and the same 
can be accessed at www.marvelvinyls.com.

The annual report of CSR ac�vi�es is annexed 
herewith as annexure ‘H’ to this report.  
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the Sexual Harassment of Women at the 
Workplace (Preven�on, Prohibi�on & Redressal) 
Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Commi�ee (ICC) 
has been set up to redress complaints received 
regarding sexual harassment. All employees 
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are 
covered under this policy. During the year, there 
were no cases reported to the Commi�ee.

K. General Disclosure
Your Directors state that no disclosure or repor�ng 
is required in respect of the following items as 
there were no transac�ons on these items during 
the year under review:

1. Details rela�ng to deposits covered under 
Chapter V of the Act.

2. As there was no subsidiary of the Company 
during the year 2018-19, neither the Managing 
Director nor the Whole-�me Directors of the 
Company receive any remunera�on or 
commission from any of other Company.

3. During the year 2018-19, Company neither 
issued shares with differen�al vo�ng rights or 
granted stock op�ons or sweat equity or ESOS 
to the employees under any scheme.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Subject to disclosures in the Annual accounts and 
also on the basis of the discussion with the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company from �me to 
�me, To the best of their knowledge and belief and 
according to the informa�on and explana�ons 
obtained by them, your Directors make the 
following statements in terms of Sec�on 134(3)© 
of the Companies Act, 2013:

i)  That in the prepara�on of the annual financial 
statements for the year ended 31st March, 
2019, the applicable accoun�ng standards 
have been followed along with proper 
explana�on rela�ng to material departures, if 
any;

ii) That Company has selected such accoun�ng 
policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and es�mates that are 

Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, 
are provided herewith as “Annexure-D”.

E. Pollu�on Control
The Company's plants do not generate any effluent 
beyond permissible limits. Further, the company 
has adequate controls to maintain the pollu�on 
parameters.

F. Extract of Annual Return
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual 
Return in form MGT 9 is annexed herewith as 
“Annexure-E”.

G.  Par�culars of Contracts or Arrangements with 
Related Par�es

The par�culars of contracts or arrangements with 
related par�es referred to in Sec�on 188(1) of the 
Companies Act 2013 on arm’s length transac�ons in 
ordinary course of business is disclosed in Form No. 
AOC-2 as “Annexure-F” to this report.

H. Par�culars of Employees
The Industrial Rela�ons scenario con�nued to be 
cordial. The Company regards its employees as a 
great asset and accords high priority to training and 
development of employees.  In terms of Sec�on 
136 of the Act, the Report and Accounts are being 
sent to the members and others en�tled thereto.

Details of Employees pursuant to Sec�on 197 of the 
Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) read with Rule 5 (2) 
of the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is annexed 
herewith as “Annexure-G” forming part of the 
Annual Report.

I. Equal Opportunity Employer
The company has always provided a congenial 
atmosphere for work to all employees that are free 
from discrimina�on and harassment inducing 
sexual harassment. It  has provided equal 
opportuni�es of employment to all without regard 
to their caste, religion, color, marital status and sex.

J. Informa�on under The Sexual Harassment Of 
Women at Workplace (Preven�on, Prohibi�on 
And Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has in place an An�-Sexual 
Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of 
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of the Company and for preven�ng and 
detec�ng fraud and other irregulari�es;

iv) That the annual financial statements have been 
prepared on a going concern basis;

v) That proper internal financial controls were in 
place and that the financial controls were 
adequate and were opera�ng effec�vely.

reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as 
at March 31, 2019 and of the profit of the 
Company for the year ended on that date;

iii) That proper and sufficient care has been taken 
for the maintenance of adequate accoun�ng 
records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
M/s MARVEL VINYLS LIMITED

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE:  30.08.2019

PANKAJ CHAWLA
Whole-�me Director & CFO

DIN: 00104666

PAVAN KUMAR CHAWLA
Managing Director

DIN: 00101197
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leather, it is due to take some business share from 
that pie.

Outlook for flooring materials is again posi�ve 
based on increased consumer spending 
domes�cally as well as huge infrastructure 
projects in the Middle East and Africa.

Opportuni�es and Threats:

Opportuni�es :

• Growing Demand from the Automo�ve 
Industry

• Improving penetra�on in the Auto Sector

• New industries being targeted- footwear and 
marine

• Diversified Product Por�olio

• Growing interna�onal and domes�c markets

• Focus on R & D and innova�ons like breathable 
leather, Electrical Insula�on Flooring

• Growing fashion consciousness globally

• Wel l -  Estab l i shed  re la�onsh ips  wi th 
Distribu�on Chain leading to steady order flow

• Excellent availability of raw materials and 
other inputs.

• Exposure to export markets creates a natural 
hedge against domes�c  slowdowns and 
currency fluctua�ons

Threats:

• Harmful environmental effects of the 
processing of PVC and is a major restraint for 
the market.

• Volatality in raw material prices.

• Increase in compe��on.

• Exposure to foreign exchange

• Dependency on Automo�ve Industry

• Customer & Geographical concentra�on

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT
The Auto Sector, Footwear & Building Materials are 
the primary growth drivers for Marvel’s products. 
Overall, the look for global growth for these 
industries remains good. Increase in spending 
power primary in emerging markets and stable 
demand from developed markets augurs well for 
both these industries. Talking specifically for 
Synthe�c Leather, the market is expected to grow of 
more than 40% in next five years. Recent 
developments in India and abroad are curtailing 
animal slaughter, that is likely to result in scarcity of 
genuine leather and thus drive growth of synthe�c 
leather. On the other hand PVC Shee�ng, which is 
primarily catering to the automo�ve sector is also 
expected to grow in double digits for at least the 
next 3 years. PVC Flooring applica�ons, while 
varied, are heavily linked with infrastructure 
development. With investments in Healthcare, 
Manufacturing and Retail Space, the industry 
outlook here too remains posi�ve.

OUTLOOK
The biggest customer segment for Marvel is 
automo�ve. With increasing investments including 
FDI, in automo�ve sector and the 10 year 
Automo�ve Mission Plan of the Government of 
India driving substan�al growth in auto sector, we 
can look forward to subjected market growth. This 
is a benefit for both of our synthe�c leather 
products as well as shee�ng products. In addi�on, 
with customer focus increasing on cost saving and 
environment conserva�on, the choice of synthe�c 
leather (over genuine leather) has become a natural 
one, par�cularly for the mass market. Another 
major focus area for Marvel is the footwear 
segment. The annual footwear produc�on in India 
has more than 700 Million pair per annum, the 
second largest a�er China. For Indian exports, 
Leather has been iden�fied as one of the focus 
factors as it is among the top 10 Foreign Exchange 
earners. The Make in India Programme focuses on 
Leather Industry as one of the major areas of 
growth. It is sure that as advancements in 
technology make synthe�c leather comparable to 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO BOARD’S REPORT’S
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reviewed for the changing business economic and 
regulatory environment and to ensure efficiency 
a n d  e ffe c � v e n e s s .  C o r p o ra t e  p o l i c i e s , 
management informa�on and repor�ng system 
for the major opera�onal areas form part of the 
overall control mechanism.

Material Developments in Human Resources/ 
Industrial Rela�ons front including number of 
people employed:
The Company con�nues to invest in human capital 
to harness the poten�al of its workforce and 
ensure that they contribute towards its business 
goals. The human resources prac�ces and 
ethicsenables the Company to a�ract, integrate, 
develop and retain the best talent to achieved 
desired business growth. The Company is 
commi�ed to create an environment of learning 
and development, promote internal talent and 
develop cross func�onal exper�se. The Company 
has embarked on several human resource 
ini�a�ves to enhance the produc�vity of the 
organiza�on and each individual. In order to 
enhance employee mo�va�on and build a 
performance driven culture, The people oriented 
best HR prac�ces enables the Company to a�ract 
and retain the best of available talent.

The Performance management systems coupled 
with planning individual development involves 
organized systems that are backed by a vision of 
developing a strong capital of high performance 
employees. As on 31stMarch, 2019, the Company 
had 349 on-roll employees.

Segment-wise performance:
The Company is engaged in one business segment 
i.e. manufacturing and sale of Synthe�c Leather, 
PVC Floor Covering, PVC Sheets and Films, Technical 
Coated tex�les, hence, accordingly there is only 
single reportable segment.

Financial performance with respect to opera�onal 
performance:
The details have been provided in Board’s Report.

Risk and concerns
The Company’s business is exposed to both external 
and internal risks. These risks could result in a 
variance in actual results and historical results. In 
line with this, your Company framed a detailed Risk 
Management Policy which iden�fies the various 
types of risks at all levels of the Company. Early risk 
iden�fica�on along with appropriate measures has 
enabled the Company to mi�gate all threats which 
may arise from �me to �me. Also, the possibility of 
occurrence of the risk event and the magnitude of 
their consequences on the organiza�on is 
d e t e r m i n e d  a n d  u s e d  t o  p r i o r i � ze  r i s k 
management.

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy
The Company has adequate internal control system 
commensurate with the nature, size, and scale of its 
business opera�ons. Internal control systems 
comprising of policies and procedures are designed 
to ensure the robust opera�onal controls, reliability 
of financial policies, procedures, applicable laws 
and regula�ons and that all assets and resources 
are acquired economically, used efficiently and 
adequately protected. These systems enable 
integrity of financial repor�ng and adherence to 
defined guidelines. Internal controls are regularly 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
M/s MARVEL VINYLS LIMITED

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE:  30.08.2019

PANKAJ CHAWLA
Whole-�me Director & CFO

DIN: 00104666

PAVAN KUMAR CHAWLA
Managing Director

DIN: 00101197
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DISCLOSURE ON THE REMUNERATION OF THE MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

(Pursuant to the provision of under sec�on 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Rule 5 (1) of The Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

1.  The ra�o of the remunera�on of each Director to the median remunera�on of the employees of the 
Company for the financial year:

  The Median remunera�on of employees of the Company during the financial year was Rs. 2.26 Lacs.

2.  The percentage increase remunera�on of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Execu�ve Officer, 
Company Secretary, if any, in the financial year -CEO Nil, CFO Nil, CS Nil, Directors-men�oned as above.

3.  The percentage increase in the median remunera�on of employees in the financial year:   1.27%

4.  The number of permanent employees for whole year on the rolls of company :  349

5.  Average percen�le increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 
personnel in the last financial year and comparison with the percen�le increase in the managerial 
remunera�on and jus�fica�on thereof and point out if there are any excep�onal circumstances for 
increase in the managerial remunera�on;

•  Average percen�le increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 
personnel in the last financial year: 6.5%  

•  Percen�le increase in the managerial remunera�on:  Nil %

•  Average increase in the remunera�on of all employees excluding KMP’s : 10.20% 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
M/s MARVEL VINYLS LIMITED

PAVAN KUMAR CHAWLA
Managing Director

DIN: 00101197

PANKAJ CHAWLA
Whole-�me Director & CFO

DIN: 00104666
PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 30.08.2019

ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO BOARD’S REPORT

S.No. Name	of	

Director/KMP	

and	Designation

	
Remuneration	

of	

Director/KMP	

for	�inancial	

year	2018-19

																				

(Rs.	In	Lakhs)

	

%increase	in	

remuneration	

in	the	

Financial	

Year	2018-19

	

Ratio	of	

Remuneration	

of	each	

Director	/	to	

median	

remuneration	

of	employees

	

Comparison of	

theremuneration

of	the	KMP	

against	the	

performance	of	

the	Company

(i)

Pavan	Kumar	

Chawla							

(Managing	

Director)	

32.40
	

NIL
		

14.34
	

Pro�it	after	tax	

decreased	by	

31.70%	in	

Financial	year	

2018-19.

(ii)

Pankaj	Chawla															

(Whole	Time	

Director	and	Chief	

Financial	Of�icer)

	

28.80

	
NIL

	
12.74

	

(iii)

Ankit	Chawla

																		
(Whole	Time	

Director)

	

25.80

	

NIL

	

11.42

	
(iv)

Saksham	Chawla

(Whole	Time

Director)

15.60
NIL 6.90



Form No. MR - 3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2019

[Pursuant to Sec�on 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

ANNEXURE ‘C’ TO BOARD’S REPORT

III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regula�ons 
and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and 
the rules and regula�ons made thereunder to the 
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas 
Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings;

V. The following Regula�ons and Guidelines 
prescribed under the Securi�es and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”):-

a) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India 
(Substan�al Acquisi�on of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regula�ons, 2011;

b) Securi�es and Exchange Board of India 
(Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 2015;

c) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India 
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regula�ons, 2018;

d) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India 
(Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regula�ons, 2015;

e) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India 
(Delis�ng of Equity Shares) Regula�ons, 2009;

f) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India 
(Share Based Employee Benefits) Regula�ons, 
2014 are not applicable to the Company under the 
audit period since the Company has not 
issued/grant any share based employee benefits 
during the financial year under review and hence 
these regula�ons have not been considered for 
the purpose of this report;

g) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India 
(Issue and Lis�ng of Debt Securi�es) Regula�ons, 
2008, are not applicable to the Company under 
the audit period since the Company has not issued 
and listed any debt securi�es during the financial 

To
The Members
Marvel Vinyls Limited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the 
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate prac�ces by 
Marvel Vinyls Limited (hereina�er referred as “the 
Company”), having its registered office at G-73, 
Connaught Circus, New Delhi - 110001. Secretarial 
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a 
reasonable basis for evalua�ng the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing 
our opinion thereon.

Based on our verifica�on of the Company's books, 
papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company and also 
the informa�on provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorized representa�ves 
during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby 
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during 
the audit period covering the financial year ended 
31st March, 2019, generally complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that 
the Company has proper board-processes and 
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in 
the manner and subject to the repor�ng made 
hereina�er:

We have examined the books, papers, minute 
books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year 
ended on 31st March, 2019 according to the 
provisions of:

I. The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the 
rules made thereunder;

II. The Securi�es Contracts (Regula�on) Act, 1956 
('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;
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shares of the Company in the Financial Year 2017-
18.  The BSE L imited,  v ide i ts  le�er no. 
LIST/COMP/OT/MC/38/2017-18 dated April 26, 
2017 had granted an in-principle approval for 
revoca�on of suspension in trading of equity 
shares subject to certain condi�ons as envisaged 
in the said le�er. This in-principle approval for 
revoca�on of suspension in trading of equity 
shares of the Company was valid for a period of 1 
(one) year, from the date of the le�er and final 
revoca�on would be done by the exchange upon 
submission of certain other condi�ons as 
envisaged in the said le�er. However, the 
Company could not complete the process within 
the �me frame given by the exchange and later on 
15th January, 2019, has filed another applica�on 
for revoca�on of suspension in trading of equity 
shares of the Company which is, at present �ll the 
date of this report, is pending before the 
exchange.

We further report that during the financial year 
2017-18, based on the informa�on submi�ed to 
us, the company had forfeited 11,27,900 equity 
shares of Rs. 10/- each due to non-payment of 
a l lotment  money a�er  adjus�ng excess 
applica�on money and the exchange has taken the 
s a m e  o n  r e c o r d  v i d e  i t s  l e � e r  n o . 
BSE/LO/PB/Forfeit/130/2019-20 dated June 4, 
2019 and also had issued no�ce to the trading 
members of the exchange vide Exchange's no�ce 
no. 20190406-19. Due to the above forfeiture, the 
public shareholding of the Company falls below 
the prescribed limits by BSE/SEBI.

We have also examined compliances with the 
applicable clauses of Secretarial Standards issued 
by the Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India 
and it was noted that the Company has generally 
complied with the same to the extent possible.

We further report that the compliance by the 
Company of applicable financial laws, like direct 
and indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed in this 
audit since the same have been subject to review 
by the statutory financial auditor and other 
designated professionals.

year under review and hence these regula�ons 
have not been considered for the purpose of this 
report;

h) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India 
(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regula�ons, 1993 regarding the Companies Act, 
2013 and dealing with client;

i) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Buy-
back of Securi�es) Regula�ons, 2018, are not 
applicable to the Company under the audit period 
since the Company has not buy back/propose to 
buy-back any of its securi�es during the financial 
year under review and hence these regula�ons 
have not been considered for the purpose of this 
report.

For the compliances of labour laws & other general 
laws, our examina�on and repor�ng is based on the 
documents, records and files as produced and 
shown to us and the informa�on and explana�ons 
as provided to us, by the officers and management 
of the Company and to the best of our judgment 
and understanding of the applicability of the 
different enactments upon the Company, in our 
opinion there are adequate systems and processes 
exist in the Company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable General laws and 
Labour Laws.

We further report that we have also examined 
compliances with SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 to the 
extent applicable on the Company. The equity 
shares of the Company were listed at BSE Limited, 
Delhi Stock Exchange Limited, Jaipur Stock 
Exchange, Madras Stock Exchange, Ahmadabad 
Stock Exchange and Calcu�a Stock Exchange. 
However, as per the informa�on furnished to us by 
the management of the company, except BSE 
Limited, all the above men�oned Stock exchanges 
have stopped func�oning and had already been 
derecognized vide varied SEBI orders. As on the 
repor�ng date, the equity shares of the Company 
remain listed on BSE Limited (“exchange”) only. The 
Company had filed an applica�on with BSE Limited 
for revoca�on of suspension of trading in equity 
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We further report that during the audit period, 
the Company has following specific events/ac�ons 
having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in 
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, 
regula�ons, guidelines, standards etc. referred to 
above:-

1. The Board recommended the payment of 
dividend on 18% cumula�ve redeemable 
preference shares for the financial year 2017-18 
which was duly approved by the shareholders in 
the 33rd Annual General Mee�ng of the Company 
held on September 29, 2018.

2. The board proposed a final dividend of Rs. 
1.00/- per equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid 
up for the financial year 2017-18, was duly 
approved by the shareholders in the 33rd Annual 
General Mee�ng of the Company held on 
September 29, 2018.

3. The Company had appointed M/s Suresh 
Chandra & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as 
the Statutory Auditor(s) who shall hold office for a 
period of five years i.e. �ll the conclusion of 38th 
Annual General Mee�ng of the Company to fill the 
casual vacancy caused by the resigna�on of Mr. 
Akash Verma, Chartered Accountant.

4. The board had approved the redemp�on of 
128,930 Unlisted 18% redeemable preference 
shares of Rs. 100 each aggrega�ng to Rs. 
128,93,000/- out of the profits / reserves of the 
Company, in their mee�ng held on March 23, 
2019.

During the period under review, the Company has 
generally complied with the provisions of the Act, 
rules, regula�ons, guidelines, standards, etc. 
men�oned above.

We further report that as per the informa�on 
furnished to us and on the basis of the forms, 
returns and registers maintained, the Board of 
Directors of the Company is duly cons�tuted with 
proper balance of execu�ve directors, non-
execu�ve directors and Independent directors.

Adequate no�ce(s) were given to all directors to 
schedule the board mee�ngs, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent in accordance with the 
provisions of the applicable law and a system exists 
for seeking and obtaining further informa�on and 
clarifica�ons on the agenda items before the 
mee�ng and for meaningful par�cipa�on at the 
mee�ng. 

During the period under review, the Company has 
generally complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regula�ons, Guidelines, Standards, etc. 
men�oned above subject to the following 
observa�ons:

1.  As per Regula�on 31 of Securi�es and Exchange 
Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015, the 100% of 
shareholding of promoter(s) and promoter group 
is not in dematerialized form.

2. As s�pulated under Regula�on 38 of Securi�es 
and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015, 
the  Company is not in compliance with  the  
minimum  public  shareholding  requirements 
specified  in  Rule  19(2)  and  Rule 19A  of  the  
Securi�es  Contracts  (Regula�on)  Rules, 1957.

For Manish K & Associates
 Company Secretaries

CS Manish Kumar
Proprietor

ACS: 43111; C.P. No.: 15931
PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 13.08.2019

Note: This report is to be read with ‘Annexure 1’ a�ached herewith and forms an integral part of this report.                                                                                                       
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Books of Account of the Company.

4.   Where ever required, we have obtained the 
management representa�on about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regula�ons 
and happening of events etc.

5.   The compliance of the provisions of 
Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regula�ons, standards is the responsibility of 
management. Our examina�on was limited 
to the verifica�on of procedures on random 
test basis.

6.   The Secretarial Audit report is neither an 
assurance as to the future viability of the 
company nor of the efficacy or effec�veness 
with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company.

The Members
Marvel Vinyls Limited

1.   Maintenance of secretarial record is the 
responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these secretarial records based on 
our audit.

2.   We have followed the audit prac�ces and 
processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness 
of the contents of the secretarial records. The 
verifica�on was done on the random test 
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected 
in secretarial records. We believe that the 
processes and prac�ces, we followed, provide 
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.   We have not verified the correctness and 
appropriateness of financial records and 

ANNEXURE - 1

For Manish K & Associates
 Company Secretaries

CS Manish Kumar
Proprietor

ACS: 43111; C.P. No.: 15931
PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 13.08.2019
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ANNEXURE ‘D’ TO BOARD’S REPORT

interna�onal standards.

 The con�nuous improvement in revenue 
produc�vity is due to the above effort. This 
will also improve the quality and produc�vity 
of your company.

 To con�nue work in design and development 
of new models and products; to constantly 
review quality and performance of exis�ng 
products for appropriate modifica�ons etc. To 
set up one more unit.

3) In case of imported technology (imported 
during the last three years reckoned from the 
beginning of the financial year) : 
Not applicable

4) Expenditure on R&D  

a. Capital Expenditure : Rs. 3.33  Lakhs

b. Recurring Expenses : Rs. 88.28 Lakhs

c. Total Expenditure : Rs. 91.61 Lakhs

d. Total R&D expenditure
  as a percentage of 
 total turnover : 0.39 %

FORM C.  FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO

 Foreign Exchange Earning (Rs. In lakhs)
 - Export (FOB) : Rs. 3,881.19
       - Misc. Income        :   Rs.        3.66

 Foreign Exchange Outgo (Rs. In lakhs)
 - Raw Material : Rs. 6,786.34
 - Consumable Goods : Rs.     353.31
 - Capital Goods : Rs.       85.08
 - Other Expenses  : Rs.        26.40

FORM A.  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

1) Energy Conserva�on Measures Taken : 

 The energy requirements for manufacturing 
opera�ons are not large and the power 
consump�on is within reasonable limits. Hence 
no special measures were necessary.

a. Addi�onal Proposals being implemented for 
further conserva�on of energy : Nil

2) Steps taken by the company for u�lizing 
alternate sources of energy: Not applicable

3) The capital investment on energy conserva�on 
equipment’s: Nil

4) Impact of the above measures for reduc�on of 
energy consump�on and consequent impact 
on cost of produc�on : Not applicable

FORM B.TECHNOLOGY ABSOPTION

1) Efforts made towards technology absorp�on: 
The company is making effort to use the latest 
technology available in its opera�ons. 
Modifica�ons/upgrada�ons of process, 
equipment’s and products are carried out to 
suit market requirements and to achieve 
op�mum opera�onal efficiency.

 Innova�on is encouraged, recognized and 
rewarded. This policy is not restricted to 
technology but includes innova�on in other 
process and HRD.

2) Benefits derived like product improvement, 
cost reduc�on, product development or import 
subs�tu�on: Modifica�ons of exis�ng products 
as well as development of new products have 
been done to meet the requirements of 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019
[Sec�on 134(3)(m) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
M/s MARVEL VINYLS LIMITED

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE:  30.08.2019

PANKAJ CHAWLA
Whole-�me Director & CFO

DIN: 00104666

PAVAN KUMAR CHAWLA
Managing Director

DIN: 00101197
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FORM NO. MGT - 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019 

[Pursuant to Sec�on 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013,and  

Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administra�on) Rules, 2014] 

ANNEXURE ‘E’ TO BOARD’S REPORT 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i. CIN      L74899DL1985PLC021085

ii. Registra�on Date     30.05.1985

iii. Name of the Company    Marvel Vinyls Limited

iv. Category / Sub-Category of the Company   Public Company / Limited by shares

v. Address of the Registered Office and contact details    G-73, Connaught Circus, New Delhi - 110 001
          Tel: +91 11 45306666
          Fax: +91 11 45306677
          E-mail: cs@marvelvinyls.com
          Web: www.marvelvinyls.com; 
          www.pvcvinylflooring.com

vi. Whether listed company    Yes

vii. Name, address and contact details of Registrar and   BEETAL Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd.
 Transfer Agent, if any    BEETAL HOUSE, 3rd Floor, 99,  Madangir, 
          behind LSC, New Delhi – 110062, INDIA
          Tel:+91 11 29961281-283
          Fax:+91 11 29961284

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business ac�vi�es contribu�ng 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

S. No.   Name and Descrip�on of    NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
     main products / services  Product/ service*                company

1     PVC vinyl flooring    1722   100%

* As per Na�onal Industrial Classifica�on (NIC) – 2004

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

   S.No. Name Of The  Address Of The CIN/GLN  Holding/Subsidiary % of  Applicable
        Company              Company           /Associate shares Held Sec�on  

      Nil   Nil Nil   Nil Nil Nil



 
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY)
i. Category-wise Share Holding       
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Category of 
Shareholder

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year
As on 01-04-2018

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 
(As on 31-03-2019)

% 
change 
during 

the 
year

Demat Physical Total % of
Total

Shares

Demat Physical Total % of
Total

Shares

        

        

        

        

A.	Promoters
(1)	Indian
a)Individual/HUF 1988320 377720 2366040 55.60 2132120 233920 2366040 55.60 0.00
b)	Central	Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
c)	State	Govt	(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d)	Bodies	Corp. 1653960 4400 1658360 38.98 1658360 0 1658360 38.98 0.00
e)	Banks	/	FI 0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0.00
f)	Any	Other….

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0.00
Sub-total	(A)	

(1):-

	

3642280

	

382120

	

4024400

	

94.58

	

3790480

	

233920

	

4024400

	

94.58*

	

0.00

(2)	Foreign

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

a)	NRIs-
Individuals

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0.00

b)	Other	–
Individuals

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0.00

c)	Bodies	Corp.

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0.00
d)	Banks	/	FI 0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0.00
e)	Any	Other….

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0.00
Sub-total	(A)	

(2):-

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0.00

Total	
shareholding	of	
Promoter	(A)	=	
(A)(1)+(A)(2)

	
3642280

	

382120

	

4024400

	

94.58

	

3790480

	

233920

	

4024400

	

94.58*

	

0.00

B.	Public	Shareholding

	

1.	Institutions

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0.00
a)	Mutual Funds

	
0

	
0

	
0

	
0.00

	
0

	
0

	
0

	
0.00

	
0.00

b)	Banks	/	FI 0
	

0
	

0
	

0.00
	

0
	

0
	

0
	

0.00
	

0.00
c)	Central	Govt
	

0
	

0
	

0
	

0.00
	

0
	

0
	

0
	

0.00
	

0.00
d)	State	Govt(s)	 0	 0	 0	 0.00 	 0 	 0 	 0 	0.00 	0.00
e)	Venture	
Capital	Funds	

0	 0	 0	 0.00 	 0 	 0 	 0 	0.00 	0.00

f)	Insurance	
Companies

0
	

0
	

0
	

0.00
	

0
	

0
	

0
	

0.00
	

0.00

g)	FIIs 0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0.00
h)	Foreign	
Venture	Capital	
Funds

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0.00

i)	Others	
(specify)

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0.00

Sub-total	
(B)(1):-

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

	

0.00

2.	Non-
Institutions

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

a)	Bodies	
Corporate

0

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0

	

0.00

b)	Individuals

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

0.00
i)	Individual	
shareholders	
holding	nominal	
share	capital	
uptoRs.	2 lakh

2400 205300 207700 4.89 4300 203400 207700 4.89 0.00
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Category of 
Shareholder

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year
As on 01-04-2018

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 
(As on 31-03-2019)

% 
change 
during 

the 
year

Demat Physical Total % of
Total

Shares

Demat Physical Total % of
Total

Shares

        

        

        

        

 
ii. Shareholding of Promoters

Sl. 
No.

Shareholder’s Name

 
Shareholding at the beginning of 

the year
(As on 01-04-2018)

Shareholding at the end of the year
(As on 31-03-2019)

% change 
in

shareho
lding

during
the year

No. of 
Shares

 

% of 
total

 

Shares

 

of the

 

compan
y

 
% of Shares

 

Pledged /

 

encumbere
d

 

to total

 

shares *

 
No. of 
Shares

 

% of 
total

 

Shares

 

of the

 

compan
y

 
% of Shares
Pledged /

encumbere
d

to total
shares *

      

      

      

	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

ii.	Individual	
shareholders	
holding	nominal	
share	capital	in	
excess	of	Rs.	2
lakh.

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

c)	Foreign	
Corporate	Bodies

0 22583 22583 0.53 0 22583 22583 0.53 0.00

Sub-total	 2400 227883 230283 5.42 4300 225983 230283 5.42 0.00

(B)(2):-

Total	Public	
Shareholding
	

(B)=(B)(1)+	
(B)(2)

2400	 227883	 230283	 5.42 	 4300 	225983 	230283 	5.42 0.00

C.	Shares	held	by	
Custodian	for	
GDRs	&	ADRs

	

0
	

0
	

0
	

0.00
	

0
	

0
	

0
	

0.00 0.00

Grand	Total
(A+B+C)

3644680

	

610003

	

4254683

	

100.00

	

3794780

	

459903

	

4254683

	

100.00 0.00

*The Board of Director of the Company at their mee�ng held on 22nd February, 2018 have forfeited the 11,27,900 partly paid up equity shares 
of the Company (belongs from Public) due to non payment of the outstanding Calls in Arrears/final call Money. Pursuant to such forfeiture, the 
promoter shareholding in the Company increased to 94.58% represen�ng 40, 24,400 of fully paid equity shares from 74.76% and public 
shareholding dropped from 25.24 % to 5.42% represen�ng 2,30,283 of fully paid equity shares. 

I) II) III) IV) V) VI) VII) VIII) XI)

1 Yamini	Chawla	 3900 0.09 0.00 3900 0.09 0.00 0.00

2 Kashish	Chawla	

	

6000

	

0.14

	

0.00

	

6000

	

0.14

	

0.00 0.00

3 Saroj	Chawla	

	
16000

	
0.38

	
0.00

	
16000

	
0.38

	
0.00 0.00

4 Ganesh	Das	&	Co	-
		

20000
	

0.47
	

0.00
	

20000
	

0.47
	

0.00 0.00

5 Puneeta	Chawla		 53000	 1.24	 0.00 	 53000 	1.24 	0.00 0.00

6 Pankaj	Chawla	(HUF)	 67940	 1.59	 0.00 	 67940 	1.59 	0.00 0.00

7
Pavan	Kumar	Chawla	
(HUF)

	
67940
	

1.59
	

0.00
	

67940
	

1.59
	

0.00 0.00

8 Santosh	Chawla

	
143800

	
3.39

	
0.00

	
0

	
0.00

	
0.00 0.00

9 Saksham	Chawla	

	

213270

	

5.01

	

0.00

	

213270

	

5.01

	

0.00 0.00
10 Ganesh	Das	Chawla

	

213920

	

5.02

	

0.00

	

213920

	

5.02

	

0.00 0.00

11 Ankit	Chawla	

	

281050

	

6.60

	

0.00

	

424850

	

9.98

	

0.00 3.38

12 Pavan	Chawla	

	

567700

	

13.34

	

0.00

	

567700

	

13.34

	

0.00 0.00

13 Pankaj	Chawla	

	

711520

	

16.72

	

0.00

	

711520

	

16.72

	

0.00 0.00

14
Suave	Enterprises	Pvt.	
Ltd.

1658360 38.98 0.00 1658360 38.98 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 4024400 94.58 0.00 4024400 94.58 0.00 3.38
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 At the beginning of the year 

 

4024400

 

94.58

 

4024400 94.58

Par�culars  

Shareholding at the beginning of the year
 

(As on 01-04-2018)  
Cumula�ve Shareholding

during the year

(01-04-2018 to 31-03-2019)

No. of shares
 

% of total
 

shares of the
 company

No. of shares % of total

shares of the

company

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for increase / 
decrease e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc) Nil Nil Nil

  At the End of the year 4024400 94.58 4024400 94.58

Nil

iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Note There is no change in the total shareholding of promoters between 01-04-2018 and 31-03-2019.

Increase/decrease in Shareholding during the Financial Year specifying the reason for increase/decrease (eg. Allotment/transfer/
bonus/sweat equity etc.)

 iv. Shareholding Pa�ern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)   

 
 

  

Sl. Name  
No.

 
 

the Company

  Shareholding  as at 01.04.2018

No of shares
%of total shares of 

1.

  

2.

  

3.

  

4.

  

5.

  

6.

7.

8.

9.

10

CANADIAN GENERAL TOWER

SWARNA JAIN

JAYESH JAIN

JAYESH JAIN

JAYESH JAIN

RAJESH MEPANI

SANJEEV DUGGAL

ASHA GUPTA

RITA SAH

AJAY SAH

22583

4400

4400

4400

4400

1800

1300

1300

1300

1300

0.53

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.04

0.03

0.03

0.03

0.03

At the end of the financial year (or on the date of separa�on, if separated during the year) (31.03.2019)

  
Sl. Name  
No.

Increase/decrease in Shareholding during 
the Financial Year

No of shares
%of total shares of 
the Company

1.

2.

3.

4.

  

5.

  

6.

  

7.

  

8.

  

9.

  

10

  

  

  

  

  

CANADIAN GENERAL TOWER

SWARNA JAIN

JAYESH JAIN

JAYESH JAIN

JAYESH JAIN

RAJESH MEPANI

SANJEEV DUGGAL

ASHA GUPTA

RITA SAH

AJAY SAH

22583

4400

4400

4400

4400

1800

1300

1300

1300

1300

0.00

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.04

0.03

0.03

0.03

0.03
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Sl. Name  
No.

Shareholding at end of   the                 
Financial Year

No of shares
%of total shares of 
the Company

1. CANADIAN GENERAL TOWER 22583 0.53

2. SWARNA JAIN

 

4400

 

0.10

3. JAYESH JAIN

 

4400

 

0.10

4. JAYESH JAIN

 

4400

 

0.10

5. JAYESH JAIN

 

4400

 

0.10

6. RAJESH MEPANI

 

1800

 

0.04

7. SANJEEV DUGGAL

 

1300

 

0.03

8. ASHA GUPTA

 

1300

 

0.03

9. RITA SAH

 

1300

 

0.03

10 AJAY SAH

 

1300

 

0.03

v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

 Sl.
No.

Name of Director / KMP

 
Shareholding at the beginning of the year

 

(As on 01-04- )
 Cumula�ve Shareholding

during the year
(01-04-18

 
to 31-03-19)

 No. of Shares % of total shares of 
the Company 

No. of Shares  % of total shares of 
the Company

1.        PAVAN KUMAR CHAWLA (Managing Director and KMP)
 

At the beginning of the year
 

5,67,700
 

13.34
 

5,67,700
 

13.34

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Share-holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for 
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment 
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity

etc):

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

At the End of the year 5,67,700 13.34 5,67,700 13.34

2.     PANKAJ CHAWLA (Whole-�me Director, Chief Financial Officer and KMP)

At the beginning of the year 7,11,520 16.72 7,11,520 16.72

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Share-holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for 
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment 
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

At the End of the year

 

7,11,520

 

16.72

 

7,11,520

 

16.72

3.     ANKIT CHAWLA (Whole-�me Director and KMP)

 

At the beginning of the year

 

2,81,050

 

6.60

 

2,81,050

 

9.98

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Share-holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for 
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment 
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

3.38%(due to 
forfeiture of partly 
paid equity shares)

At the End of the year

 

2,81,050

 

6.60

 

2,81,050

 

9.98

 

    

2018
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4.    PRIYAVADAN CHANDRASHANKAR RAVAL (Independent Director)

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Shareholding

 

during the year 
specifying the reasons for 
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment 
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity 
 etc): 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

At the End of the year
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil

5.      J. S. P. RAI (Independent Director) 
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil  Nil  Nil

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Shareholding

 
during the year 

specifying the reasons for 
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment 
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

At the End of the year

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

6.      KIRTI BHARDWAJ (Independent Director)

 

At the beginning of the year

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year 
specifying the reasons for 
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment 
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

    

7.     SAKSHAM CHAWLA (DIRECTOR)
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

At the beginning of the 
year 2,13,270                    5.01 2,13,270                    5.01
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 
 

Date wise Increase/
Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase/ Nil Nil Nil Nil
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

 

At the End of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

8.      

At the beginning of the year
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year 
specifying the reasons for 
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment 
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity

 etc): 

 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil

At the End of the year

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

  

 

At the End of the year 2,13,270 3.96 2,13,270 5.01

VIJAY KUMAR DWIVEDI (Company Secretary and KMP)
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remunera�on to Managing Director, Whole-�me Directors and/or Manager (Rs. in Lakhs)

Sl. 

no.

Par�culars of Remunera�on Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

 

Total

Amount

Pavan 

Chawla
 

(MD)
 

Pankaj 

Chawla
 

(WTD & 

CFO)

Ankit

             

Chawla
                              

(WTD)
           

Saksham

Chawla
(WTD) 

1 Gross salary
    

a) Salary as per provisions contained in 

sec�on 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 32.40
 

28.80
 

25.80               
    
15.60

                    
102.60

b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 

Act, 1961
- - - -

c) Profits in lieu of salary under sec�on 17(3) 

Income-tax Act, 1961

 

-

 
-

 
-

 
-

2 Stock Op�on - - - -

(Rs.	in	Lakhs)

Secured	Loans

excluding

deposits

	

Unsecured

Loans Deposits

Total

Indebtedness

Indebtedness	at	the	

beginning	of	the	�inancial	

year	01.04.2018)

	

	 	 	

i)	Principal	Amount

	

323.21 280.53 592.85 1,196.59

ii)	Interest	due	but	not	

paid
-

	

-

	

-

	

-

iii)	Interest	accrued	but	not	

due
-

	
-

	
-

	
-

Total	i+ii+iii)
	

323.21
	

280.53
	

592.85
	
1,196.59

Change	in	Indebtedness	

during

the	�inancial	year	
•	Addition

	
163.80

	
-

	 	
-

•	Reduction

	 	
(64.04)

	
(98.45)

	Exchange	Difference

	 	 	 	Net	Change

	

163.80 (64.04) (98.45)

	

1.31

Indebtedness	at	the	end	of	

the	�inancial	year	

31.03.2019)

	

	 	 	i)	Principal	Amount

	

487.01

	

216.49

	

494.40

	

1,197.90

ii)	Interest	due	but	not	

paid
-

	

-

	

-

	

-

iii)	Interest	accrued	but	not	

due
- - - -

Total	(i+ii+iii) 487.01 216.49 494.40 1,197.90
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3 Sweat Equity

 
-

 
-

 
-

 
-

4 Commission
 

- as % of profit
 

- others, specify… 
-
 

-
 

-
 

-

5 Others, please specify - -  -  -

Total (A)
 

32.40
 

28.80
 

25.80               
    

15.60
                        
102.60

Overall  ceiling as per Act: Remunera�on to Execu�ve Director is in accordance with schedule V of the Act.

B. Remunera�on to other directors:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sl.

no.

Par�culars of Remunera�on

 

Name of Directors

                

Total               
Amount

   
Mrs. Kir� 

   

Bhardwaj
 

         
P.C.

               
J.S.P.

               

Raval  
          

Rai           
                        

1. Independent/Non-Execu�ve  Directors
     

· Fee for a�ending board / 

commi�ee mee�ngs 

  0.00        0.00                0.00  0.00

· Commission
    

· Others, please specify

    Total (B)

  

0.00

              

0.00                0.00

 

0.00

Total Managerial Remunera�on

    

102.60*

* Total remunera�on to Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and other Directors being the total of (A and B).

C. Remunera�on to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sl. no. Par�culars of Remunera�on Key Managerial 

Personnel

Key Managerial 

Personnel

Total

Amount

 

 

 

Vijay Kumar Dwivedi

 

(

  

(Company Secretary)

 

 

1 Gross salary

   

a) Salary as per provisions contained in sec�on 

(171) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

 
  

4.28

b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 

1961

 

-

 

-

 

-

c) Profits in lieu of salary under sec�on 17 (3) 

Income-tax Act, 1961

 

-

 

-

 

-

2 Stock Op�on

 

-

 

-

 

-

3 Sweat Equity

 

-

 

-

 

-

4 Commission

 

-

 

as % of profit

 

-

 

others, specify…

 

-

 

-

 

-

5 Others, please specify

 

-

 

-

 

-

Total (C)

                                                                                      
4.28

 
4.28

4.28



VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
 

Type Sec�on of the

 Companies Act

 

Brief Descrip�on

 
Details of Penalty /

 Punishment /

 Compounding fees

 
imposed

 

Authority

 [RD / NCLT / COURT]

 

Appeal made, if any

(give details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

NONE

 

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

     

Penalty

NONE

 

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

 

Penalty

NONE

 

Punishment

Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board of

M/s MARVEL VINYLS LIMITED

PANKAJ CHAWLA PAVAN KUMAR CHAWLA

Place: New Delhi Whole-�me Director & CFO Chairman & Managing Director

Date: 30.08.2019 DIN: 00104666 DIN: 00101197
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Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-sec�on (3) of sec�on 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS ENTERED INTO BY THE 
COMPANY WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188 OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013 INCLUDING CERTAIN ARMS LENGTH TRANSACTIONS UNDER THIRD PROVISO THERETO

 1.  DETAILS OF MATERIAL CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT OR TRANSACTIONS AT ARM’S LENGTH BASIS - 
APPLICABLE

a) Name (s) of the related party and nature of rela�onship   : Mrs. Yamini Chawla, Daughter of Mr.  Pavan  
            Chawla ( Managing Director of the Company )

b) Nature and Par�culars of the contract/      : Placement of employee’s and consultancy  
 arrangements/transac�ons        services rela�ng thereto     

c) Dura�on of the contract/arrangements/transac�ons   :  2018-19.

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements    : Rs. 3.60 Lacs per year; payable in not more 
 or transac�ons including the value, if any       than 12 installments.

e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any     : 30.05.2018

f) Amount paid as advances, if any     : Nil

g) Date on which the special resolu�on  mee�ng as    : Not Applicable
  required under first proviso to sec�on 188

2. DETAILS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS OR TRANSACTIONS NOT AT ARM’S LENGTH BASIS– NOT 
APPLICABLE

a) Name (s) of the related party and nature of rela�onship     : Not Applicable  

b) Nature and Par�culars of the contract/arrangements/transac�ons : Not Applicable   

c) Dura�on of the contract/arrangements/transac�ons     : Not Applicable

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transac�ons including 
 the value, if any          : Not Applicable

e) Jus�fica�on for entering into such contracts or  arrangements or 
 transac�ons            : Not Applicable

f) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any        : Not Applicable

g) Amount paid as advances, if any        : Nil

h) Date on which the special resolu�on was passed ingeneral mee�ng 
 as required under first proviso to sec�on 188       : Not Applicable
 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
M/s MARVEL VINYLS LIMITED

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE:  30.08.2019

PANKAJ CHAWLA
Whole-�me Director & CFO

DIN: 00104666

PAVAN KUMAR CHAWLA
Managing Director

DIN: 00101197

ANNEXURE ‘F’ TO BOARD’S REPORT
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Annexure H to Boards Report

  ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

S. No.

1

2

3

Name of Director

Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj

Mr. Pavan Kumar Chawla

Mr. Pankaj Chawla

Designa�on

Chairman

Member

Member

1)   Work ac�vely in areas of eradica�on of hunger 
and poverty, provide opportunity and 
financial assistance for the promo�on of 
educa�on, provide medical aid to the needy 
and down trodden. 

2)   Collaborate with likeminded bodies like 
Voluntary organiza�ons, charitable trusts, 
governments and academic ins�tutes in 
pursuit of our goals.

3)   Interact regularly with stakeholders, review 
and publicly report our CSR ini�a�ves .

2.    Composi�on of CSR commi�ee:

  As required under sec�on 135 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 the company has 
formed a CSR commi�ee consis�ng of the 
following members:

1.  A brief outline of the company’s CSR policy, 
including overview of projects or programmes 
proposed  to be undertaken and a reference to 
the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or 
programmes.

  CSR policy is stated herein below:

   Company’s policy is to conduct its business 
responsibly and improve the quality of life of 
people, especially in the society close to our 
area of opera�on, while crea�ng long term 
value for all stakeholders.

  T h e  C S R  i n i � a� ve s  fo c u s  o n  h o l i s� c 
development of host communi�es and create 
social, environmental and economic value to 
the society.

  To pursue these objec�ves we will con�nue to:

5.  Details of CSR spend for the financial year :

a)   Total amount spent for the financial year: Rs. 
11,13,740/-

b)   Amount unspent if any: Nil

c)   Manner in which the amount spent during the 
financial year is detailed below:

3.  Average net profit of the company for last 
three financial years:

  Average net profit: Rs. 495.37 Lakhs. 

4.   Prescribed CSR Expenditure ( Two percent of 
the amount as in item 3 above)

  The company is required to spend Rs. 9.9074 
Lakhs

Sr.No. Project/Ac�vi�es Sector Loca�on
Amount spent 
on the project 
or programme

Amount spent: Direct or 
through implemen�ng  
agency*

1

Hospital Services 
Augmenta�on, Charitable 
Dispensaries  & Medical 
Expenses

Health
Care Delhi NCR. 11.13 lakhs

through implemen�ng 
agency “Ganesh Das 
Chawla CharitableTrust 
(Regd.. U/s 12A of Income 
tax Act 1961.) 

Amount outlay 
(budget) project 
or programme 
wise

11.13 lakhs

Cumula�ve 
Expenditure upto 
repor�ng period

11.13 lakhs
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  We hereby cer�fy that the implemen�ng & 
monitoring of CSR policy is in compliance with 
CSR objec�ves and policy of the company.

  We also hereby confirmed that all the CSR 
expenditure spent during the financial year 
2018-19 was in accordance with SCHEDULE VII 
of the Companies Act, 2013.

6.   In case the Company has failed to spend the 
two per cent of the average net profit of the last 
three financial years or any par t thereof, the 
Company shall provide the reasons for not 
spending the amount in its Board report:  Not 
Applicable

7.   A responsibil ity statement of the CSR 
Commi�ee that the implementa�on and 
monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with 
CSR objec�ves and Policy of the Company:

(Kir� Bhardwaj)
Chairman CSR Commi�ee

 DIN: 00367196

PAVAN KUMAR CHAWLA
Managing Director

DIN: 00101197

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE:  30.08.2019
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

accountability to all the stakeholders. These 
prac�ces being followed since the incep�on 
have contr ibuted to the Company ’s 
sustained growth.

  Corporate governance is a journey for 
constantly improving sustainable value 
crea�on and is an upward moving target. It is 
ensured that all the provisions of corporate 
governance as s�pulated under SEBI 
Regula�ons are complied with.

1.2  THE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE:

  Marvel’s governance structure is based on 
the principles of freedom to the execu�ve 
management within a given framework to 
ensure that the powers vested in the 
execu�ve management are exercised with 
due care and responsibility so as to meet the 
expecta�on of all the stakeholders. In line 
with these principles, the Company has 
formed three �ers of Corporate Governance 
structure, viz.:

(i)   The Board of Directors - The primary role of 
the Board is to protect the interest and 
enhance value for all the stakeholders. It 
conducts overall strategic supervision and 
control by se�ng the goals & targets, 
p o l i c i e s ,  r e p o r � n g  m e c h a n i s m  & 
accountability and decision making process 
to be followed.

(ii)   Commi�ees of Directors - such as Audit 
Commi�ee, Nomina�on & Remunera�on 
Commi�ee, Stake Holder Rela�onship 
C o m m i � e e  a n d  R i s k  M a n a g e m e n t 
Commi�ee etc. are focused on financial 
repor�ng, audit & internal controls, 
compliance issues, appointment and 
remunera�on of Directors and Senior 
Management Employees, implementa�on 
and monitoring of stakeholder’s grievance 
the risk management framework.

(iii)  Execu�ve Management – The en�re 
business including the support services are 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2019

1.  CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

  In accordance with the Regula�on 27 and 34 
of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure 
Requirement) Regula�ons, 2015, the report 
conta in ing  the  deta i l s  o f  corporate 
governance systems and processes at Marvel 
Vinyls Limited is as follows:

1.1  COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE:

  For Marvel Vinyls Limited, Corporate 
governance is all about maintaining a valuable 
rela�onship and trust with all stakeholders. 
We consider stakeholders as partners in our 
success, and we remain commi�ed to 
maximizing stakeholders’ value, be it 
shareholders ,  employees ,  suppl iers , 
customers, investors, communi�es or policy 
makers.

  At Marvel Vinyls, Corporate Governance has 
been an integral part of the way we have been 
doing our business since incep�on and adopt 
the best prac�ces to ensure that the affairs of 
the company are being managed in a way 
which ensures accountability, transparency, 
and fairness in all its transac�ons in the widest 
sense and meet its stakeholders’ aspira�ons 
and societal expecta�ons. We believe that 
good Corporate Governance emerges from 
the applica�on of the best and sound 
management prac�ces and compliance with 
the laws coupled with adherence to the 
highest standards of transparency and 
business ethics.

  The Company places great emphasis on values 
such as empowerment and integrity of its 
employees, safety of the employees & 
communi�es surrounding our plants, 
transparency in decision making process, fair 
& ethical dealings with all, pollu�on free clean 
environment and last but not the least, 



Units. The Senior Management Personnel 
and Business Heads reports to the Managing 
Director and Chief Financial Officer.

2.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS

  The Board is at the core of our Corporate 
Governance prac�ce and oversees how the 
Management serves and protects the long-
term interests of all our stakeholders. We 
believe that an ac�ve, well-informed and 
Independent Board is necessary to ensure 
the highest  standards of  Corporate 
Governance. 

2.1  COMPOSITION

  The Company has a very balanced and 
diverse Board of Directors, which primarily 
takes care of the business needs and 
stakeholders’ interest. The Non-execu�ve 
Directors including Independent Directors on 
the Board are experienced, competent and 
highly renowned persons from the fields of 
manufactur ing ,  finance  & taxa�on, 
economics, law, governance etc. They take 
ac�ve part at the Board and Commi�ee 
Mee�ngs by providing valuable guidance to 
the Management on various aspects of 
business, policy direc�on, governance, 
compliance etc. and play cri�cal role on 
strategic issues, which enhances the 
transparency and add value in the decision 
making process of the Board of Directors.

  The composi�on of the Board also complies 
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the SEBI Regula�ons. As at the end 
of corporate financial year 2019, the total 
Board strength comprises of Seven (7) 
Directors which included Four (4) Execu�ve  
and Three (3) Non-Execu�ve Independent 
Directors  represen�ng the op�mum 
combina�on of professionalism, knowledge 
and business experience as following:

m a n a g e d  w i t h  c l e a r l y  d e m a r c a t e d 
responsibili�es and authori�es at different 
levels:

(a)  Execu�ve Commi�ee -  The Execu�ve 
Commi�ee comprises of the Managing 
Director, the Business Heads and a few 
Corporate Func�onal Heads. This commi�ee 
is a brain storming commi�ee where all 
important business issues are discussed and 
decisions are taken. This Commi�ee reviews 
and monitors monthly performances, 
addresses challenges faced by the business, 
draws strategies and policies and keep the 
B o a r d  i n f o r m e d  a b o u t  i m p o r t a n t 
developments having bearing on the 
opera�onal and financial performance of the 
Company.

(b)  Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer 
(CFO) - The Managing Director and Chief 
Financial Officer is responsible for achieving 
the Company’s vision and mission, business 
strategies, project execu�on, mergers and 
acquisi�on, significant policy decisions and all 
the cri�cal issues having significant business & 
financia l  impl ica�ons.  Both are a lso 
responsible for the overall performance and 
growth of  the  Company and ensure 
implementa�on of the decisions of the Board 
of Directors and its various Commi�ees. Both, 
MD and CFO reports to the Board of Directors.

( c )  Senior Management Personnel and Business 
H e a d s  –  T h e  C o m p a n y  h a s  S e n i o r 
Management Personnel like Vice Presidents 
and General Managers. The Company’s 
business opera�ons have been divided into 
four units viz. (i) Sahibabad (Ghaziabad, U.P.), 
(ii) Malanpur-I (Gwalior, M.P.), (iii) Malanpur-II 
(Gwalior, M.P.) and (iv) Malanpur-III (Gwalior, 
M.P.). Each unit is headed by a Business Head, 
who is responsible for the day-to-day business 
and related func�ons within their respec�ve 
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(ii)  Mr. Pankaj Chawla (Whole-�me Director 
and Chief Financial Officer)

  Mr. Pankaj Chawla aged about 57 years, is a 
Commerce Graduate and MBA and has been 
associated with PVC Films & Shee�ngs line of 
business for over 37 years. He is Whole-Time-
Director & Chief Financial Officer of Marvel 
Vinyls Limited since its incep�on, and also 
Karta of Pankaj Chawla (HUF).

  He is also a Trustee and Joint Secretary of 
Ganesh Das Chawla Charitable Trust (Regd.) 
managing 150 bedded Saroj Super Specialty 
Hospital, New Delhi.

  He has been involved in developing export 
market in PVC Shee�ngs, Floor Coverings and 
Tiles and in nego�a�ons of senior most levels 
of Government Organiza�ons, machinery, 
suppliers, original equipment manufacturer, 
bankers etc. He has also par�cipated in a 
number of exhibi�on and fairs related to his 
product line in India and abroad.

(iii)  Mr. Ankit Chawla (Whole-�me Director)

  Mr. Ankit Chawla aged about 32 years, is a 
Graduate and M.B.A. in Entrepreneurship 
from Boston. He is the Director of Marvel 
Vinyls Limited, since 2011.

  He is also a Trustee and Joint Secretary of 
Ganesh Das Chawla Charitable Trust (Regd.) 
managing 150 beded Saroj Super Specialty 
Hospital, New Delhi.

  He took ac�ve interest in developing new 
I n t e r n a � o n a l  M a r k e t ,  S a l e s  a n d 
demonstrated success in implemen�ng 
Coated Fabric Project in record �me to cater 
new Industries i.e. Footwear, Upholstery, 

  Directors are appointed or re-appointed with 
the approval of the shareholders and shall 
remain in office in accordance with the 
re�rement policy laid down by the Board from 
�me-to-�me. The Managing Director(s) and 
all Execu�ve Directors, except Independent 
Directors are liable to re�re by rota�on unless 
otherwise specifically approved by the 
shareholders.

2.2  PROFILE OF DIRECTORS

  The brief profile of each Director is given 
below:

(i)  Mr.  Pavan Kumar Chawla (Execu�ve 
Chairman, Managing Director)

  Mr. Pavan Chawla aged about 65 years, is a 
Graduate and has been associated with PVC 
Films & Shee�ngs line of business for over 38 
years. He is Chairman & Managing Director of 
Marvel Vinyls Limited since its incep�on, 
Partner of Ganesh Das & Co. on behalf of Karta 
of Pavan Chawla (HUF).

  He is also a Main Trustee and President of 
Ganesh Das Chawla Charitable Trust (Regd.) 
managing 150 beded Saroj Super Specialty 
Hospital, New Delhi.

  H e  h a s  b e e n  i nvo l ve d  i n  p e rs o n n e l 
m a n a ge m e nt ,  p ro j e c t  p l a n n i n g  a n d 
implementa�on, developing suppliers and 
dealers network and also corporate/ 
ins�tu�onal buyers both Na�onal and 
Interna�onal level. He has also par�cipated in 
a number of exhibi�on and fairs related to his 
product line in India and abroad.

SR. NO
1
2
3
4
5
6
7

NAME OF DIRECTORS
Mr. Pavan Kumar Chawla 

Mr. Pankaj Chawla
Mr. Ankit Chawla

Mr. J.S.P. Rai 
Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj
Mr. Mr. P.C. Raval 

Mr. Saksham Chawla

DESIGNATION
Chairman & Managing Director

Whole-Time-Director & CFO
Whole-Time-Director

Director
Director
Director

     Whole-Time-Director

CATEGORY
Execu�ve & Promoter
Execu�ve & Promoter

Execu�ve & Promoter Group
Independent
Independent
Independent

Execu�ve & Promoter Group
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SR. NO
1
2
3
4
5
6
7

NAME OF DIRECTORS
Mr. Pavan Kumar Chawla 

Mr. Pankaj Chawla
Mr. Ankit Chawla

Mr. J.S.P. Rai 
Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj

Mr. P.C. Raval
Mr. Saksham Chawla

CATEGORY
Chairman & Managing Director

Whole-�me Director & CFO
Whole-�me Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Whole-Time-Director

NO. OF BOARD 
MEETINGS 
ATTENDED

8 of 8
8 of 8
8 of 8
3 of 8
8 of 8
4 of 9
8 of 8

ATTENDANCE AT 
LAST AGM 
(YES/NO)

Yes
Yes
Yes
No
Yes
No
Yes

(vii) Mr.  J.S.P. Rai (Independent Director)

  Mr. J.S.P. Rai aged about 70 years is Ph.D. in 
Chemical Technical/plas�c technology. Mr. 
J.S.P. Rai worked as Director of HBTI, Kanpur 
and Director General of BIT Group of 
Ins�tu�ons. Ha has joined the Board of 
Marvel Vinyls Limited as Non Execu�ve  
Director in 2016. Mr. J.S.P. Rai does not hold 
any shares of the Company.

2.3  MEETINGS, AGENDA AND PROCEEDINGS 
ETC. OF THE BOARD MEETING:

  MEETINGS:

  The Board generally meets once in every 
quarter to review the quarterly financial 
results and other items of the agenda and if 
necessary, addi�onal mee�ngs are held as 
and when required. The intervening gap 
between the mee�ngs was within the period 
prescribed under Regula�on 17 (2) of the 
SEBI (LODR) regula�ons, 2015.     

  During the year ended on 31st March, 2019, 
the Board of Directors had eight (8) 
mee�ngs. These were held on 21st May, 
2018; 30th May, 2018; 26th July, 2018; 14th 
August, 2018; 29th August , 2018; 14th 
November, 2018;  14th February, 2019 and  
23rd March, 2019. The last Annual General 
Mee�ng (AGM) was held on September 
29th, 2018. 

  The a�endance record of the Directors at the 
Board Mee�ngs during the year ended on 
31st March, 2019, and at the last AGM is as 
under:

Fashion Fabric etc.

(iv)  Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj (Independent Director)

  Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj aged about 60 years holds 
a Master's degree in English and History. She 
has more than a decade of experience in the 
manufacturing sector.

  She is also heading the Internal Complaint 
Commi�ee of the Company under The Sexual 
Harassment of  Women at Workplace 
(Preven�on, Prohibi�on and Redressal) Act, 
2013.

(v)  Mr. P.C. Raval (Independent Director)

  Mr. P.C. Raval aged about 74 years, is a M.Sc. 
(Organic Chemistry). He is the Independent 
Director of Marvel Vinyls Limited, since 2016.

  He has a vast experience of more than 42 
years in providing technical consul�ng 
services to manufacturing organiza�ons with 
emphasis on new product development, 
process op�miza�on and mentoring and 
training for manpower. Mr. P.C. Raval does not 
hold any shares of the Company.

(vi)  Mr. Saksham Chawla (Whole-Time-Director) 

  Mr. Saksham Chawla aged 29 years, is a 
B.S.B.C. in Entrepreneurship and Finance from 
Suffolk University, Boston. He has been 
involved in project planning, strategic 
planning & implementa�on. He is the Director 
of Marvel Vinyls Limited, since March, 21st, 
2016.  

  He was also founder and CEO of E commerce 
hyper local startup karta round 2015-16.
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Directors. The Managing Director, CFO and 
other senior execu�ves shares their views on 
capex proposals & progress, opera�onal 
health & safety and other business issues. 
The Chairman of various Board Commi�ees 
brief the Board on all the important ma�ers 
discussed & decided at their respec�ve 
commi�ee mee�ngs, which are generally 
held prior to the Board mee�ng.

  POST MEETING ACTION:

  Post mee�ngs, the dra� of the minutes of the 
all the mee�ngs shared with all the directors 
for their inputs and finaliza�on and all 
important decisions taken at the mee�ng are 
communicated to the concerned officials and 
departments. Ac�on Taken Report is 
prepared and reviewed periodically by the 
Chief Financial Officer for the ac�on taken / 
pending to be taken.

2.4  OTHER DIRECTORSHIPS ETC.:

  As mandated by Regula�ons 25 of the SEBI 
( L i s� n g  O b l i ga� o n s  a n d  D i s c l o s u re 
Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 as of 
March 31, 2019, none of the independent 
directors of the company served as an 
independent director in more than seven 
listed en��es and as per Regula�on 26 of 
SEBI Regula�on none of Directors is a 
member of more than ten commi�ees or 
ac�ng as Chairperson of more than five 
commi�ees of the companies in which he is a 
Director. The necessary disclosures regarding 
Commi�ee posi�ons have been made by the 
Directors.

  T h e  d e t a i l s  o f  t h e  D i r e c t o r s h i p s , 
C h a i r m a n s h i p s  a n d  t h e  C o m m i �e e 
memberships in other Companies (excluding 
Pr ivate L imited Companies,  Foreign 
Companies and Sec�on 8 Companies) held 
by the Directors as on March 31st, 2019, are 
given below:

  MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

  A separate mee�ng of the independent 
Directors of the company was held on 23rd 
March, 2019 to evaluate their performance of 
non-Independent Directors and the board as a 
whole and performance of Chairperson, who 
were evaluated on parameters such as 
a�endance, level of engagement and 
contribu�on, independence of judgment, 
safeguarding the interest of the Company and 
it’s stake holders. The Independent Directors 
ex p re s s e d  t h e i r  s a� s fa c � o n  o n  t h e 
performance and effec�veness of the board, 
individual Non-Independent Board members, 
Independent Directors and the Chairman. 
They also expressed sa�sfac�on with the 
quality, quan�ty and �melines of flow of 
i n fo r m a � o n  b e t w e e n  t h e  C o m p a ny 
management and the Board.

  AGENDA:

  All the mee�ngs are conducted as per well 
designed and structured agenda. All the 
agenda items are backed by necessary 
suppor�ng informa�on and documents 
(except for the cri�cal price sensi�ve 
informa�on, which is circulated at the 
mee�ng) to enable the Board to take informed 
decisions. Agenda papers are generally 
circulated seven days prior to the Board 
Mee�ng.

  INVITEES & PROCEEDINGS:

  Apart from the Board members, the General 
Manager (Finance & Accounts) and Company 
Secretary are invited to a�end all the Board 
Mee�ngs.  Other senior management 
execu�ves are called as and when necessary, 
to provide addi�onal inputs for the items 
being discussed by the Board. The CFO 
presents the quarterly & annual opera�ng and 
financial  performance and on annual 
opera�ng and capex budget to the Board of 
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responsibili�es as a Director. The induc�on 
for the Directors include interac�ve sessions 
with Execu�ve Commi�ee Members, 
Business and Func�onal Heads, visit to the 
manufacturing site etc. On the ma�ers of 
specialized nature, the Company engages 
outside experts/consultants for presenta�on 
and discussion with the Board members.

2.6  F a m i l i a r i s a � o n  P r o g r a m m e s  f o r 
Independent Directors:

        The Company has conducted programmes 
for familiariza�on of Independent Directors 
with the Company, Their roles, rights, 
responsibili�es in the company, nature of the 
industry in which the Company operates, 
business model, legal  ma�ers  under various  
regula�ons of  SEBI  viz. PIT, SAST,  LODR,  
Related  Party  Transac�ons, Companies Act, 
2013 under the guidance of consultants and 
Top management.

2.5  INDUCTION & TRAINING OF BOARD 
MEMBERS:

  On appointment, the concerned Director is 
issued a Le�er of Appointment se�ng out in 
detail, the terms of appointment, du�es, 
r e s p o n s i b i l i � e s  a n d  e x p e c t e d  � m e 
commitments.  Each newly appointed 
Execu�ve and Independent Director is taken 
through a formal induc�on program including 
the presenta�on from the Managing Director 
and Chief Financial Officer on Company’s 
manufacturing, marke�ng, finance and other 
important aspects. 

  The Board members are provided with 
necessary documents, reports and internal 
policies to enable them to familiarize with the 
Company’s procedures and prac�ces.

  The Company Secretary briefs the Director 
a b o u t  t h e i r  l e g a l  a n d  r e g u l a t o r y 

NAME OF DIRECTORS OTHER 
DIRECTORSHIPS1

NUMBER OF COMMITTEE POSITIONS HELD IN 
OTHER INDIAN PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANIES2

Chairmanship Membership (inclusive 
of chairmanship)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Pavan Kumar Chawla
(Managing Director)
Mr. Pankaj Chawla
(Whole Time Director and CFO)
Mr. Ankit Chawla
(Whole -Time -Director)
Mr. Saksham Chawla
(Whole-Time-Director)
NON-EXECUTIVE AND INDEPENDENT  DIRECTORS
Mr. P.C. Raval 
(Independent Director )
Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj 
(Independent Director )
Mr. J.S.P. Rai                               
(Independent Director)

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
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Conduct for Business and Ethics (the Code) 
for all the Board members and all the 
employees in the management grade of the 
Company. The Code covers amongst other 
things the Company’s commitment to honest 
& ethical personal conduct, fair compe��on, 
corporate social responsibility, sustainable 
environment, health & safety, transparency 
and compliance of laws & regula�ons etc. 

  The Company believes in “Zero Tolerance” to 
bribery and corrup�on in any form and in line 
with our governance philosophy of doing 
business in most ethical and transparent 
manner, the Board has laid down an “An�-
Bribery and Corrup�on Direc�ves”, which is 
embedded to the Code. A copy of the Code of 
Conduct is available on the website of the 
Company i.e. www.marvelvinyls.com and 
www.pvcvinylflooring.com.

  A l l  the Board Members  and Senior 
Management Personnel have confirmed 
compliance with the code. A declara�on to 
that effect signed by the Managing Director 
& CEO is a�ached and forms part of the 
Annual Report of the Company.

2.10 POLICY FOR PROHIBITION OF  INSIDER 
TRADING:

  In compliance with the provisions of SEBI 
(Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�on, 
2015 as amended and to preserve the 
confiden�ality and prevent misuse of 
unpublished price sensi�ve informa�on, the 
Company has adopted a Code for prohibi�on 
of insider trading for Directors/Designated 
persons of the company, rela�ng to dealings 
by them in the securi�es of the Company.

  The code also provides for periodical 
disclosures from Directors/Designated 
persons as well  as pre-clearance of 
transac�ons by such persons.  

3.  AUDIT COMMITTEE  

  The Board has cons�tuted a well-qualified 
Audit Commi�ee.  Your Company has an 

         The details of such familiariza�on programs 
for Independent directors are posted on the 
website of the Company and can be accessed 
at www.marvelvinyls.com.

2.7   E V A L U A T I O N  O F  T H E  B O A R D ’ S 
PERFORMANCE:

  During the year, the Board adopted a formal 
mechanism for evalua�ng its performance 
and as well as that of its Commi�ees and 
individual Directors, including the Chairman 
of the Board. The exercise was carried out 
through a structured evalua�on process 
covering various aspects of the Boards 
func�oning such as composi�on of the Board 
& commi�ees, experience & competencies, 
performance of specific du�es & obliga�ons, 
governance issues etc. 

  Separate exercise was carried out to evaluate 
the performance of individual Directors 
including the Board Chairman who were 
evaluated on parameters such as a�endance, 
contribu�on at the mee�ngs and otherwise, 
independent judgment, safeguarding of 
minority shareholders interest etc.

  The evalua�on of the Independent Directors 
was carried out by the en�re Board and that of 
the Chairman and the Non-Independent 
Directors were carried out by the Independent 
Directors.

  The Directors were sa�sfied with the 
evalua�on results, which reflected the overall 
engagement of the Board and its Commi�ees 
with the Company.

2.8   N O N - E X E C U T I V E  D I R E C T O R ’ S 
COMPENSATION AND DISCLOSURES:

  No remunera�on / compensa�on have been 
paid to Non-Execu�ve Directors (NEDs) for 
a�ending Board and its commi�ees mee�ngs 
of the Company.

2.9  CODE OF CONDUCT FOR BUSINESS AND 
ETHICS:

  The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of 
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3.1  C O M P O S I T I O N ,  N A M E  O F  T H E 
CHAIRPERSON AND MEMBERS:

  The Audit Commi�ee comprises of  Mrs. Kir� 
Bhardwaj as Chairman and Mr. Pankaj 
Chawla, Mr. P.C. Raval as members  as on 31st 
March, 2019. 

  During the year ended on 31st March, 2019, 
the Audit Commi�ee had Five (5) mee�ngs. 
These were held on 21st May, 2018, May 
30th, 2018; August 14th, 2018; November 
14th, 2018 and February 14th, 2019. The 
commi�ee’s composi�on is in line with the 
requirements of  Sec�on 177 of  the 
Companies act, 2013 and Regula�on 18 of 
the SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 2015. The 
compos i�on of  the  Commi�ee and 
a�endance of the members at the mee�ngs 
of the Commi�ee are as under:

Audit Commi�ee at the Board level, which 
acts as a link between the Management, the 
Statutory Auditors and the Board of Directors 
and it oversees the financial repor�ng 
process.

  The Audit Commi�ee of the Company as on 
31st March, 2019 comprised of three (3) 
members out of which two (2) is Non-
Execu�ve Independent Directors and One (1) 
Execu�ve Director. The Audit Commi�ee is 
c h a i re d  b y  M rs .  K i r �  B h a rd w a j ,  a n 
Independent Director. The members of the 
commi�ee possess sound knowledge on 
accounts, audit, finance, taxa�on, internal 
controls etc. The Company Secretary of the 
Company acts as secretary to the commi�ee.

(2)   re co m m e n d a� o n  fo r  a p p o i nt m e nt , 
remunera�on and terms of appointment of 
auditors of the listed en�ty;

(3)  approval of payment to statutory auditors for 
any other services rendered by the statutory 
auditors;

(4)  reviewing, with the management, the annual 
financial statements and auditor's report 
thereon before submission to the board for 
approval, with par�cular reference to: 

(a)  ma�ers required to be included in the 
director‘s responsibility statement to be 
included in the board‘s report in terms of 
clause (c) of sub-sec�on (3) of Sec�on 134 of 
the Companies Act, 2013:

(b)  changes, if any, in accoun�ng policies and 
prac�ces and reasons for the same;

(c) major accoun�ng entries involving es�mates 
based on the exercise of judgment by 
management; 

3.2  INVITEES / PARTICIPANTS:

1.  The Chief Financial Officer (Whole-Time-
Director) is the member of the Audit 
Commi�ee mee�ng.

2.  The Company Secretary of the Company acts 
as secretary to the commi�ee.

3.  The representa�ves of the Statutory Auditors 
have a�ended the Audit Commi�ee mee�ngs 
held during the year.

3.3  TERMS OF REFERENCE:

  The terms of reference of the Audit 
Commi�ee are as per the per  the provisions 
of Regula�on 18 of the SEBI Regula�on read 
with Sec�on 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 

  These  broadly includes:  (A)

(1)  oversight of the listed en�ty‘s financial 
repor�ng process and the disclosure of its 
financial informa�on to ensure that the 
financial statement is correct, sufficient and 
credible;
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1

2

3

Name of Directors

Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj 

Mr. Pankaj chawla

Mr. P.C. Raval

Category

Chairman

Member

Member

No. of Mee�ngs held/A�ended

5 of 5

5 of 5

4 of 5



frequency of internal audit;

(14) discussion with internal auditors of any 
significant findings and follow up there on;

(15) reviewing the findings of any internal 
inves�ga�ons by the internal auditors into 
ma�ers where there is suspected fraud or 
irregularity or a failure of internal control 
systems of a material nature and repor�ng 
the ma�er to the board;

(16) discussion with statutory auditors before the 
audit commences, about the nature and 
scope of audit as well as post-audit 
discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

(17) to look into the reasons for substan�al 
defaults in the payment to the depositors, 
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of 
non-payment of declared dividends) and 
creditors; 

(18) to review the func�oning of the whistle 
blower mechanism;

(19) approval of appointment of chief financial 
officer a�er assessing the qualifica�ons, 
experience and background, etc. of the 
candidate;

(20) Carrying out any other func�on as is 
men�oned in the terms of reference of the 
audit commi�ee.

B.    The audit commi�ee shall mandatorily 
review the following informa�on: 

(1)  management discussion and analysis of 
financial condi�on and results of opera�ons;

(2)   statement of significant related party 
transac�ons (as defined by the audit 
commi�ee), submi�ed by management;

(3)  management le�ers / le�ers of internal 
control weaknesses issued by the statutory 
auditors;

(4)  internal audit reports rela�ng to internal 
control weaknesses; and 

(5)  The appointment, removal and terms of 
remunera�on of the chief internal auditor 

(d)  significant adjustments made in the financial 
statements arising out of audit findings; 

(e)  compliance with lis�ng and other legal 
requirements rela�ng to financial statements; 

(f)  disclosure of any related party transac�ons; 

(g)  modified opinion(s) in the dra� audit report:

(5)  reviewing, with the management, the 
quarterly financial statements before 
submission to the board for approval;

(6)  Reviewing, with the management, the 
statement of uses / applica�on of funds raised 
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, 
preferen�al issue, etc.), the statement of 
funds u�lized for purposes other than those 
stated in the offer document / prospectus / 
no�ce and the report submi�ed by the 
monitoring agency monitoring the u�lisa�on 
of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and 
making appropriate recommenda�ons to the 
board to take up steps in this ma�er;

(7)  reviewing and monitoring the auditor‘s 
independence and performance, and 
effec�veness of audit process;

(8)  Approval or any subsequent modifica�on of 
transac�ons of the listed en�ty with related 
par�es;

(9)  Scru�ny of inter-corporate loans and 
investments:

(10) valua�on of undertakings or assets of the 
listed en�ty, wherever it is necessary;

(11) evalua�on of internal financial controls and 
risk management systems;

(12) r e v i e w i n g ,  w i t h  t h e  m a n a g e m e n t , 
performance of statutory and internal 
auditors, adequacy of the internal control 
systems;

(13) reviewing the adequacy of internal audit 
func�on, if any, including the structure of the 
internal audit department, staffing and 
senior i ty  of  the officia l  heading the 
department, repor�ng structure coverage and 
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4.  NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION 
COMMITTEE

  The Board of Directors has cons�tuted a 
Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee 
(earlier called Remunera�on commi�ee) in 
compliance with the provisions of Sec�on 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regula�on 19 of the SEBI (LODR)Regula�ons, 
2015. 

4.1  COMPOSITION AND ATTENDANCE AT THE 
MEETING:

  Commi�ee comprises of three (03) directors, 
a l l  of  whom are non-execu�ve and 
Independent Directors. During the year, 
there was one (1) mee�ngs held on 21st May, 
2018.

   The composi�on of N&R Commi�ee and 
mee�ngs a�ended by the members, which is 
to be formed as per the Companies Act, 2013 
and Regula�on 19 of the SEBI Regula�on is 
been given below:

shall be subject to review by the audit 
commi�ee.

(6)  statement of devia�ons:

(a)  quarterly statement of devia�on(s) including 
report of monitoring agency, if applicable, 
submi�ed to stock exchange(s) in terms of 
Regula�on 32(1). 

(b)  annual statement of funds u�lized for 
purposes other than those stated in the offer 
document/prospectus/no�ce in terms of 
Regula�on 32(7).

  Further, the Audit Commi�ee also discharges 
such other role and func�ons as may be 
specifically referred to the Commi�ee by the 
Board of Directors and / or other commi�ees 
of Directors of the Company. The Audit 
Commi�ee acts as a link among Board of 
Directors, Statutory Auditors and Internal 
Audit func�ons.

S.No.

1

2

3

Name Of Members

Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj(Chairman)

Mr. P.C. Raval (Member)

Mr. J.S.P. Rai ((Member)  

CATEGORY

Independent Director

Independent Director

 Independent Director

NO. OF MEETINGS HELD / ATTENDED

1 of 1

1 of 1

0 of  1

independence of Directors and evalua�ng 
the performance of the Board of Directors.

e.  Iden�fica�on and assessing poten�al 
individuals with respect to their exper�se, 
skills, a�ributes, personal and professional 
s t a n d i n g  fo r  a p p o i n t m e n t  a n d  re -
appointment as Directors / Independent 
Directors  on the Board and as  Key 
Managerial Personnel’s.

4.3  CRITERIA FOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND THE 
BOARD

  As per the provisions of SEBI(LODR) 
regula�ons, 2015,the Nomina�on and 
R e m u n e r a � o n    C o m m i � e e  ( t h e 
“Commi�ee”) has laid down the evalua�on 

4.2  TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE NOMINATION 
& REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

  The Commi�ee is empowered:

a.  Prevailing general economic condi�on and 
emoluments  be ing  offered  by  other 
Companies in the industry.

b.  Support Board in evalua�on of performance 
of all  the Directors & in annual self-
a s s e s s m e n t  o f  t h e  B o a r d ’s  o v e r a l l 
performance.

c.  Formulate a policy rela�ng to remunera�on 
for the Directors, Commi�ee and also the 
Senior Management Employees.

d.  Fo r m u l a te  c r i te r i a  fo r  d e te r m i n i n g 
qualifica�ons, posi�ve a�ributes and 
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r e c o m m e n d a � o n  a � e r  t a k i n g  i n t o 
considera�on the overall performance of the 
Company and the onerous responsibili�es 
required to be shouldered by the Director.

f.  T h e  N o m i n a � o n  &  R e m u n e r a � o n 
Commi�ee may recommend to the Board, 
for the payment of addi�onal commission to 
those Directors who are Members on the 
Audit Commi�ee subject to a ceiling on the 
total commission payable may be decided;

g.  In addi�on to the remunera�on paid under 
Clause (b) and (f) above, the Chairman of the 
Audit Commi�ee shall be paid an addi�onal 
commission as may be recommended to the 
Board by the Nomina�on & Remunera�on 
Commi�ee;

h.  The total commission payable to the 
Directors shall not exceed 1% of the net profit 
of the Company;

i.  The Commission shall be payable on pro-rata 
basis to those Directors who occupy office for 
part of the year.

j.  The Independent Directors of the Company 
shall not be en�tled to par�cipate in Stock 
Op�on Scheme of the Company, if any, 
introduced by the Company;

  REMUNERATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR 

a.  At  the  �me of  appointment  or  re -
appointment, the Managing Director shall be 
paid such remunera�on as may be mutually 
agreed between the Company (which 
includes the Nomina�on & Remunera�on 
Commi�ee and the Board of Directors) and 
the Managing Director within the overall 
limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 
2013.

b.  The remunera�on shall be subject to the 
approval of the Members of the Company in 
General Mee�ng.

c.  The remunera�on of the Managing Director 
is broadly divided into fixed and variable 
component. The fixed compensa�on shall 
comprise salary, allowances, perquisites, 

criteria for performance evalua�on of 
Independent Directors and the Board.

4.4   REMUNERATION POLICY

  The aim of remunera�on policy is to ensure 
that Execu�ve Directors of the Company are 
rewarded in fair and responsible manner, for 
their individual contribu�ons to the success of 
the Company and are provided with 
appropriate incen�ves to encourage 
enhanced performance.

  REMUNERATION OF NON-EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTORS

  The Non-Execu�ve Directors will be en�tled to 
receive remunera�on by way of si�ng fees, 
reimbursement of expenses for par�cipa�on 
in the Board / Commi�ee mee�ngs and 
commission as detailed hereunder:

a.  A Non-Execu�ve Director will be en�tled to 
receive si�ng fees for each mee�ng of the 
Board or Commi�ee of the Board a�ended by 
him of such sum as may be approved by the 
Board of Directors within the overall limits 
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 
a n d  T h e  C o m p a n i e s  M a n a g e r i a l 
Remunera�on Rule, 2014;

b.  A Non-Execu�ve director will also be en�tled 
to receive commission on an annual basis of 
such sum as may be approved by the Board on 
the recommenda�on of the Nomina�on & 
Remunera�on Commi�ee;

c.  The Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee 
may recommend to the Board, the payment of 
commission on uniform basis to reinforce the 
principles of collec�ve responsibility of the 
Board.

d.  The Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee 
may recommend a higher commission for the 
Chairman of the Board of Directors taking into 
considera�on his overall responsibility;

e.  In determining the quantum of commission 
payable to the Directors, the Nomina�on & 
Remunera�on Commi�ee shall make its 
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vis-à-vis the annual budget achievement, 
individuals performance vis-à-vis KRAs / KPIs, 
i n d u s t r y  b e n c h m a r k  a n d  c u r r e n t 
compensa�on trends in the market;

  The Managing Director will carry out the 
individual performance review based on the 
standard appraisal matrix and a�er taking 
into account the appraisal score card and 
other factors men�oned hereinabove, 
recommends the annual increment and 
performance incen�ve to the Nomina�on & 
Remunera�on Commi�ee for its review and 
approval.

4.5  DETAILS OF REMUNERATION PAID TO THE 
DIRECTORS:

  REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS:

  Usually, The Non-Execu�ve Directors are 
paid for a�ending the Board and Audit 
Commi�ee Mee�ngs. However, Your 
Company did not pay any remunera�on, 
si�ng fees, performance bonus, and 
commission to any of the Non-Execu�ve 
Directors in the financial year 2017-18.

  None of the Directors hold any conver�ble 
instruments.

  The broad terms of reference of Nomina�on 
and Remunera�on Commi�ee are to 
determine on behalf of Board and on behalf 
of shareholders with agreed terms of 
reference, the Company's policy on specific 
remunera�on package(s) for execu�ve 
director(s).

  The details of the Remunera�on/Si�ng fees, 
Allowances and Perquisites paid to the 
Execu�ve Directors and Non-Execu�ve 
Directors in respect of the Financial Year 
2018-19 are given herein below:  

ameni�es and re�ral benefits. The variable 
component shall comprise of performance 
bonus.

d.  In determining the remunera�on (including 
the fixed increment and performance bonus) 
the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee 
shall consider the following:

i.  the rela�onship of remunera�on and 
performance benchmarks is clear;

ii.  balance between fixed and incen�ve pay 
reflec�ng short and long-term performance 
objec�ves appropriate to the working of the 
company and its goals;

iii.  responsibility required to be shouldered by 
the Managing Director and the industry 
benchmarks and the current trends;

e.  the Company’s performance vis-à-vis the 
annual budget achievement and individual 
performance visà-vis the KRAs / KPIs

  REMUNERATION OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
EMPLOYEES

  In determining the remunera�on of the Senior 
Management employees (i.e. KMPs and 
E xe c u � ve  C o m m i �e e  M e m b e rs )  t h e 
Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee shall 
consider the following:

a.  The rela�onship of remunera�on and 
performance benchmark is clear;

b.  Balance between fixed and incen�ve pay 
reflec�ng short and long-term performance 
objec�ves appropriate to the working of the 
Company and its goals;

c.  The remunera�on is divided into two 
components viz. fixed component of salaries, 
perquisites and re�rement benefits and 
variable component of performance based 
incen�ve;

d.  The remunera�on including annual increment 
and performance incen�ve is decided based 
o n  t h e  c r i � c a l i t y  o f  t h e  r o l e s  a n d 
responsibili�es, the Company’s performance 
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SR.  NAME OF THE DIRECTOR  REMUNERATION SITTING  COMMISSION NO. OF 
NO.      (RS. IN LACS)  FEES   SHARES HELD

1. Mr. Pavan Kumar Chawla   32.40 NIL NIL 5,67,700

 (Chairman & Managing Director)   

2. Mr. Pankaj Chawla   28.80 NIL NIL  7,11,520

 (Whole Time Director & CFO)  

3 Mr. Saksham Chawla                15.60 NIL NIL 2,13,270                               

 (Whole-Time-Director)   

4. Mr. Ankit Chawla   25.80 NIL NIL 4,24,850

 (Whole Time Director)   

5. Mr. P.C. Raval   NIL NIL NIL NIL

 (Independent Director)   

6. Mr. J.S.P. Rai   NIL NIL NIL NIL

 (Independent Director)   

7. Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj   NIL NIL NIL NIL

 (Independent Director)   

 TOTAL             102.60  -  -  19,17,340

allotment of shares kept in abeyance, 
allotment of shares on exercise of the stock 
op�ons by the employees and allotment of 
pr ivately  placed preference shares, 
debentures and bonds, if any. During the 
year, there were four (4) mee�ngs held on 
May 30th, 2018; 4th September, 2018; 21st 
November, 2018 and 11th January, 2019.

5.1  COMPOSITION AND ATTENDANCE AT THE 
MEETING:

  The Commi�ee is headed by Mrs. Kir� 
Bhardwaj, Independent Director and 
mee�ngs a�ended by the members are given 
below:

5.  STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
(SHARE HOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE)

  In compliance with the provisions of Sec�on 
178 of the Companies act, 2013 & Regula�on 
20 SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 2015, the Board 
has cons�tuted the stakeholder Rela�onship 
Commi�ee. The Stakeholders’ Rela�onship 
Commi�ee specifically looks into the 
redressal of Shareholders and Investors 
Complaints such as transfer of shares, non-
receipt of share (s) and ensures expedi�ous 
share transfer process.

  The Commi�ee is responsible for the 
sa�sfactory redressal of investors’ complaints 
and recommends measures for overall 
improvement in the quality of investor 
services. The Commi�ee also looks into 
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S.No.

1

2

3

Name Of Members

Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj(Chairman)

Mr. Pankaj Chawla

Mr. P.C. Raval 

CATEGORY

Independent Director

Execu�ve Director

Independent Director

NO. OF MEETINGS HELD / ATTENDED

4 of 4

4 of 4

3 of 4

ma�ers incidental or related thereto;

•  To authorize the Company Secretary /other 
officers of the share department to a�end to 
ma�ers rela�ng to non-receipt of annual 
reports, no�ces, non-receipt of declared 
dividend/interest, change of address for 
correspondence etc. and to monitor ac�on 
taken;

•  Monitoring expedi�ous redressal  of 
investors/stakeholders grievances; and

•  All other ma�ers incidental or related to 
shares, debenture.

5.3  COMPLIANCE OFFICER:

  During the year under review, there was no 
change in the office/posi�on of Company 
Secretary & Compliance Officer of the 
Company.

5.4  INVESTORS’ COMPLAINTS

  During the Financial Year 2018-19, The 
Company and its Registrar & Share Transfer 
Agent has received no Complaints from any 
investor of the Company. Further no share 
transfer was pending as on March 31, 2019. 
The below table shows the status of the 
complaints along with the nature of the 
complaint:

5.2  FUNCTIONS OF THE COMMITTEE

  The Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee is 
empowered to perform following func�ons:

•  Transfer/transmission of shares/debentures 
and such other securi�es as may be issued by 
the company from �me to �me;

•  Issue of duplicate share cer�ficates for 
shares/debentures and other securi�es 
reported lost, defaced or destroyed, as per the 
laid down procedure;

•  Issue new cer�ficates against subdivision of 
shares, renewal, split or consolida�on of share 
cer�ficates/cer�ficates rela�ng to other 
securi�es;

•  Issue and allot right shares / bonus shares 
pursuant to a rights issue / bonus issue made 
by the company, subject to such approvals as 
may be required;

•  To grant employee stock op�ons pursuant to 
approved employees’ stock op�on scheme(s), 
if any, and to allot shares pursuant to op�ons 
exercised;

•  To issue and allot debentures, bonds and 
other securi�es, subject to such approvals as 
may be required;

•  To approve and monitor dematerializa�on of 
shares /debentures/other securi�es and all 

NATURE OF COMPLAINTS

Non Receipt of Bonus Shares
Non Receipt of Transferred Shares
Non Receipt of Dividend
Non Receipt of Revalidated Dividend Warrants
Demat Queries
Miscellaneous Complaints
Le�ers from SEBI or Registrar of Companies/
Ministry of Corporate Affairs etc.
TOTAL

OPENING

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL

RECEIVED 
DURING THE YEAR

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
1

NIL

NIL

RESOLVED

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
1

NIL

NIL

PENDING
RESOLUTION

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
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the Managing Director and the Chief 
Financial Officer that the mi�ga�on plans are 
finalized and up to date, owners are 
iden�fied and the progress of mi�ga�on 
a c � o n s  a r e  m o n i t o r e d .  T h e  R i s k 
Management Commi�ee generally meets 
once in the Financial Year. During the year, No 
mee�ng was held.

6.1  COMPOSITION:

  The Commi�ee is headed by Mrs. Kir� 
Bhardwaj, Independent Director and 
consists of the members as stated below:

6.  RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

  T h e  R i s k  M a n a g e m e n t  C o m m i � e e 
Cons�tuted as per the Lis�ng Regula�ons. The 
Commi�ee is required to lay down the 
procedures to inform to the Board about the 
risk assessment and minimiza�on procedures 
and the Board shall be responsible for 
framing, implemen�ng and monitoring the 
risk management plan of the Company.

  The Commi�ee reviewed the risk trend, 
exposure and poten�al impact analysis 
carried out by the management. It was 
specifically confirmed to the Commi�ee by 

the Commi�ee has laid down a Vigil 
Mechanism Policy (akin to the Whistle 
Blower Policy) providing a pla�orm to all the 
employee, vendors and customers to report 
any suspected or confirmed incident of 
fraud/misconduct through any of the 
following repor�ng protocols:

•  E-mail: cs@marvelvinyls.com

•  Phone Line: 011- 45306666

•  Weblink: h�p:// www.marvelvinyls.com/ 
investors/compliance.php

•  Fax Number: 011 - 45306677

•  Wri�en Communica�on to: 
  Mrs. kir� Bhardwaj, Chairman of Audit 

Commi�ee,

  M/s Marvel Vinyls Limited, 

  G-73, Connaught Circus, New Delhi - 110001

7.1  APPLICABILITY:

  This policy is applicable to all the directors, 
employees, vendors and customers of the 
Company and contains features similar to the 
Whistle Blower Policy. The policy is also 
posted on the website of the Company.

6.2  OBJECTIVES AND SCOPE OF COMMITTEE:

  The objec�ves and scope of the Risk 
Management Commi�ee broadly comprises:

•  Oversight of risk management performed by 
the execu�ve management;

•  Reviewing the BRM policy and framework in 
line with local legal requirements and SEBI 
guidelines;

•  Reviewing risks and evaluate treatment 
including ini�a�ng mi�ga�on ac�ons and 
ownership as per a pre-defined cycle; and

•  Defining framework for iden�fica�on, 
assessment, monitoring, mi�ga�on and 
repor�ng of risks.

7.  W H I S T L E  B L O W E R  P O L I C Y  /  V I G I L 
MECHANISM POLICY

  With the rapid expansion of business in terms 
of volume, value and geography, various risks 
associated with the business have also 
increased considerably. One such risk 
iden�fied is the risk of fraud & misconduct. 

  The Audit Commi�ee is commi�ed to ensure 
fraud-free work environment and to this end 
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1

2

3

Name Of Members

Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj (Chairman)

Mr. P.C. Raval

Mr. Pankaj Chawla

  

CATEGORY

Independent Director

Independent Director

Whole-�me / Execu�ve Director



(i)  Implementa�on of the policy and spreading 
awareness amongst employees;

(ii)  Review all reported cases of suspected fraud 
/ misconduct;

(iii)  Order inves�ga�on of any case either 
through internal audit department or 
through external inves�ga�ng agencies or 
experts;

(iv)  Recommend to the management for taking 
appropriate ac�ons such as disciplinary 
ac�on, termina�on of service, changes in 
policies & procedure and review of internal 
control systems; and

(v)  Annual review of the policy.

  In order to ins�ll more confidence amongst 
Whistle Blowers, adequate safeguards have 
been provided in the policy to prevent 
vic�miza�on of anyone who is using this 
pla�orm and direct access to the Chairman 
of the Audit Commi�ee is also available in 
excep�onal cases.

8.  GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

8.1  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM):

  The Company conveyed Annual General 
Mee�ng generally within six months of the 
close of the Corporate Financial Year. The 
details of Annual General Mee�ngs held in 
last 3 years are as under:

  The main objec�ves of the policy are as under:

(i)  To protect the brand, reputa�on and assets of 
the Company from loss or damage, resul�ng 
from suspected or confirmed incidents of 
fraud / misconduct.

(ii)  To provide guidance to the employees, 
vendors and customers on repor�ng any 
suspicious ac�vity and handling cri�cal 
informa�on and evidence.

(iii)  To provide healthy and fraud-free work 
culture.

7.2  COMPOSITION:

  For the effec�ve implementa�on of the policy, 
the members of Audit Commi�ee act as 
Commi�ee to look a�er the Fraud Risk, 
comprising of:

i)  Mrs. Kir� Bhardwaj, Non - Execu�ve Director – 
Chairman

ii)  Mrs. P.C. Raval, Non-Execu�ve Director– 
Member

iii)  Mr. Pankaj Chawla, Whole-�me Director– 
Member

  The Company Secretary acts as the Response 
Manager and Secretary to the Commi�ee.

7.3  TERM OF REFERENCE:

  The Commi�ee is responsible for the 
following:

62

YEAR DAY, DATE	AND	TIME VENUE WHETHER	SPECIAL

RESOLUTION PASSED

2015-16
31st

	
AGM	held	on	Friday,	30th	

September,	2016	at	12:30	P.M.
	

A-40,	Rajouri	Garden,
		

New	Delhi	–
	

110027
	 YES1	

2016-17

32nd	 AGM	held	on	Wednesday		
27th	 ,	September,	2017 ,	 at	12:30	

P.M.
	

A-40,	Rajouri	Garden, 		
New	Delhi	– 	110027 	 YES2

2017-18
33rd

	
AGM	held	on	Saturday	29th

	
,	

September,	2018,	at	12:30	P.M.

A-40,	Rajouri	Garden,
		New	Delhi – 110027

NO



before the Audit Commi�ee and the Board 
on quarterly basis. Omnibus approval was 
o b t a i n e d  f o r  t h e  t r a n s a c � o n s  o f  
repe��ve nature.

  The Policy on Materiality of Related Party 
Transac�ons and dealing with Related Party  
Transac�ons as approved by the Board is 
uploaded on the Company’s website at the 
web link:h�p:// marvelvinyls. com 

  There are no instances of non-compliance by 
the Company, penal�es or strictures 
imposed on the Company by the Stock 
Exchanges and SEBI, or any statutory 
authority on any ma�er related to capital 
markets during the last three years.

  The Company has adopted Code of Conduct 
(‘Code’) for the Members of the Board and 
Senior Management Personnel as required 
under  Regula�on 17(5)  of  the SEBI 
Regula�on. All the Board Members and the 
Senior Management Personnel have 
affirmed compliance of the Code. The Annual 
Report  o f  the  Company  conta ins  a 
declara�on to this effect signed by the 
Managing Director. Further, the Code of 
Conduct of the Company applicable to the 
Board and Senior Management Personnel is 
also posted on the website of the company

  The Company has adopted the Whistle 
Blower Policy and has established the 
necessary mechanism for employees to 
report concerns about unethical behavior. 
No person has been denied access to the 
Audit Commi�ee. The Vigil Mechanism as 
per Regula�on 22 of SEBI Regula�on ensures 
standards of professionalism, honesty, 
integrity and ethical behavior. The Whistle 
Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism is uploaded 
on the Company’s website at the web link: 
h�p://marvelvinyls.com.

  The Company does not have any material 
listed/unlisted subsidiary company as 
defined in Regula�on 24 of SEBI Regula�on. 
However, the Company has framed process 

1(a) To Appoint Mr. Saksham Chawla (DIN: 
06617758), as Whole-Time-Director.                                                                                                     

2(a)  Special Resolu�on for crea�on of charge over 
movable/immovable assets as per the 
provisions of sec�on 180(1)(a) of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

(b)   Special  Resolu�on for increasing the 
borrowing powers as per the provisions of 
sec�on 180(1)( c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(c)    To approve the revision in remunera�on of Mr. 
Pavan Kumar Chawla (DIN:00101197), as 
Chairman & Managing Director of the 
Company.

(d)   To approve the revision in remunera�on of Mr. 
Pankaj Chawla (DIN:00104666), as Whole-
Time-Director & CFO of the Company.

(e)   To approve the revision in remunera�on of Mr. 
Ankit Chawla (DIN:03091709), as Whole-
Time-Director of the Company.

(f)   To approve the revision in remunera�on of Mr. 
Saksham Chawla (DIN:06617758), as Whole-
Time-Director of the Company.

8.2  EXTRA ORDINARY MEETING (EGM):

  During the year, there was no EGM held by the 
Company.

8.3  POSTAL BALLOT:

  During the year, there is no resolu�on passed 
through the Postal Ballot.

9.  DISCLOSURES

  MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY 
TRANSACTIONS:

  There are no materially significant related 
party transac�ons with the Company’s 
promoters,  directors,  key managerial 
personnel or their rela�ves, which may have 
poten�al conflict with the interests of the 
Company at large. Disclosures on transac�ons 
with related par�es, as required under the 
Indian Accoun�ng Standard 18, have been 
incorporated in the notes to  t h e  fi n a n c i a l 
statements. The statement of RPTs is placed 
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(ICAI) in prepara�on of its Financial 
Statements. In case of any devia�on with the 
prescribed Accoun�ng Standards, reasons 
for such devia�on are men�oned in the 
Notes to Accounts forming integral part of 
the Financial Statements. 

  RISK MANAGEMENT

  The Company has a well-defined Risk 
Management Framework in place, which 
helps the management to iden�fy and 
monitor the business risks on a con�nuous 
basis and ini�ate appropriate risk mi�ga�on 
steps as and when deemed necessary. The 
Company periodically places before the 
board for review, the risk assessment and 
minimiza�on procedures being followed by 
the Company.

  PROCEEDS FROM PUBLIC ISSUES, RIGHTS 
ISSUES AND PREFERENTIAL ISSUES ETC.

  There was no issue during the last year.

 10.  CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

  Pavan Kumar Chawla, Managing Director and 
Mr. Pankaj Chawla, Chief Financial Officer 
(CFO) have issued cer�ficate pursuant to the 
provisions of SEBI Regula�ons cer�fying that 
the financial statements do not contain any 
materially untrue statement and these 
statements represent a true and fair view of 
the Company’s affairs. The said cer�ficate is 
annexed and forms part of the Annual 
Report.

10.1  A cer�ficate from the Company Secretary 
that none of the directors on the Board of the 
Company have been debarred or disqualified 
from being appointed or con�nuing as 
d i r e c t o r s  o f  c o m p a n i e s  b y  t h e 
Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any 
such statutory Authority is a�ached as 
Annexure-A and forms integral part of this 
Report.

11.  MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

the Policy on Material Subsidiaries and the 
same is uploaded on the Company’s website 
at the web link:

  h�p://www.marvelvinyls.com/investor-
p d f / p o l i c i e s / p o l i c y - d e t e r m i n i n g -
materialsubsidiries.

  The Company has complied with all the 
mandatory requirements as s�pulated in SEBI 
Regula�on and fulfilled the non-mandatory 
requirements as prescribed in discre�onary 
requirements as specified in Part E of the 
Schedule II of SEBI Regula�on of the following:

   Chairman's office: 

   Chairman’s office is same of the Managing 
Director. Office is maintained by the Chairman 
himself.

  Shareholder Rights:

  As the quarterly and half yearly financial 
performance are published in the newspapers 
and are also posted on the Company’s 
website, the same are not being sent to the 
shareholders.

  Audit qualifica�ons:

  The Company’s financial statement for the 
year 2018-19 does not contain any audit 
qualifica�on.

  Separate posts of Chairman and CEO:

  There is no separate post of Chairman and 
CEO in the Company. The Chairman of the 
Board is an Execu�ve Director and his posi�on 
is same of the Managing Director.

  Repor�ng of Internal Auditor: The Internal 
Auditor reports to the Audit Commi�ee.

  DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

  The Financial Statements have been prepared 
fo l lowing the prescr ibed Accoun�ng 
standards (IND-AS) and pursuant to the 
Companies Act, 2013. Further the Company 
has  a lso  fo l lowed the Guidel ines  of 
Accoun�ng Standards laid down by the 
Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India 
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11.7 ANNUAL REPORT:

  Annual Report of the Company containing, 
inter-alia, Audited Accounts, Directors' 
Report along with Annexures thereof, 
Auditors’ Report and other important 
informa�on is circulated to the members and 
others en�tled thereto for each financial 
year.

11.8 C O M M U N I C AT I O N  A D D R E S S  F O R 
INVESTORS:

  SHARE DEPARTMENT:
  CS Vijay Kumar Dwivedi,
  Compliance Officer and Company Secretary,
  M/s Marvel Vinyls Limited,
  G -73, Connaught Circus, New Delhi - 110001
  Tel: (011) 45306666 Ext. 611
  Email: cs@marvelvinyls.com  

  REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT:
  M/s BEETAL Financial & Computer Services 

(P) Ltd 
  Beetal House, 99, 3rd Floor, Madangir,
  Behind Local Shopping Complex, New Delhi -

110062 
  Ph: 011-29961281

12.  GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION

12.1 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:
Day & Date : Monday, September 30th, 2019
Time  : 10:30 A.M.
Venue : A-40, Rajouri Garden, New Delhi –  
    110027
Website :  www.marvelvinyls.com  
CIN   :  L74899DL1985PLC021085
Email : cs@marvelvinyls.com

12.2 FINANCIAL CALENDAR:

  Financial Year Ended On :March 31st, 2020

  FINANCIAL REPORTING CALENDAR IN 
RESPECT OF UNAUDITED QUARTERLY:

11.1 QUARTERLY RESULTS:

  The quarterly, half-yearly and yearly financial 
results of the Company are communicated to 
the Stock Exchanges immediately a�er these 
are approved by the Board.

11.2 PUBLICATION:

  Important No�ces and Financial Results are 
regularly informed through publica�on in the 
newspapers immediately a�er these are 
approved by the Board. The publica�on is 
normally made in the edi�ons of:

1.  English: Business Standard.
2.  Hindi: Business Standard.

11.3 WEBSITE:

  A l l  the re levant  informa�on for  the 
stakeholders of the Company is made 
available on the Company’s website i.e. 
www.marvelvinyls.com.  

11.4 NEWS RELEASES, PRESENTATIONS, ETC.:

  Official news releases and Official Media 
Releases, if any, are sent to all the Stock 
Exchanges. These are simultaneously posted 
o n  t h e  w e b s i te  o f  t h e  C o m p a ny  a t 
www.marvelvinyls.com and also emailed and 
uploaded on the website of Bombay Stock 
Exchange of India Ltd.

11.5 The official press releases and presenta�on 
made to Ins�tu�onal Investors / Analysts, if 
any, are also available on the Company’s 
website.

11.6 DESIGNATED EXCLUSIVE EMAIL ID FOR 
INVESTORS:

  An email id has been designated exclusively 
f o r  i n v e s t o r  s e r v i c i n g  i . e . 
cs@marvelvinyls.com
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Exchange (BSE).

  Custodian Charges has been paid to CDSL for 
the financial year 2019-20.  

12.6 STOCK CODE: 

  BOMBAY STOCK EXCHANGE:

  Scrip ID : MARVINY

  Scrip Code : 531394

12.7 MARKET PRICE DATA:

  The shares of the company were not traded 
during the Year 2018-19.

12.8 RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT:

  As s�pulated by Securi�es and Exchange 
Board of India (SEBI), a qualified prac�cing 
Company Secretary carries out the Share 
Capital Audit to reconcile the total admi�ed 
capital with Na�onal Securi�es Depository 
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total 
issued and listed capital.

  This audit is carried out every quarter and 
the report thereon is submi�ed to all stock 
exchanges, and is also placed before the 
Board of Directors. No discrepancies were 
no�ced during these audits.

12.9 REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENTS:

  M/s Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) 
Limited, New Delhi is the Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent of the Company for handling 
both electronic and physical shares transfers. 
The address and contact detail of the Beetal 
Financial & Computer Services (P) Limited is 
given below:

  M/s BEETAL Financial & Computer Services 
(P) Ltd 

  Beetal House, 99, 3rd Floor, Madangir, 
Behind Local Shopping Complex, New Delhi -
110062 

  Phone: 91-11-29961281, 91-11-29961282,

  Fax: 91-11-29961284

12.3 DATE OF BOOK CLOSURE:

  The Register of Members and the Share 
Transfer Books of the Company shall remain 
closed from Monday, the September 23rd , 
2019 �ll Monday,  the September 30, 2019 
(both days inclusive) for payment of final 
dividend.

12.4 PREFERENCE/EQUITY DIVIDEND PAYMENT 
DATE:

   The Dividend on Equity shares, if approved by 
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General 
Mee�ng, will be paid /credited with in 30 days. 

 12.5 LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES AND STOCK 
CODE:

A.  EQUITY SHARES

  The equity shares of the Company were listed 
at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Delhi 
Stock Exchange Limited, Jaipur Stock 
E xc h a n g e ,  M a d ra s  S t o c k  E xc h a n g e , 
Ahmedabad Stock Exchange and Calcu�a 
Stock Exchange. However, as per the 
informa�on available with us, except Bombay 
Stock Exchange, all the above men�oned 
Stock exchanges have stopped func�oning 
and have already been derecognized vide 
varied SEBI orders. As on date, the Company 
remains listed at only BSE, and even at BSE, 
the Company is a fully compliant Company.  
The Company has made an applica�on for 
revoca�on of suspension of Shares to Bombay 
Stock Exchange Limited.

B.  DEBENTURES

  There are no outstanding debentures.

C.  ISIN CODE FOR THE COMPANY’S EQUITY 
SHARE : INE345L01018

D.  CORPORATE IDENTITY NUMBER (CIN)  
: L74899DL1985PLC021085

E.  PAYMENT OF LISTING FEES AND CUSTODIAL 
CHARGES:

  Annual Lis�ng fee for the financial year 2018-
19 has been paid to the Bombay Stock 
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within two weeks. The Share Transfer 
Commi�ee considers the transfer proposals 
generally on a weekly basis.

12.11DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 
31ST MARCH 2019:

  The shareholding distribu�on of the equity 
shares as on March 31st, 2019 is given 
below:-

12.10 SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM:

  The authority to approve share transfers has 
been delegated by the Board of Directors to 
the securi�es transfer commi�ee. Shares sent 
for transfer in physical form are registered and 
returned by our Registrars and Share Transfer 
Agents in 15 days of receipt of the documents, 
provided the documents are found to be in 
order. Shares under objec�on are returned 
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SHAREHOLDING	OF	

NOMINAL	VALUE	

(IN	RS.)

	
NO. OF	

SHAREHOLDE

RS

	
% TO	TOTAL	

SHAREHOLDER

S

	
NO. OF	

SHARES

SHARE	AMOUNT						

(IN	RS.)

% OF	

SHAREHOLDING

Up	to	5000 553
	

84.18
	

1,05,100
	
10,51,000.00

	
2.4703

5001-10000
	

75
	

11.41	
	

69,900
	

6,99,000.00
	

1.6429

10001-20000	 12	 		 1.83	 15,100 	 1,51,000.00 	0.3549
20001-30000	 -	 -	 - 	 - 	 -

30001-40000	 1	 	 0.15	 3900 	 39,000.00 	0.0917
40001-50000

	
4

	 	
0.61

	
17600

	
1,76,000.00

	
0.4136

50001-100000

	
1

	 	
0.15

	
6000

	
60,000.00

	
0.1410

100001	&	above 11 1.67 40,37,083 4,03,70,830.00 94.8856

Total 657 100.00 42,54,683 4,25,46,830.00 100.0000

PARTICULARS NO. OF	SHARES % OF	SHAREHOLDING

(A) Promoters	and	Promoter	Group

(Also	includes	Persons	Acting	in	Concert,	if	any)

	
4024400 94.58

Sub-total	(A)

	
4024400

	
94.58

(B)	PUBLIC	SHAREHOLDING																														
	 	

NRI/OCBs/FII's/Insurance	Companies	 0 	 0.0

Mutual	Funds/Banks/Financial	Institutions	 0 	 0.0

Bodies	Corporate	 	0 	 0.0

Public	Individuals
	

207700
		

4.89

Foreign	Body	Corporate

	
22583

	
0.53

Clearing	Members

	

0

	

0.0

Sub-total	(B)

	

230283

	

5.42

TOTAL		 (A)	+	(B) 4254683 100.00

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2019:



B.   The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India 
(SEBI) vide its circular dated 20th May, 2009 
has made it mandatory for Transferees 
reques�ng for transfer of shares of listed 
companies held in physical form in their 
names, to furnish a self-a�ested copy of their 
PAN card to the Company/ RTA whilst 
lodgment of such shares.

12.18 COMPULSORY DEMATERIALIZATION:

  Pursuant to the SEBI Circular dated 29th May, 
2000, all the shares of the Company have to 
be converted into the demat mode. For the 
shareholder’s convenience, the process for 
ge�ng shares dematerialized is as follows:

•  Shareholders shall submit original share 
cer�ficate along with De-materializa�on 
Request Form (DRF) to the Depository 
Par�cipants (DP).

•  DP shall process the DRF, generate a unique 
De- materializa�on request number and 
forward the DRF along with share cer�ficate 
to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent 
(RTA).

•  R TA  a � e r  p ro c e s s i n g  t h e  D R F  w i l l 
confirm/reject the request to depositories.

12.16 ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE:

(a)  Corporate & Registered Office: 

  MARVEL VINYLS LIMITED, 

  G-73, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001. 

  Ph. No.: 011-45306666

(b)   Exclusive e-mail id for Investor Grievances: 
The following e-mail ID has been designated 
for communica�ng investors’ grievances:-

  cs@marvelvinyls.com

12.17 MANDATORY REQUIREMENT OF PAN CARD:

A.   SEBI vide its circular dated 7th January, 2010 
has made it mandatory to furnish PAN copy in 
the following cases:

(i)   Dele�on of name of deceased shareholder(s), 
where the shares are held in the name of two 
or more shareholders;

(ii)   Transmission of shares to the legal heir(s), 
where deceased shareholder was the sole 
holder.

(iii)   Transposi�on of shares – in case of change in 
the order of names in which physical shares 
are held jointly in the names of two or more 
shareholders.

instruments, which are conver�ble into 
equity shares of the Company during the 
financial year 2018-19 and no ADR/ GDR/ 
warrant conver�ble into equity share are 
pending for conversion as on 31st March 
2019. 

12.14COMMODITY PRICE RISK OR FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE RISK AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES: 
NOT APPLICABLE

12.15 PLANT LOCATION: 

12.12 DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES:

  The Equity Shares of the Company are in 
compulsory demat segment. As on 31st 
March, 2019, some of the Equity Share Capital 
of the Company stands dematerialized.

12.13 OUTSTANDING GDRS/ADRS/WARRANTS OR 
ANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS:

  T h e  C o m p a n y  h a s  n o t  i s s u e d  a n y 
G D R s /A D R s / Wa r ra n t s  o r  a n y  o t h e r 

SAHIBABAD (U.P.) [UNIT – I]
64/3, Industrial Area,

Site IV, Link Road,
Sahibabad, Ghaziabad (U.P.)

MALANPUR (M.P.) [UNIT – II]
Plot No. 83-84,

Malanpur Industrial Area,
Dis�. Bhind (M.P.)

MALANPUR (M.P.) [UNIT – III]
Plot No. 85-86,

Malanpur Industrial Area,
Dis�. Bhind (M.P.)
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12.20 REGISTRATION OF EMAIL ID’S:

  Shareholders may register their Email IDs 
with the Company/ RTA to access reports and 
updates rela�ng to the Company on their 
respec�ve Email ID’s. The members may 
send a request to the Company and its RTA at 
a d d re s s e s  a n d  e m a i l  i d s  g i ve n  fo r 
Communica�on to get future annual reports 
and other updates through electronic mode 
on their registered Email Ids.

  DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE OF THE 
COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT

  As per provisions of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons 
& disclosures Requirements) Regula�on, 
2015, all Board members and senior 
management personnel have affirmed 
compliance with code of conduct as 
applicable to them for the year ended March 
31st, 2019.

•  If confirmed by RTA, depositories will credit 
shareholders Account maintained with DP.

  The en�re process shall take approximately 
10-15 days from the date of receipt of DRF. All 
shareholders who hold shares of the Company 
in physical form may get their shares 
dematerialized to enjoy paperless and easy 
trading of shares.

12.19 CHANGE OF ADDRESS:

  In case of change in postal address or any 
incompleteness/ incorrectness in address 
men�oned in any correspondence by the 
Company, the shareholders are requested to 
in�mate the correct/ complete postal address 
(including PIN Code) to the company or to the 
RTA at the earliest to ensure proper delivery of 
documents. If  the shares are held in 
dematerialized form, informa�on may be sent 
to the DP concerned and the RTA.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
M/s MARVEL VINYLS LIMITED

New Delhi
August 30th, 2019

PANKAJ CHAWLA
Whole-�me Director & CFO

DIN: 00104666

PAVAN KUMAR CHAWLA
Managing Director

DIN: 00101197
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
 (Pursuant to Regula�on 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015)

To,
The Members of
Marvel Vinyls Limited
G-73, Connaught Circus,
New Delhi-110001.

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of Marvel Vinyls Limited (herein a�er referred to as 'the Company') having CIN 
L74899DL1985PLC021085 and having registered office at G-73, Connaught Circus, New delhi-110001, 
produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Cer�ficate, in accordance with Regula�on 
34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securi�es Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng 
Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the verifica�ons (including Directors 
Iden�fica�on Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explana�ons 
furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby cer�fy that none of the Directors on the Board of 
the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st  March, 2019 have been debarred or 
disqualified from being appointed or con�nuing as Directors of companies by the Securi�es and Exchange 
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/con�nuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of 
the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our 
verifica�on. This cer�ficate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 
efficiency or effec�veness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

                          For Manish K & ASSOCIATES
                            Company Secretaries                                                                                                                                                              

Manish Kumar
                                                                                                                                                                (Proprietor)

C.P. No. 15921
ACS No. 43111
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Sr.			 																									Name	of	Director		 						DIN	 		Date	of	appointment	in	

Company	

1	 Pavan	Kumar	Chawla		 00101197	 01/04/1995	

2	 Pankaj	Chawla			 00104666	 01/04/1995	

3	 Ankit	Chawla			 03091709	 14/10/2011	

4	 Saksham	Chawla			 06617758	 21/03/2016	

5	 Priyavadan	Chandrashankar	Raval			 00061011	 12/08/2016	

6	 Kirti	Bhardwaj			 00367196	 11/07/2005	

7	 Jaishanker	Rai	Prasad			 07655986	 14/11/2016	

 

Place: New Delhi
Date : August 13th, 2019  

Annexure - A



AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members of Marvel Vinyls Limited

We have examined the compliance of condi�ons of Corporate Governance by Marvel Vinyls Limited, New 
Delhi for the year ended on 31st March, 2019, as s�pulated in  Regula�ons 27 of Securi�es and Exchange 
Board of India (Lis�ng obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 (“Lis�ng Regula�ons).  

The compliance of condi�ons of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our 
examina�on was limited to procedures and implementa�on thereof adopted by the company for ensuring 
the compliance of the condi�ons of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of 
opinion on the Financial Statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, we cer�fy 
that the company has complied with the condi�ons of Corporate Governance as s�pulated in Regula�on 27 
of Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 
2015

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company, nor the 
efficiency or effec�veness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.
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504, Prakashdeep Building, 7, 
Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi - 110 001

Phone : 66142200-07, Fax : 011-66142208 
E-Mail : contact@scaca.in

SURESH CHANDRA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

S C Gupta
(Partner) 

Membership No.16534 
Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.08.2019

For Suresh Chandra & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 



PANKAJ CHAWLA
Chief Financial Officer & Whole-�me Director
New Delhi, August 30th, 2019

PAVAN  KUMAR CHAWLA
Managing Director

New Delhi, August 30th, 2019

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION  

The Board of Directors,
Marvel Vinyls Limited.

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of Marvel Vinyls Limited for the year 
ended March 31st, 2019 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(a) (i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain  
statements that might be misleading;

 (ii)  these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance 
with exis�ng Accoun�ng Standards, applicable laws and regula�ons.

(b)  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transac�ons entered into by the Company during 
the year which are fraudulent, illegal in viola�on of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

(c)  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial repor�ng. We 
have evaluated the effec�veness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial 
repor�ng and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Commi�ee, deficiencies in the design or 
opera�on of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and steps taken or proposed to be 
taken for rec�fying these deficiencies.

(d)  We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commi�ee:

(I) significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial repor�ng during the year;

(ii) significant changes, if any, in accoun�ng policies made during the year and that the same have been 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of 
the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system 
over financial repor�ng.

 Yours sincerely, 
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DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR 

To,
The Members
Marvel Vinyls Limited

I hereby declare that all the Directors and the designated employees in the senior management of the 
Company have affirmed compliance with their respec�ve codes as adopted by the Company for the Financial 
Year ended March 31st, 2019.

For MARVEL VINYLS LIMITED

PAVAN KUMAR CHAWLA
(Chairman & Managing Director)
DIN:00101197
New Delhi, August 30th, 2019

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS

As per Regula�on 17(5) and Regula�on 26(3) of Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons,2015 executed with the Stock Exchanges, all Board Members and 
Senior Management Personnel have affirmed Compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year ended 
March 31, 2019.

For MARVEL VINYLS LIMITED

PAVAN KUMAR CHAWLA

(Chairman & Managing Director)

DIN:00101197

New Delhi, August 30th, 2019
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

To
The Board of Directors
Marvel VinylsLimited

Sub.: Annual Cer�fica�on with respect to Compliance with the Code

I, being a member of the Board of Directors/Management Personnel of Marvel Vinyls Limited (hereina�er 
refer to as“the Company”) hereby confirm and submit that:

1. I have received, read and understood the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Board/ Management 
Personnel of the Company.

2. I have complied with the provisions enumerated/s�pulated in the said Code during the Financial Year 
2018-19.

3. I also submit that there is no case of non-compliance in my knowledge with respect to the said code 
during the financial year ending 31st March 2019.

____________________

PAVAN KUMAR CHAWLA

(Chairman & Managing Director)

DIN:00101197

New Delhi, August 30th, 2019
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504, Prakashdeep Building, 7, 
Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi - 110 001

Phone : 66142200-07, Fax : 011-66142208 
E-Mail : contact@scaca.in

SURESH CHANDRA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

accordance with these requirements and the Code 
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Ma�ers
Key audit ma�ers are those ma�ers that, in our 
professional judgment, were of most significance 
in our audit of the financial statements of the 
current period. These ma�ers were addressed in 
the context of our audit of the financial statements 
as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, 
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 
ma�ers.

Responsibili�es of Management and Those 
Charged with Governance for the Standalone 
Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible 
for the ma�ers stated in sec�on 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to 
the prepara�on of these standalone Ind AS 
financial statements that give a true and fair view 
of the financial posi�on, financial performance, 
total comprehensive income, changes in equity 
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 
the accoun�ng principles generally accepted in 
India, including the accoun�ng Standards 
specified under sec�on 133 of the Act. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of 
adequate accoun�ng records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the 
assets of the Company and for preven�ng and 
detec�ng frauds and other irregulari�es; selec�on 
and applica�on of appropriate accoun�ng 
policies; making judgments and es�mates that are 
r e a s o n a b l e  a n d  p r u d e n t ;  a n d  d e s i g n , 
implementa�on and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were opera�ng 
effec�vely for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accoun�ng records, relevant 
to the prepara�on and presenta�on of the 

To the Members of Marvel Vinyls Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone IndAS 
Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the standalone IndAS financial 
statements of Marvel Vinyls Limited, which 
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2019, 
and the statement of profit and loss, statement of 
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for 
the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS 
financial statements, including a summary of 
s ignificant accoun�ng pol ic ies  and other 
explanatory informa�on. 

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on 
and according to the explana�ons given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements 
give the informa�on required by the Companies 
Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true 
and fair view in conformity with the accoun�ng 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and its 
profit & total comprehensive income, changes in 
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that 
date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Standards on Audi�ng (SAs) specified under sec�on 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our 
responsibili�es under those Standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibili�es for the 
Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 
sec�on of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 
issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of 
India together with the ethical requirements that 
are relevant to our audit of the standalone Ind AS 
financial statements under the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and 
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibili�es in 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT



error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
inten�onal omissions, misrepresenta�ons, or 
the override of internal control.  

• Obtain an understanding of internal control 
relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances. Under sec�on 143(3)(I) of the 
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our 
opinion on whether the company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in 
place and the opera�ng effec�veness of such 
controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng 
policies used and the reasonableness of 
accoun�ng es�mates and related disclosures 
made by management.  

• Conc lude on the  appropr iateness  of 
management’s use of the going concern basis 
of accoun�ng and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or condi�ons that may 
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability 
to con�nue as a going concern. If we conclude 
that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw a�en�on in our auditor’s 
report to the related disclosures in the financial 
statements or, if  such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or condi�ons may 
cause the Company to cease to con�nue as a 
going concern.  

• Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure 
and content of the Ind AS financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the 
financial statements represent the underlying 
transac�ons and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presenta�on.  

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in 
the standalone Ind AS financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that 
the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of theInd AS financial 

standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a 
true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for 
assessing the Company’s ability to con�nue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, ma�ers 
related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accoun�ng unless the Board of 
Directors either intends to liquidate the Company 
or to cease opera�ons, or has no realis�c 
alterna�ve but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for 
overseeing the Company’s financial repor�ng 
process.

Auditor’s Responsibili�es for the Audit of the 
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can 
arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 
could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these standalone Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we 
exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional scep�cism throughout the audit. We 
also:

• Iden�fy and assess the risks of material 
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
des ign and perform audit  procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detec�ng a material misstatement resul�ng 
from fraud is higher than for one resul�ng from 
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2. As required by Sec�on 143(3) of the Act, we 
report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all  the 
informa�on and explana�ons which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as 
required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our 
examina�on of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and 
Loss including other comprehensive income, 
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report 
are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS 
financial  statements comply with the 
Accoun�ng Standards specified under Sec�on 
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the wri�en representa�ons 
received from the directors as on 31st March, 
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, 
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st 
March, 2019 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Sec�on 164(2) of the Act.

(f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls over financial repor�ng of 
the Company and the opera�ng effec�veness 
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure A”.

(g) With respect to the other ma�ers to be 
included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with the requirements of sec�on 197(16) of 
the Act, as amended: In our opinion and to the 
best of our informa�on and according to the 
explana�ons given to us, the remunera�on 
paid by the company to its directors during the 
year is in accordance with the provisions of 
sec�on 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other ma�ers to be 
included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 

statements may be influenced. We consider 
quan�ta�ve materiality and qualita�ve factors in (i) 
planning the scope of our audit work and in 
evalua�ng the results of our work; and (ii) to 
evaluate the effect of any iden�fied misstatements 
in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with 
governance regarding, among other ma�ers, the 
planned scope and �ming of the audit and 
significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we iden�fy 
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance 
with a statement that we have complied with 
re levant  eth ica l  requirements  regard ing 
independence, and to communicate with them all 
rela�onships and other ma�ers that may 
r e a s o n a b l y  b e  t h o u g h t  t o  b e a r  o n  o u r 
independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

From the ma�ers communicated with those 
charged with governance, we determine those 
ma�ers that were of most significance in the audit 
of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the 
current period and are therefore the key audit 
ma�ers. We describe these ma�ers in our auditor’s 
report unless law or regula�on precludes public 
disclosure about the ma�er or when, in extremely 
rare circumstances, we determine that a ma�er 
should not be communicated in our report because 
the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communica�on.

Re p o r t  o n  O t h e r  L e ga l  a n d  Re g u l ato r y 
Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s 

Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-
sec�on (11) of sec�on 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure-B’ a 
statement on the ma�ers specified in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 
applicable.
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contracts including deriva�ve contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable 
losses.

(iii)There were no amounts which were required 
to be transferred to the Investor Educa�on and 
Protec�on Fund by the Company.

Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the 
best of our informa�on and according to the 
explana�ons given to us:

(i)  The Company has disclosed the impact of 
pending li�ga�ons on its financial posi�on in its 
financial statements – Refer Note 36 to the 
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term 

S C Gupta
(Partner) 

Membership No.16534 
Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2019

For Suresh Chandra & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-sec�on 3 of Sec�on 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of Marvel Vinyls Limited (“the 
Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunc�on with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements 
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls. 
These responsibili�es include the design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preven�on and detec�on of 
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng records, and the �mely prepara�on of 
reliable financial informa�on, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
repor�ng based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Audi�ng, 
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under sec�on 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 
and, both issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial repor�ng was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effec�vely in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial repor�ng and their opera�ng effec�veness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
tes�ng and evalua�ng the design and opera�ng effec�veness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng

A company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial repor�ng and the prepara�on of the standalone Ind AS 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng includes those policies and procedures that (1) 
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transac�ons 
and disposi�ons of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transac�ons are 
recorded as necessary to permit prepara�on of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accoun�ng principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
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accordance with authorisa�ons of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding preven�on or �mely detec�on of unauthorised acquisi�on, use, or disposi�on of the 
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limita�ons of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng

Because of the inherent limita�ons of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projec�ons of any evalua�on of the internal financial controls 
over financial repor�ng to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over 
financial repor�ng may become inadequate because of changes in condi�ons, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial repor�ng and such internal financial controls over financial repor�ng were opera�ng effec�vely as 
at March 31, 2019.

For Suresh Chandra & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

S C Gupta
Place: New Delhi                                                                                                                                              (Partner) 
Dated: 30.05.2019                                                                                                                  Membership No.16534 
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provisions of Sec�on 73 to 76 or any other 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 
2014 and Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposit) Rules, 2014 with regard to the 
deposits accepted from the public are not 
applicable on the Company as the company 
has not accepted any deposits from public 
and only unsecured loans from the directors, 
their rela�ves and associates have been 
accepted due to condi�on imposed by the 
bankers of the company from whom loans 
have been raised. 

6.   As explained to us, the company has 
maintained cost record as per sub-sec�on 
(1) of Sec�on 148 of the Companies Act, 
2013.

7. (a)  According to the records of the Company, it 
is regular in deposi�ng with appropriate 
authori�es undisputed statutory dues 
including income tax and other material 
statutory dues applicable to it. According to 
the informa�on and explana�ons given to 
us, no undisputed amount payable in 
respect of income tax, Goods & Service Tax, 
custom duty and cess were in arrears, as at 
31st March, 2019, for a period of more than 
six months from the date they become 
payable.

  A c c o rd i n g  t o  t h e  i n fo r m a � o n  a n d 
explana�ons given to us, there are following 
statutory due which are pending on account 
of dispute:-

1.(a)  The company has maintained proper records 
showing full par�culars including quan�ta�ve 
details and situa�on of fixed assets.

(b)   As explained to us, all the assets have not 
been physically verified by the management 
during the year but there is a regular 
programme of verifica�on which, in our 
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the 
size of the company and the nature of its 
assets. No material discrepancies were 
no�ced on such verifica�on. 

(c )  The �tle deeds of immoveable proper�es are 
held in the name of the Company.

2.   As explained to us, the physical verifica�on of 
inventory has been conducted at reasonable 
intervals by the management and no material 
discrepancies were no�ced.

3.   The company has not granted any secured or 
unsecured loans to companies, firms of other 
par�es covered in the registers maintained 
under Sec�on 189 of the Companies Act, 
2013 therefore clause 3 (iii)(a), (b) & (c) of the 
Companies (Auditor Report) Order 2016 are 
not applicable.

4.  As per informa�on & explana�on provided to 
us the provisions of sec�on 185 & 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied in 
respect of loans, investment, guarantees and 
security.

5.    In our opinion and according to the 
informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the 
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Nature of Dues Forum where dispute 
is pending

 Period to which 
dispute relates

 Amount (Rs. 
Lacs)

Goods and Service Tax
 

Add. Comm. Grade-2 
(Appeal )-Ghaziabad

 2017-18
 

0.57
 

Sales Tax Dy Commissioner 
Cum Apllealate
Authority Gwalior

 

2015-16  4.11  

Sales Tax Appealate Baord 
Bhopal

2007-08

 
30.92



applicable on the Company

13.  A c c o rd i n g  t o  t h e  i n fo r m a � o n  a n d 
explana�ons given to us, the related party 
transac�ons are in compliance of sec�on 
177 and 188 of the Companies Act and 
disclosures of the same have been made in 
financial statements.

14.   The Company has not made any private 
placement/ preferen�al allotment of shares. 
Therefore, the ques�on of compliance of 
Sec�on 42 of Companies Act, 2013 does not 
arise.

15.  The company has not entered into any non-
cash transac�ons with directors or persons 
connected with him. Therefore, Clause (3) 
(xv) of  the Companies (Auditor’s Report) 
order, 2016 are not applicable on the 
Company.

16.  In our opinion the company is not required 
to be registered under sec�on 45-IA of RBI 
Act, 1934. 

8.   The company has not defaulted in repayment 
of any loan from financial ins�tu�on, bank or 
government and has not issued any 
debentures.

9.  The company has not raised money by way of 
ini�al public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments).The company 
have availed term loam which have been used 
for the purpose for which it has been acquired 
and the company have not made default in 
repayment of the same.   

10.   A c c o r d i n g  t o  t h e  i n f o r m a � o n  a n d 
explana�ons given to us, no fraud by the 
company or on the company by its officers or 
employees has been no�ced or reported 
during the year.

11.   A c c o r d i n g  t o  t h e  i n f o r m a � o n  a n d 
explana�ons given to us, the Company has 
paid managerial remunera�on during the 
year as per the provisions of sec�on 197 read 
with Schedule V to the Companies Act.

12.   The Company is not a nidhi company. 
Therefore, Clause (3) (xii) of  the Companies 
(Auditor’s Report) order, 2016 are not 

S C Gupta
(Partner) 

Membership No.16534 
Place: New Delhi
Dated: 30.05.2019 
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          Notes     As at                As at                
                   31.03.2019 31.03.2018  
I. ASSETS        
 (1) Non-Current Assets       
  (a) Property, Plant and Equipment     5  2,869.41 2,939.54 
  (b) Capital work-in-progress      0.00 1.07 
  (c) Other Intangible Assets     6  121.04 0.42 
  (d) Intangible Assets under Development     0.00 98.60 
  (e) Financial Assets       
     - Investments      7  0.02 0.02 
     - Loans      8  174.03 173.12 
  (f) Other Non-Current Assets     9  70.91 15.19 
           3,235.40 3,227.96 
 (2) Current Assets       
  (a) Inventories      10 5,509.21 3,809.79 
  (b) Financial Assets       
     - Trade Receivables     11 5,199.18 6,237.68 
     - Cash and Cash Equivalents     12 64.70 97.26 
     - Bank Balances other than above    13 117.05 125.29 
     - Other Financial Assets     14 137.24 150.87 
  (c) Other Current Assets     15 309.47 550.78 
            11,336.86 10,971.67 
  Total Assets       14,572.26 14,199.63 

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES        
 (1) Equity       
  (a) Equity Share Capital     16 497.16 497.16 
  (b) Other Equity      17 2,297.51 2,102.94 
           2,794.67 2,600.11 
  (2) Liabili�es       
  (i) Non-Current Liabili�es       
  (a) Finanical Liabili�es       
     - Borrowings      18 1,384.76 1,507.08 
     - Other Finanical Liabili�es       
  (b) Provisions      19 106.91 122.80 
  (c) Deferred Tax Liabili�es (Net)      193.68 187.66 
           1,685.35 1,817.54 
  (ii) Current Liabili�es       
  (a) Finanical Liabili�es       
     - Borrowings      20 4,624.72 3,719.93 
     - Trade Payables      21    
          Dues of micro and small enterprises     131.58 0.00 
          Dues of other than micro and small enterprises    4,368.67 5,056.17 
     - Other Finanical Liabili�es     22 557.14 689.99 
  (b) Provisions      23 14.23 0.00 
  (c) Other Current Liabili�es     24 247.92 155.83 
  (d) Current Tax Liabili�es (Net)     25 147.97 160.06 
           10,092.23 9,781.98 
  Total Equi�es and Liabili�es      14,572.26 14,199.63 
Summary of significant accoun�ng policies     4.00  0.00       
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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For Suresh Chandra and Associates   
Chartered Accountants   

For and on behalf of the board of directors of Marvel Vinyls Limited    

Pankaj Chawla 
Whole Time Director and CFO 

DIN-00104666 

Vijay Kumar Dwivedi  
Company Secretary  

Pavan Kumar Chawla 
Managing Director 

DIN-00101197 
SC GUPTA 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT   
M.No.  016534 
PLACE  : New Delhi  
DATED  : 30.05.2019 

(Rs. in lacs)



Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March 2019 

As per our separate report of even date annexed    For and on behalf of the board of directors of Marvel Vinyls Limited    

Vijay Kumar Dwivedi  
Company Secretary  

 PLACE  : New Delhi  
 DATED  : 30.05.2019 
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                             Notes                                  Year ended            Year ended 
         31.03.2019  31.03.2019
Income :        
I. Revenue from Opera�ons     26  24,185.79  25,378.98  
II. Other Income     27  165.54  179.51  
III. Total Revenue  (I+II)       24,351.33  25,558.49  
IV. Expenses:       
 Cost of Materials Consumed    28  17,964.44  16,775.93   
 Purchases of Trading Goods    29  216.10  35.72   
 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,   30   
        Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade     (1,345.14) 362.64   
 Excise Duty        0.00  441.89   
 Employee Benefit Expenses    31  2,193.97  2,090.07   
 Finance Costs     32  536.04  510.13   
 Deprecia�on and Amor�za�on Expense   5/6  386.44  363.89   
 Other Expenses     33  3,998.25  4,422.35   
 Total Expenses       23,950.10  25,002.60  
V. Profit before Excep�onal Items and Tax (III - IV)     401.23  555.89   
VI. Excep�onal Items        -     -   
VII. Profit before Tax (V - VI)      401.23  555.89   
VIII. Tax Expense:       
 (1) Current tax       150.00  210.00   
 (2) Deferred Tax     34   6.02  (13.98)  
 (3) Tax Adjustment for earlier years      (0.57)  -    
IX. Profit/ (Loss) for the period from Con�nuing Opera�ons (VII-VIII)  245.78  359.87  
X. Other Comprehensive Income- Revalua�on Reserve    4.01  4.01   
  (Item that will not be reclassified to P&L)      
XI. Total Comprehensive Income for the Period (IX+X)     249.79  363.88   
XII. Earning Per Equity Share     35   5.87  8.55  
 Basic/ Diluted        
Summary of significant accoun�ng policies   4.00      
    
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For Suresh Chandra and Associates   
Chartered Accountants   

SC GUPTA 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT   
M.No.  016534 
 

Pankaj Chawla 
Whole Time Director and CFO 

DIN-00104666 

Pavan Kumar Chawla 
Managing Director 

DIN-00101197 



           (Rs. in lacs)
          Year Ended Year Ended
         31.03.2019 31.03.2018 
A.  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :         
      Net Profit before tax        401.23   555.89 
      Deprecia�on       386.44   363.89 
      Interest paid       456.96   406.17 
      Dividend to Preference Shareholders and DDT thereon     27.93   43.33 
      Provision for Gratuity       12.77   1.43 
      Provision for Leave Encashment      (14.43)  0.55 
      Loss/(Profit) on sale of Property,Plant & Equipments     0.52   (3.54)
      Interest received       (18.85)  (34.02)
      Dividend Income       (0.04)  (0.00)
      Opera�ng Profit before Working Capital Changes     1,252.53   1,333.69 
      Adjustments for:        
      (Increase)/ Decrease in Trade and other advances/ financial assets      1,243.20   (1,006.94)
      (Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories      (1,699.42)  143.14 
     Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payable     (555.92)  (124.74)
      Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Long & Current liabili�es     (23.77)  (59.38)
      Cash Generated from opera�ons      216.61   285.78 
      Direct Taxes          (168.48)  (165.78)
  Net Cash from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es :                (A)     48.13   120.00 
       
B.  Cash Flow from Inves�ng Ac�vi�es:        
      Purchase of Property,Plant & Equipments     (338.77)  (391.57)
      Sale of Property,Plant & Equipments      1.00   6.11 
      Fixed Deposits with Banks      8.24   5.08 
      Dividend Income from long term investment     0.04   0.00 
  Net Cash Flow from Inves�ng Ac�vi�es        (B)     (329.49)  (380.38)
       
C.  Cash Flow from Financing Ac�vi�es :        
      Increase in Borrowings ( Short term and Long term)     1,506.47   965.85 
      Repayment of Borrowings (Short trem and Long Term)     (669.35)  (247.80)
      Interest Paid       (456.96)  (406.17)
      Interest Received       18.85   34.02 
     Payment to Preference Shareholders      (71.07)  -   
     Dividend & CDT on Pref.Share Capital paid     (79.14)  (94.54)
 Net Cash Flow from Financing Ac�vi�es        (C)     248.80   251.36 
 Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents     (32.56)  (9.02)
                                        (A+B+C)        
 Cash and Cash equivalents (Opening Balance)     97.26   106.28 
 Cash and Cash equivalents (Closing Balance)     64.70   97.26 
 Summary of significant accoun�ng policies  4.00  0.00  0.00 

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2019 

As per our separate report of even date annexed    For and on behalf of the board of directors of Marvel Vinyls Limited    

Vijay Kumar Dwivedi  
Company Secretary  

 PLACE  : New Delhi  
 DATED  : 30.05.2019 
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For Suresh Chandra and Associates   
Chartered Accountants   

SC GUPTA 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT   
M.No.  016534 
 

Pankaj Chawla 
Whole Time Director and CFO 

DIN-00104666 

Pavan Kumar Chawla 
Managing Director 

DIN-00101197 
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 Other revenues are recognised on accrual 
basis, except where there are uncertain�es 
in determina�on / realisa�on of income, the 
same  is  not  accounted for. Export  
Incen�ves under  Status Holder Incen�ve 
Scheme have been  recorded  on  the basis of 
actual u�lisa�on of Licenses.       

 Ind AS 115 "Revenue from contracts with 
customers" is mandatory for repor�ng 
period beginning on or a�er April 01 2018 
and has replaced exis�ng Ind AS related 
thereto. Under the modified retrospec�ve 
approach, there were no significant 
adjustments required to be made to the 
retained  earning  as  at April  2018.  Also the 
applica�on of Ind AS 115 did not have any 
significant impact on recogni�on and 
measurement of revenue and related items 
in these finacial statements.       

b. Property, Plant & Equipments      

 Fixed  Assets  are generally  stated using cost 
model  as  specified in Ind AS-16 "property, 
plant and equipment" except where assets 
are revalued. Gross  carrying amount 
includes original cost  (net of cenvat availed) 
including taxes and other incidental 
expenses related to acquisi�on, install�on 
and borrowing cost on loan taken for 
acquis�on of qualifying assets upto the date 
of commissioning  of  assets.  Wherever  
assets  are  revalued,  Gross  carrying  
amount  is  adjusted  by  the amount  added 
on revalua�on based on Govt. approved 
valuers' report and disclosed seperately as 
required under the Companies Act,2013.       

 Capital work in progress  represents  
expenditure incurred in respect of capital 
projects under developments and are carried 
at cost.Cost includes related acquisi�on 
expenses, development/construc�on 
costs,borrowing costs and other direct 
expenditure. 

       

1  Corporate informa�on       

 Marvel Vinyls Limited (the Company) is a 
public  limited company  domiciled in India  
and incorporated on May 30, 1985 under the 
provisions  of Indian Companies Act, 1956. 
The Company operates 3  manufacturing  
units in India, manufacturing of PVC Film and 
Shee�ng, PVC  Floor  Covering, PVC Coated/ 
Laminated  Fabric  and  Kni�ed Fabrics. The 
Company  caters to both domes�c and 
interna�onal markets.       

2  Basis of prepara�on       

 The financial statements are prepared on 
accrual basis under the historical cost 
conven�on as supplemented by revalua�on of 
certain assets and financial instruments which 
are measured at fair values in accordance with 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013  
including schedule III and Ind AS as  prescribed 
under sec�on 133 & rules thereunder.       

3  Use of es�mates       

 The prepara�on  of  financial statements in 
conformity with Ind AS requires management 
to  make  es�mates  and assump�ons that 
affect  the reported balances of assets and  
liabilites and the  disclosure  rela�ng  to  
con�ngent  liabili�es  as  at the date of 
financial   statements and reported amount of 
income and expenses during the period. 
Difference between the actual results and 
es�mates are recognised in the year in which 
the results are known or materialized.                              

4  Significant accoun�ng policies:       

a. Revenue recogni�on       

 Revenue from sale of goods is recognised 
when significant risks and rewards in respect 
of ownership of goods are transferred to 
customers and is treated inclusive of excise 
duty and net of sales returns and Sales tax/ 
GST wherever applicable.  

      

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019 
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Companies  scheme.These  benefits are 
considered as defined contribu�on plan and 
contribu�on are charges to the statement of 
profit and loss of the year when it becomes 
due.      

 Provision for incremental liability of gratuity 
and leave encashment has been made as per 
valua�on done by independent acutary at 
the end of the financial year.      

g. Con�ngencies and Events occurring a�er 
the Balance Sheet date       

 The Company has recognised  con�ngencies  
and  events  occurring a�er Balance  Sheet 
date based on the informa�on which is 
available and es�mate of the same can be 
made at the date on which these financial 
statements are approved.      

h. Con�ngent Liabili�es and Provisions       

 The Company recognize a provision when 
there is a present obliga�on as a result of past 
events and it is probale that an ou�low of 
resources would be required  to se�le the 
obliga�on and a reliable es�mate can be 
made.      

 A disclosure for con�ngent liability is made 
when there is a possible obliga�on or a 
present obliga�on but probably will not 
require and ou�low of resources.      

 When there is  a possible obliga�on or a  
present obliga�on  in respect of which the 
likelyhood on ou�low of resources is remote 
no provision or disclosure is made.      

i. Borrowing Cost       

 Borrowing costs that  are a�ributable to the 
acquisi�on or construc�on of qualifying 
assets are considered as part of the cost  of  
such  assets. A qualifying  asset  is  one  that  
necessarily  takes  substan�al period of �me 
to get ready for the intended use. All other 
borrowing costs are charged to the 
statement of profit and loss as and when 
incurred.      

c. Deprecia�on       

i. Deprecia�on on fixed assets has been charged 
as per straight  line method in  accordance 
with useful lives prescribed in schedule-II of 
the Companines Act,2013 except ERP 
So�ware of which useful life is considered 10 
years.      

ii. Double shi� deprecia�on has been provided 
on Plant & Machinery.      

iii. Difference in deprecia�on on book value of 
fixed  assets  revalued  and  deprecia�on  on 
actual cost thereof is debited to the 
Revalua�on Reserve Account .       

iv. Assets cos�ng upto Rs.5000/- is fully 
depreciated in the year of acquisi�on.      

d. Investments       

 Long terms investments are stated at cost. Any 
diminu�on in value of long term investments, 
other than temporary, is provided for in the 
books of accounts. Current investments are 
stated at lower of the cost or fair value. 

e. Inventories       

 Inventories are valued on the following bases 
:       
Raw Material - At cost or net realisable value 
whichever is lower .  

 Work-In-Progress - At lower of cost or net 
realisable value.  

 Finished goods - At cost or net realisable 
value,whichever is lower.  

 Other Stores/ Consumables and Allied 
Inventories - At cost or net realisable value 
whichever is lower .  

 * Cost of inventories are derived by using FIFO 
method and it includes the costs incurred in 
bringing the items of inventories to there 
present loca�on and condi�on.      

f. Employee benefits       

 Contribu�on  towards  Provident  Fund  is  
paid  as  per  statutory  provisions / 
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over the life of the contract.       

   Other monetary items are translated at the 
year  end  and  rates  and  exchange  rates  
difference  on such transac�on is recognised 
in statement of profit and loss.       

 The Company uses foreign exchange  forward 
contracts  to hedge its exposure  to 
movements in foreign exchange rates which 
are entered into on the  basis  of  firm  
commitments  and  highly  probable  
forecast  transac�ons. The premium or 
discount arising at the incep�on of such 
forward exchange contracts are amor�sed as 
expense or income over the life of the  
contract. Exchange  differences  on  such   
contracts  are  recognized  in the statement 
of profit and loss in the year in  which  the   
exchange   rates   change. Any  profit   or  loss  
arising   on  cancella�on  or renewal  of  such  
a  forward exchange contract is recognized as 
income or as expense in the period in which 
same is cancelled or rolled over.      

m. Taxes on Income       

 Tax expense comprises current income tax 
and deferred income tax.       

 Current  tax  is  determined  as the  amount 
of tax payable in respect of  taxable income 
for the year, in accordance with income tax 
act, 1961 including the income computa�on 
and disclosure standards specified there-
under.      

 Deferred  income  tax reflacts the impact of 
current  year  �ming  differences  between  
taxable  income  and  accoun�ng income for 
the year and revarsal of �ming  differences of 
earlier years. Deferred tax is measured based 
on the tax rates and tax laws enacted or 
substan�vely enacted at the balance sheet 
date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only 
to the extent that there is  reasonable/ 
virtual certaintly, depending on the nature of 
the  �ming differences, that sufficient future 
taxable income will be available against 

j. Impairment of non financial assets       

 The Company  assesses  at each balance sheet 
date whether  there is any Indica�on that 
Property, plant and equipment and  other  
non-financial assets may be impaired. If any 
such indica�on exists, the company  es�mates  
the  recoverable amount of the asset. If such 
recoverable  amount of the assets or the  
recoverable amount of the cash genera�ng 
unit to which the asset belongs is less than  its 
carrying amount, the carrying amount is 
reduced to its recoverable amount. The 
deduc�on is treated as impairment loss  and  
is  recognised in  the  statement of profit and 
loss. If at balance sheet date there is an  
i n d i ca� o n   t h at  p rev i o u s l y  a s s e s e d 
impairment loss no longer ex�s,  the  
recoverable  amount  is  reassessed and the 
asset is reflacted at the recoverable amount 
subject to a maximum of depreciated 
historical cost.      

k. Cash Flow Statement       

 Cash Flows are made using the indirect 
method,whereby  profits before tax is 
adjusted for the effects of transac�on of a non 
cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of 
Past or future cash receipts or payments. The 
cash flow from opera�ng ac�vi�es, financing 
and inves�ng ac�vi�es of the Company are 
segregated.

l. Foreign Currency Transac�ons       

 Transac�ons  in  Foreign  currency  are  
recorded   on  ini�al  recogni�on  at the 
exchange rates prevailing on or closely 
approxima�ng  to the date of transac�on.      

 Monetary items denominated in foreign 
currency and  covered  by  forward exchange 
contracts are translated at the rate ruling on 
the date of transac�on as increased or 
decreased by the propor�onate difference 
between the forward rate and exchange rate 
on the date of transac�on, such difference is 
recognised in the statement of profit and loss 
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tax on dividend distribu�on is recognised as 
finance cost.Dividend paid to equity 
shareholders and corresponding tax on 
dividend distribu�on is recognised directly in 
other equity.      

5  Property, Plant & Equipment On Separate 
Sheet 

6  Intangible Assets  - On Separate Sheet

which such deferred tax assets can be realised.      

n. Dividend Distribu�on       

  Annual  dividend  distribu�on   to  the  
shareholders  is  recognised  as a  liability in 
the period in which the dividends are 
approved by the shareholders. Any interim 
dividend paid is recognised on approval by 
Board of Directors.  Dividend paid to 
preference shareholders and corresponding 

           (Rs. in lacs)
          As at  As at 
         31.03.2019 31.03.2018 
7  Non Current Investment        
 Non Trade Quoted Investment (Equity Instruments) :        
 1600 equity shares of Rs.5/- each fully paid up  0.02  0.02   
 of M/S Mayur Uniquoters Ltd.        
 (Market value as on 31st March'2019 Rs.5,60,960/-,        
  Previous year Rs. 758,640/-)   0.02  0.02  
         
8 Loans Non-Current        
 Unsecured but considered good        
 Security Deposit    174.03  173.12   
        174.03  173.12  
         
9 Other Non Current Assets        
 Unsecured but considered good        
 Capital Advances    70.91  15.19   
           70.91   15.19    
10 Inventories        
 (Taken valued and cer�fied by the management)        
 Raw Material         1,547.79  722.40  
 Work in Progress     1,677.59  406.46   
 Finished Goods        711.82  637.43       
          
 Trading Goods     -     -      
 Other (Packing material, consumable stores,           
        Oil & Lubricants,steam coal & spare parts )   669.39  871.29   
 Miscellaneous Scrap     5.30  5.68   
 Goods in Transit (Other than Finished /WIP)  897.32  1,166.53   
        5,509.21  3,809.79   
11 Trade Receivables        
 Unsecured but considered good        
 Outstanding over six months   265.19  565.74   
  Others      4,933.98  5,671.94   
        5,199.18  6,237.68   
12 Cash and Cash Equivalents        
 Cash in Hand    10.08  20.58   
 Balances with Banks :        
  In current Accounts     8.12  6.21  
  Earmarked Balances for Unpaid Dividend   7.57   
  Fixed Deposits with Banks (Having maturity within 3 months)*  38.93  70.48   
 Cheque/ Dra�  on Hand     -     -      
        64.70  97.26   
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         As at  As at 
          31.03.2019 31.03.2018
13 Bank Balances other than above        
 Fixed Deposits with Banks*   117.05  125.29   
   (Having maturity a�er 3 months but before 12 months)    
        117.05  125.29   
  * The Fixed Deposits are under lien against LCs, Bank Guarantees and other credit facili�es availed from Banks         
         
14 Other Financial Assets        
  IGST- Refund Receivable    52.06  150.87   
  Deposit with Kotak Mahindra Bank against li�ga�on (Refer Note 36)   85.18  0.00  
        137.24  150.87   
15 Other Current Assets        
 Unsecured but considered goods        
 Export Incen�ve Recoverable (Net)   0.00  232.02  
 Balance with Revenue Authori�es   205.41  228.88   
 Advance to Suppliers    53.02  38.95   
 Advance recoverable in         
      kind or for value to be received    45.50  50.13   
 Staff Imprest Account       
        5.55  0.79     
        309.47  550.78   
16 Equity Share Capital         
 Authorised Equity Share Capital        
 5500000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each   550.00   550.00    
  (Previous year 5500000 equity shares of Rs.10/-each)                 
      Total   550.00   550.00    
 Issued,Subscribed and Paid up Equity Share Capital        
 Equity Shares, fully paid up        
   - 42,54,683 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each   425.47  425.47   
 Equity Shares Forfeited        
 - 11,27,900 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each forfeited   71.70  71.70   
       (See Note [d] below)        
 Total Equity Share Capital Total  497.16  497.16   

a. Reconcilia�on of the share outstanding as at the beginning and at the end of the repor�ng year are as follows:        
       March 31,2019 No. March 31,2018 
       No. Rs. In lacs  Rs. In lacs 
 Equity Shares       
 As at beginning of the year  4,254,683  425.47  5,382,583  497.16  
 Less: Equity Shares Forfeited during the year -    0.00  1,127,900  71.70    
 Balance As at end of the year  4,254,683  425.47  4,254,683  425.47  
 

b. Terms/ Rights a�ached to Shares        
 Equity Shares 
 The company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per Share. Each holder of equity is  en�tled to  
 one vote per share. 

c. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares of the Company:        

      March 31,2019  No.  March 31,2018 
      No. %     %   
Equity Shares       
Pavan Chawla    567,700  13.34   567,700  13.34   
Pankaj Chawla    711,520  16.72   711,520  16.72   
Ankit Chawla    424,850  9.99   281,050  6.61   
Suave Enterprises (P) Ltd   1,658,360  38.98   1,658,360  38.98   
Saksham Chawla   213,270  5.01   213,270  5.01  
Late Ganesh Dass Chawla  213,920  5.03   213,920  5.03   

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018     (Rs. in lacs)
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         As at  As at 
          31.03.2019 31.03.2018
17 Other Equity           (Rs. in lacs)         
 (For movement in other equity refer to statement of changes in equity)       
 (a) Revalua�on Reserve    182.72  186.73  
 (b) Securi�es Premium       105.36  105.36   
(c) Capital Redemp�on Reserve   200.00  71.07  
 (d) General Reserve       221.93  350.86  
 (e) Surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss  1,587.50  1,388.92  
         2,297.51  2,102.94   
18 Borrowings- Non Current        
 Term Loans         
 Secured        
 From Banks    323.65  174.37   
 From Others    0.00  0.00   
        323.65  174.37   
 Finance Lease Obliga�ons        
 Secured        
 From Banks    17.16  31.32   
 From Others    -    - 25.95   
        17.16  57.28  
 Loans and advances from Related Par�es   1,716,322.46  5,727,524.34  
 Unsecured          
 From Directors     333.06  402.05  
 From Others    710.89  873.38   
        1,043.95  1,275.43  
 Liability componant of compound financial instrument        
 18% Cumula�ve Redeemable Preference Shares        
 200000 Shares of Rs.100/- each   0.00  0.00  
        0.00  0.00   
        1,384.76  1,507.08   

Notes :         
I. Term Loan availed  from  HDFC  Bank  is  secured  against exis�ng  and future current assets, Movable fixed assets and immovable 

fixed assets viz  Sahibabad Plot No. 64/3, Indl. Area, Site-IV and  Malanpur plot No. 83-84, Indl.Area, Malanpur, of the  Company in 
addi�on to  personal  guarantees   of  two  directors  and  Corporate  Guarantee of  M/s Suave Enterprises Pvt.Ltd.  The  said  loan 
is re-payable  in quarterly equated instalment of Rs.26.97 Lacs plus interest.      

ii.  Vehicle Loans (Finance Lease Obliga�ons ) are secured against vehicles acquired by the Company.       
iii.  Term Loans  from Banks  having  a  total amount  of  Rs.431.53 Lacs, Out  of  which Rs.107.88 Lacs repayable in next year have 

been considered as Other Financial Liability in Note No. 22.       
iv.  Vehicle  Loans  (Finance Lease Obliga�ons)   having  a   total  amount  of Rs. 55.47 Lacs, Out  of  which  Rs. 38.31 Lacs repayable in 

next year have been considered as Other Financial Liability Liability in Note No. 22.       
v.  Un-secured Loans from Others includes Rs. 494.40 Lacs from M/s Suave Enterprises Pvt.Ltd. Which carries interest @ 9.30% p.a.       

d. Details of Share Forfeited during the financial year 2017-18        
 The company has forfeited 11,27,900 Eqiuty Shares of Rs. 10/- each due to non payment of allotment money a�er adus�ng excess  

applica�on money.       
 Paid up amount of the forfeited shares is Rs. 71.70 Lacs which is inclusive excess applica�on money received amoun�ng to Rs. 

15.30 Lacs)       
 The above informa�on is furnised on the basis of the shareholder register as at the year end.

e. Authorised Capital of Preference Shares      
 200000 18%Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each    200.00   200.00    
 350000 12%Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each   350.00   350.00  
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         As at  As at 
          31.03.2019 31.03.2018 
19  Provisions- Non Current     (Rs. in lacs)
 Provision for Employee Benefits::        
 Gratuity     97.19  96.93   
 Prov.for Leave Encashment   9.72  25.87   
        106.91  122.80   
20 Borrowings- Current         
 From Banks :        
 Cash Credit Facili�es     3,085.13  1,729.94   
 Packing Credit Facili�es    1,539.58  1,989.99   
        4,624.72  3,719.93  
Notes :         
I. The  Company  have  entered   into   mul�ple   banking   arrangements   with  HDFC  Bank  and  DBS  Bank  to  meet  Working  

Capital requirements. The  aforesaid  credit  facili�es  availed  under  mul�ple   banking  arrangements  are  secured  against  
exis�ng and future current assets, Movable fixed assets and immovable fixed assets viz  Sahibabad Plot  No.64/3, Indl. Area,Site-IV 
and Malanpur plot No. 83-84, Indl.Area, Malanpur, of the  Company  in addi�on  to  personal  guarantees of two directors and 
Corporate Guarantee of M/s Suave Enterprises Pvt.Ltd.       

 
21 Trade Payables        
 Micro & Small Enterprises        
 Trade Creditors      131.58  -    
 Other than Micro & Small Enterprises        
 Trade Creditors     3,953.39  4,576.33  
 Other Creditors    415.28  479.84   
        4,368.67  5,056.17  
i. Trade payables includes acceptances in the form of le�ers of undertaking issued by the Company's bankers for availment of 
Buyer's Credit facility amoun�ng Rs. 726.93 Lacs (previous year Rs. 1205.49 Lacs ) under the Non-Fund-Based Limits granted to 
the Company.      

22 Other Financial Liabili�es        
 Current Maturi�es of Long Term Debt  107.88  50.85   
 Current Maturi�es of Finance Lease Obliga�ons  38.31  40.71  
 Current Maturi�es of Compound Financial Instruments        
  - 18% Cumula�ve Redeemable Preference Shares        
    128930 Shares of Rs.100/- each*   0.00  128.93   
  - Payable to Preference Shareholders*  128.93  71.07  
 Expenses Payable    241.74  298.40   
 Other Liabili�es    32.71  99.30   
 Unpaid Dividend    7.57  0.00  
 Book Overdra� (Bank)    0.00   0.73  
        557.14  689.99   
* The company had  only  one class of  18% Cumula�ve  Redeemable Preference Shares having a par value of Rs. 100/- per share. 
Out of these, 71070 Preference shares were  redeemed on 31st March, 2018 at  par i.e. 71.07 lacs by crea�ng capital redemp�on  
reserve  out  of  general  reserve and funds  transferred  to  shareholders  on  04th  April, 2018.  Balance 128930 Preference 
Shares have been redeemed on 23rd March, 2019 at  par i.e. 128.93 lacs  by  crea�ng capital redemp�on reserve out of general 
reserve and funds have been transferred to shareholders on 15th April, 2019.       

23 Provisions - Current         
 Provision for Employee Benefits::       
 Gratuity     12.52  0.00 
 Prov.for Leave Encashment   1.72  0.00 
        14.23  0.00 
24 Other Current Liabili�es        
 Advance from Customers   116.15  155.83   
 Advance Export Incen�ves (Net)   131.77  0.00  
        247.92  155.83   
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          As at  As at
          31.03.2019 31.03.2018  
25 Current Tax Liabili�es (Net)        
 Provision of Income Tax    150.00  417.00  
 Advance Income tax     2.03  256.94   
        147.97  160.06   
26 Revenue from Opera�ons        
 Sale of Products :    
  - Manufactured Products   23,323.32  24,891.82   
 - Traded Goods    257.45  35.29   
 Miscellaneous Sales (Scrap)   123.44  64.90   
 Export Incen�ves    455.64  366.87   
 Income from Job Work     25.93  20.11   
        24,185.79  25,378.98   
 * The Government  of India has  implemented Goods and Service Tax ("GST) from 1 July 2017 replacing excise duty, service tax and  

other indirect taxes. As  per  Indian  Accountaing  Statndards, the revenue  for  the  year ended March 31, 2019  and previous  year  
revenue are reported net of GST. Had the previously reported revenue before 1 July 2017 shown net of excise duty, compara�ve 
revenue of the Company would have been as follows:-       

 Revenue from Opera�ons as above   24,185.79  25,378.98   
 Less: Excise Duty    0.00  441.89   
 Net Revenue from Opera�on   24,185.79  24,937.10   
 
27 Other Income        
 Interest received on Fixed Deposits   10.43  24.03   
 Interest received -Others   8.42  9.98   
 Dividend Income    0.04  0.00   
 Foreign Exchange Fluctua�on   183.84  120.69   
 Foreign Exchange Fluctua�on (No�onal)  (51.43) 15.34   
 Amount wri�en back    0.00  3.11  
 Profit on Sale Of Property, Plant & Equipments  0.00  3.54   
 Misc. Receipts     14.24  2.80   
        165.54  179.51   

28 Cost of material consumed          
Inventory at the beginning of the year   722.40  1,195.47     
(including inter-unit Goods in Transit  Rs. 554,400/-)        
Add : Purchases            
Raw Material (incl.freight charges)   18,789.83  16,302.86      

        19,512.23  17,498.33  

 Less : Inventory at the end of the year  1,547.79  722.40    
(including inter-unit Goods in Transit  Rs. 14,625/-)          

        17,964.44  16,775.93   

29 Purchase of stock in trade        
Trading Goods    216.10  35.72   

        216.10  35.72   

30 Increase/(Decrease) in finished goods,        
Work-In-Progress & Misc.Scrap        
Stock at Close       
Finished Goods         711.82  637.43    
(including inter-unit Goods in Transit-Rs. 12,34,787/-)          
Work-in-Progress     1,677.59  406.46    
Old drums, bags etc.           5.30  5.68    
Trading Goods     -     -               

        2,394.72  1,049.57  

(Rs. in lacs)
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        As at As at
        31.03.2019 31.03.2018  
 Stock at Commencement :       

Finished Goods    637.43  744.67    
(including inter-unit Goods in Transit-Rs. 3,03,755/-)          
Work-in-Progress         406.46  660.69    
Old drums, bags etc.         5.68  6.85    
Trading Goods    0.00  0.00   

        1,049.57  1,412.22   
        1,345.14  (362.64) 
31 Employee benefit expenses        
 Salaries,Wages,Bonus and other employees'benefit  2,003.71  1,865.36   
 Contribu�on to PF & ESIC   56.05  59.34   
 Directors' Remunera�on   102.60  102.60  
 Workmen and Staff Welfare Exp.   31.61  62.77  
        2,193.97  2,090.07   
32 Financial Expenses         
 Interest On Loans    434.33  388.96  
 Interest On Income tax    22.58  17.08  
 Interest (Others)    0.05  0.12  
 Bank Charges    44.58  56.93  
 Amor�za�on of Forward Contract Premium  6.57  3.70   
 Dividend on Preference Shares   23.21  36.00   
 Dividend Distribu�on Tax on above   4.72  7.33   
         536.04  510.13  
33 Other Expenses         
 Diff.in Excise Duty on Op./Cl.stock of Fin.Goods  0.00  (62.68) 
 Prin�ng & Sta�onery    14.16  14.89  
 Computer Exp.    16.61  7.75   
 Repairs -  Plant and Machinery   135.28  230.41   
 Repairs -  Building    20.75  13.38   
 Office Expenses & Repair (Others)   23.32  23.17   
 Expenditure on CSR ac�vi�es   11.18  7.50   
 Miscellaneous Expenses   21.86  21.63   
 Travelling & Conveyance   176.01  145.28   
 Postage & Phones    41.80  36.33   
 Vehicle Maintenance    54.92  56.77   
 Rent      16.27  17.00   
 Electricity & Water Exp.    8.68  83.08   
 Power & Fuel    1,655.61  1,537.47   
 Adver�sement & Publicity   6.87  5.47   
 Insurance Charges    10.74  12.33   
 Rates & Taxes    26.07  14.79  
 Commission on sales    1.26  4.48   
 Discount     39.46  92.82   
 Legal & Professional charges   72.53  65.01   
 Auditor's Remunera�on : Audit Fee   3.50  3.50   
     Tax Audit Fee    2.15  0.75   
 Cost/Internal/Secretrial Audit Fee   3.15  3.15   
 Turnover/Sales Tax/ Professional Tax/Entry Tax  5.51  53.26   
 Freight and Cartage (Others)   7.88  5.23   
 Freight and Cartage (Product)   339.60  398.94   
 Business Promo�on Exp.   28.15  22.19   
 Amount wri�en off    19.10  0.00  
 Packing & other consumable goods consumed  1,235.31  1,608.45   
 Loss on Sale of Property,Plant & Equipments  0.52  0.00   
        3,998.25  4,422.35   

(Rs. in lacs)
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(Rs. in lacs)

1.

2.

3.

4. 2.51
Marvel Vinyls Ltd. Vs Sagar Traders

Delhi Court,
Pa�ala House, 
New Delhi

Delhi Court,
Pa�ala House, 
New Delhi

Delhi Court,
Pa�ala House, 
New Delhi

 Suit filed for Debtors Recovery u/s 
138 of Nego�able Instrument Act 

5. 5.05Marvel Vinyls Ltd. Vs DSP Trading
 Suit filed for Debtors Recovery u/s 
138 of Nego�able Instrument Act 

6. 11.98Marvel Vinyls Ltd. Vs Rohit
 Suit filed for Amount Recovery u/s 
156 (3) of CRPC Act. 

7. 285.18Marvel Vinyls Ltd. Vs Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.
Delhi 
High Court, 
New Delhi

Suit filed for Rs. 200 Lacs Recovery as 
Damages and Injunc�on  under 
Commercial Code of Act 2015. A sum 
of Rs. 85.18 lacs for Non Compliance 
and foreclosure charges demanded by 
Kotak mahindra Bank and relief has 
been sought as the case is pending in 
the court.

8. 1.32Prem Pal Yadav Vs Marvel Vinyls Ltd.
Labour Court, 
Ghaziabad

 Suit filed for full and final se�lement 
of dues under Labour Laws. 

Labour Court, 
Ghaziabad

9. 0.12
 Suit filed for full and final se�lement 
of dues under Labour Laws. 

N.S.Rana Vs Marvel Vinyls Ltd.

Labour Court, 
Ghaziabad

10. 8.00
 Suit filed for re-instatement of 
Service with full back wages under 
Labour Laws. 

Bramh Pal Vs Marvel Vinyls Ltd.

Sl.No.
Amt. involved 

(Rs.)
Nature of Li�ga�onCase Title Forum

Marvel Vinyls Ltd. Vs Anand Nathani & Others 

Marvel Vinyls Ltd. Vs Disha Flooring

Marvel Vinyls Ltd. Vs Fabric Land

Delhi Court, 
Pa�ala House, 
New Delhi

Delhi Court, 
Pa�ala House, 
New Delhi

Delhi Court, 
Pa�ala House, 
New Delhi

5.00

4.54

46.96

Suit filed for Debtors Recovery u/s 138 
of Nego�able Instrument Act 

 Suit filed for Debtors Recovery u/s 138 
of Nego�able Instrument Act 

 Suit filed for Debtors Recovery u/s 138 
of Nego�able Instrument Act 
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        As at As at
        31.03.2019 31.03.2018 
34 Deferred Tax Liabili�es(Net)        
 Timing Difference between dep.as per Co.'s Act & IT Act  7.45  (13.43) 
 Timing Difference due to Gratuity    (4.22) (0.48) 
 Timing Difference due to Leave Encashment  4.77  (0.18) 
 Timing Difference due to Bonus   (1.98) 0.11  
      DTL  6.02  (13.98) 
         
35  Earnings per share (EPS)        
 Net profit a�ributable to equity shareholders  249.79  363.88   
 Weighted average number of equity shares  42.55  42.55  
 Earnings per share (basic/ diluted)- (Rs.)  5.87  8.55   
         
36  Con�ngent liabili�es not provided for in respect of :       
 i. Bank Guarantees      35.51   29.86    
 ii. Disputed Excise Duty Ma�ers         -     38.43    
 iii. Disputed Sales Tax/ GST Ma�ers        35.61   32.80    
 Other Pending Li�ga�ons :



                                As at              As at  

                                   31.03.2019          31.03.2018 

37  Commitments        
 Es�mated amount of contracts remaining to be          

executed on capital account and not provided for   280.64   30.38   
 Es�mated amount of contracts remaining to be       

executed on revenue account and not provided for   0.00   0.51    
 Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares    42.55  42.55    
 Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares   0.00  23.21    
 Dividend Distribu�on Tax on Proposed Dividends   8.75  13.39   

38  The Gross Sales and Cost of material as shown  in  the  Statement  of Profit  &  Loss  are net of  inter-
divisional transfers of Rs. 819.04 Lacs (Rs.2970.83 lacs in previous year) as  per  the  Indian  Accoun�ng  
Standards issued by The Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India. The Gross sales inclusive of inter-
divisional transfers stands at Rs. 24399.82 lacs (previous year-Rs.27897.93 lacs).        

39  Provision for  Gratuity  and Leave  Encashments  are made by the Company as per acturial calcula�ons at 
the end of the accoun�ng year. An incremental provision of Rs. 12.77 lacs towards Gratuity and  Rs. -14.43 
lacs towards Leave Encashment has been charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year under 
considera�on.       

40  The company had revalued its Factory Land & Building and the Plant & Machinery installed  therein of its 
Sahibabad Unit as on 01.04.1993 as per the revalua�on done by the approved valuer . The revalua�on of 
assets had resulted in increase in the value of assets by Rs.686.79 lacs and the same was transferred to 
Revalua�on Reserve. Consequent  to  the said  revalua�on  there  is  an addi�onal charge of deprecia�on 
of Rs.4.01 Lacs  (Previous Year Rs. 4.01 Lacs) and  an  equivalent amount, has been withdrawn from  
Revalua�on  Reserve  and credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss . This has no impact on profit for  
the year. The  accumulated  deprecia�on on revalued assets adjusted against the Revalua�on Reserve 
upto 31st March 2019 is Rs.504.07 Lacs.       

41  Un -Secured  Loans  are  received by the  Company  from  the  Promoters,  their  rela�ves  and  their  
associates  due to  a special condi�on proposed by the Banker of the Company from whom financies/ 
secured  loans  have  been  availed  for  the  purposes  of  its  business. Accordingly such un-secured loans 
are not covered under the  purview  of the  Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014. Hence, the 
provisions of sec�on 73 to 76 of Companies Act 2013 are not applicable on such un-secured loans.       

42  In compliance of Ind AS-24 on "Related Party Disclosures" issued by the ICAI, details pertaining to related 
party transac�ons are as follows :       

A. I. Names of related Par�es    
 i. Key Management Personnel    
   1.  Mr. Pavan Kumar Chawla  - Managing Director    
   2.  Mr. Pankaj Chawla - Whole Time Director & CFO    
   3.  Mr.Ankit Chawla- Whole Time Director    
   4.  Mr. Saksham Chawla- Whole Time Director    
   5.  Mr. Vijay Kuamr Diwedi    

 ii. Rela�ves of Key Management Personnel    
    1. Mrs. Puneeta Chawla     
   2. Mrs.Sangeeta Chawla    
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(Rs. in lacs)



   3. Mrs.Yamini Chawla    
   4. Mrs.Kashish Chawla    

 iii. Concerns in which KMP have significant influence    
   1. M/s Ganesh Das & Co.    
   2. M/s Ganesh Das & Sons (HUF)    
   3. M/s Suave Enterprises (P) Ltd.    
   4. Mr. Pavan Kumar Chawla (HUF)    
   5. Mr. Pankaj Chawla (HUF)    
   6. Marvel Industries & Services P Ltd.    
   7. Nuave Enterprises P Ltd.    
   8. Aaryan Mirai P Ltd.

B. Transac�ons with related par�es   Year ended 31st March 2019

The transac�ons of Purchase and Sale of  goods  and  material  entered  into with the rela�ve par�es as 
above are made for cash/cheque at prevailing market prices.

Director Remunera�on,HRA & Others  102.60   -     -     102.60 

Remunera�on to CS  4.28   -     -     4.28 

Salaries paid   -     3.00   -     3.00 

Sales   -     -     301.51   301.51 

Purchases   -     -     1,675.09   1,675.09 

Professional charges Paid  -     7.16   -     7.16 

Rent Paid   2.40   9.60   -     12.00 

Interest Paid   -     -     47.43   47.43 

Outstanding Balance of Loans accepted  333.06   216.49    494.40   1,043.95 

Amount receivables  -     -      9.16   9.16 

Amount payable  9.86   2.34    274.09   286.29 

Key Mgt. Personnel
Rela�ve of Key 
Mgt. Personnel

 Concerns in which KMP 
have significant influence

 Total Par�culars

Amount in lacs
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43  The Company have various cancellable opera�ng  leases  for  Offices  & Godowns that are renewable 
on annual basis and cancellable at its op�on. Rental expenses for opera�ng leases recognised in Profit 
& Loss Account and amount within the purview of Ind AS-17 on Leases is Rs.16.27 lacs.        

 The Company has entered into finance lease arrangements for vehicles. Some of the significant terms 
and condi�ons of such leases are as follows :    

 Vehicles in Property, Plant & Equipment Note "5" include assets  acquired under finance lease 
arrangements, the details of which are given below :       

      31.03.2019 31.03.2018 
 Carrying amount as on 31st March,2019   157.81   180.37  
 Gross book value as at the beginning of the year  237.40   217.30   
 Addi�on during the year    0.00   20.10    
 Less: Accumulated Deprecia�on   79.59   57.03    
 Net Book Value      157.81   180.37    
 Lease payments made during the year   42.30   40.71    
 Finance Charges recognised in P&L A/c   7.46   11.27    
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2018-19 2017-18

 Par�culars Total Future Finance Present Value  Total Future Finance  Present Value
   Charges  of minimum   Charges of minimum 
    lease payments    lease payments
    at the balance    at the balance
    sheet date       sheet date

Total minimum  60.76 5.07 55.69 110.51 12.53 97.98 
lease payments 
at the balance 
sheet date   

Not later than  41.91 3.60 38.31 48.17 7.46 40.71
one year   

Later than one  18.85 1.47 17.37 62.34 5.07 57.27
year but not 
later than five 
years   

44  Primary Segment : The Company is primarily engaged in the business of PVC products, which is 
governed by the same set of risk and return and hence, it is not required to furnish segment wise 
repor�ng for Business Segmnent. Hence, the Geographical Segment has been presumed to the Primary 
Segment as per Ind AS-108 issued by the ICAI. The analysis of geographical segment is based on the 
above currency risks.       

 Segment Revenue             31.03.2019              31.03.2018 
 Domes�c      19,789.22   18,532.79   
 Interna�onal      3,940.93   5,974.75    
 Unallocated-Interest/other     33.10   40.36   
 Total      23,763.25   24,547.91   
 Segment Results     
 Domes�c      673.01   773.35    
 Interna�onal      589.67   616.19    
 Unallocated      33.10   40.36    
 Total      1,295.78   1,429.90    
 Less :Unallocated Expenses       
 Deprecia�on      386.44   363.89    
 Finance Cost      508.11   510.13    
 Total Profit before tax     401.23   555.89    

 The Company has common fixed assets for producing goods for domes�c and Interna�onal market, 
hence separate figure for capital employed can not be furnished.      

45  Foreign Exchange Flucta�on (No�onal) loss charged in statement of profit & loss of Rs.51.43 lacs on 
conversion of foreign currency (as per RBI rate)  on repor�ng date as per Ind AS-21 issued by ICAI on the 
effect of changes in foreign exchange rates.       

46  Le�ers of confirma�on of outstanding balances are awaited in certain cases. Further, the Company has 
received in�ma�on from some of its transac�ng party that they are registered under the Micro, Small & 
Medium  Enterprises  Development  Act,2006. The  principle outstanding balance of these  par�es  is 
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Rs. 160.14 Lacs  on which no interest  is  payable. The company have not paid any  interest/ does not 
have any interest payable under the Micro,Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006.

        Year ended  Year ended
      31.03.2019 31.03.2018 

47  Raw material inventory     (Rs. in lacs) 

 PVC Resin      855.89   143.52   

 DOP/DBP      174.25   101.80   

 CPO/CPW      18.10   0.70   

 Cloth & PVC       288.45   297.13   

 Chemical & Stabilizer     129.79   99.59   

 Pigments      81.30   79.67    

       1,547.79   722.40    

48  Work in progress inventory        

 Product in semi-finished condi�on   1,677.59   406.46    

49  Finished goods inventory           

 PVC Film & Shee�ng, PVC Floor Covering, 

 PVC Coated / Laminated Fabric and Kni�ed Fabrics  711.82   637.43   

50  Trading goods inventory        

 PVC Resin, Man Made fabric & Plas�c Powder  -     -       

51  Sale of products        

 PVC Film & Shee�ng, PVC Floor Covering, 

 PVC Coated / Laminated Fabric and Kni�ed Fabrics  23,323.32   24,891.82   

52  Sale of Trading Goods        

 PVC Resin, Man Made fabric & Plas�c Powder  257.45   35.29   

53  Consump�on of raw materials        

 PVC Resin     7678.46   7,425.23   

 DOP/DBP     3796.84   3,207.71    

 CPO/CPW     367.66   287.05   

 Cloth & PVC      3041.34   2,750.18    

 Chemical & Stabilizer    1630.12   1,634.46    

 Pigments     793.76   808.37   

 Freight & Cartage     656.26   662.93  

       17,964.44   16,775.93   

54  Purchase of traded goods        

 PVC Resin, Man Made fabric & Plas�c Powder  216.10   35.72    

       216.10   35.72   
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55  Percentage of Imported/Indigenous raw material consumed:        

          31st March 2019     31st March 2018  

      % Amount  % Amount 

 Imported    40.72   7,314.48   43.44   7,288.23 

 Indigenous    59.28   10,649.96   56.56   9,487.70 

       100.00  17,964.44  100.00  16,775.93 

56  Value of Imports (CIF basis)        
 Raw Material     8,043.02    6,866.99 
 Consumable Goods    385.10    1,037.14 
 Capital Goods     102.48    60.42 

        Year ended  Year ended
     31.03.2019 31.03.2018 
57  Expenditure in Foreign Currency   (Rs. in lacs)    
 Raw Material (for Mfg.& Trading)  6,786.34   5,890.33   
 Consumable Goods   353.31   958.73   
 Capital Goods     85.08   51.27    
 Travelling Expenses   22.33   15.83   
 Others     4.07   7.52   
               
58  Earnings in Foreign Exchange              
 Export ( FOB)     3,881.19  5,934.96    
 Misc.Income    3.66  1.98   
         
59  Previous year's figures have been rearranged/regrouped wherever necessary to make them 

comparable with current figures.        

As per our separate report of even date annexed  For and on behalf of the board of directors of Marvel 
Vinyls Limited   

Vijay Kumar Dwivedi  
Company Secretary  

 PLACE  : New Delhi  
 DATED  : 30.05.2019 

For Suresh Chandra and Associates   
Chartered Accountants   

SC GUPTA 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT   
M.No.  016534 
 

Pankaj Chawla 
Whole Time Director and CFO 

DIN-00104666 

Pavan Kumar Chawla 
Managing Director 

DIN-00101197 
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FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to sec�on 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 
Administra�on) Rules, 2014]

CIN:                                      L74899DL1985PLC021085

Name of the Company: MARVEL VINYLS LIMITED

Registered Office:  G-73, CONNAUGHT CIRCUS, NEW DELHI – 110001

Name of the Member(s):__________________________________________________________________

Registered Address: _____________________________________________________________________

E-mail Id: ______________________________________________________________________________

Folio No /Client ID: ______________________________________________________________________

DP ID: ________________________________________________________________________________

I/We, being the member(s) of …………………………………shares of the above named company, hereby appoint:

1. Name :

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature, or failing him

2. Name :

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature, or failing him

3. Name :

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature, or failing him

as my/our proxy to a�end and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 34th Annual General 
Mee�ng of the company, to be held on the Monday, the 30th day of September, 2019 at 10:30 P.M. at A-40, 
Rajouri Garden, New Delhi - 110027 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolu�ons as are 
indicated below:

** I wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:
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Affix 
Revenue 
Stamps

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.

Signed this ________ day of ________ 20_______                                                                          

                                                                                                                                         Signature of the shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder         (across Revenue Stamp)

Note:

1)  This form of proxy in order to be effec�ve should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Mee�ng.

2)  A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3)  A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fi�y and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% 
of the total share capital of the Company carrying vo�ng rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share 
capital of the Company carrying vo�ng rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a 
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

**4)  This in only op�onal. Please put a ‘√’ in the appropriate column against the resolu�ons indicated in the Boa. If you 
leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolu�ons, your Proxy will be en�tled to vote in the 
manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

5)  Appoin�ng a proxy does not prevent a member form a�ending the mee�ng in person if he so wishes.

6)  In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the joint holders should 
be stated.

Sl.	

No.

Resolution(S) Vote

For Against

1.

Adoption	of	�inancial	statements	for	the	FY	2018-19

To	receive,	consider	and	adopt	the	Audited	Financial	Statements	of	the	

Company	for	the	year	ended	31st

	

March,	2019

	

including	audited	Balance	

Sheet	as	at	31 st

	

March,	2019,	 the	Statement	of	Pro�it	and	Loss	for	the	year	

ended	on	that	date ,	Cash	Flow	Statement

	

and	the	Reports	of	the	Board	of	

Directors	and	Auditors	thereon.

	

2.

Appointment	of	Director	-
	

Retire	By	Rotation
	

To	appoint	a	Director	in	place	of	 Mr.	 Pankaj	 Chawla
	

(DIN:
	

00104666)
	

who	

retires	by	rotation	and	being	eligible	offers	himself	for	re -appointment 	

	

3.

Declaration	of	Dividend	on	 Equity	Shares		
To	Con�irm	the	payment	of	dividend	of	Rs.	1/ -

	
per	equity	shares	of	Rs.10/ -

	each	fully	paid

	
up

	
for	the	Financial	year	2018-19.

	

	

4.
To	ratify	the	payment	of	remuneration	of	Cost	Auditor	for	the	�inancial	year	

ended	31st

	

march,	2020	(Ordinary	Resolution).

	

	
5. Approval	for	Related	Party	Transactions

	 	
6.

Re-appointment	of	Mrs.	Kirti	Bhardwaj	(DIN:	00367196),	Independent	

Director	of	the	Company	not	liable	to	retire	by	rotation	for	the	further	period	

of	3	(three	years)	with	effect	from	30.09 .2019	to	29.09.2022.	



MARVEL VINYLS LIMITED
[CIN: L74899DL1985PLC0210852]

REGD. OFFICE: G-73, CONNAUGHT CIRCUS, NEW DELHI - 110 001
Tel: +91 (11) 4530666 I Fax: +91 (11) 45306677

Website: www.marvelvinyls.com I Email: cs@marvelvinyls.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP - PARTICULARS OF SHAREHOLDERS / PROXY

PLEASE FILL THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL
(Joint Shareholders may obtain addi�onal slip at the venue of the mee�ng)

DP ID*:…………………………………………………………....… Folio No. ………………………………………....………………

Client ID*:…………………………………………………………… No. of Shares…………………………………..............………

NAME OF SHAREHOLDERS/PROXY …………………………………………………..…………………………………………….………….

ADDRESS …………………………………………..…….…………………………………………………………………………………….………….

...……………………………………………………………............…………………………………………………………………..…….……………

EMAIL ID: ………………………..……………………………………………………………………………………..….……………………………..

CELL NO.: ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….……………………………...
 
I hereby record my presence at the 34th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held on Monday, 
September 30th, 2019 at 10.30 A.M. at A-40, Rajouri Garden, New Delhi – 110027.

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.

                      ________________________________
       Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy
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Note 





MARVEL	VINYLS	LIMITED
If	undelivered,	please	return	to:

G-73,	CONNAUGHT	CIRCUS,	NEW	DLEHI	–	110001


